
 A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

 
 MISSION STATEMENT 

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard 
of life for our community. 

 1 | P a g e  

TOWN BOARD MEETING 
PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754 

DATE: October 6, 2025 
TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING 

      
FRANK DEMAYO, SUPERVISOR  

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK 

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMEMBER  

  

                               VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEMBER 

                               JOHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMBER 

            BRUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCILMEMBER 

 

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY 
BEFORE THE MEETING. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CORRESPONDENCE 

INCOMING: 

1. Correspondence from “We Are One Sullivan”. 
2. Notification from the Town of Bethel regarding proposed local law #1 of 2025 and public 

hearing notice. 
3. Copies of Sullivan County 911 Communications. 
4. Correspondence from the County of Sullivan Division of Public Works regarding County Rd. 72 

(Lieutenant J.G. Brender Highway) Road closure: Repair of Roadway Embankment. 
5. Correspondence from Drake Loeb regarding a court case that was dismissed against the Town. 
6. Correspondence from Dr. Hope Blecher Croney regarding the September 11th Remembrance 

Ceremony. 
7. Copy of the 2024 Fiscal and Environmental Stress Rating for the Town of Liberty. 
8. Email from the New York Association of Towns regarding the Builders of America submission by 

Town Historian Kort Wheeler. 
9. Notice of Order from the State of New York Department of Transportation Traffic Operations 

Bureau notifying the Town of a speed limit reduction. 

OUTGOING: 

 

 



 
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY 

2 | P a g e  
MISSION STATEMENT 

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life 
for our community. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Motion considering resolution to apply for, accept, and expend grant funds from the Northern 
Borders Regional Commission (NBRC) Catalyst Program Fall 2025 application, through NBRC’s 
Grants Management System (GMS) by the 10/10/25 deadline. 

2. Motion to approve the Town of Liberty Planning Board as the lead agency for the Arrowhead 
Ranch and Retreat. 

3. Motion to consider waiving the penalty of $96.00 late fees for the water bill for Akiva Kohn. 
4. Motion to consider waiving the penalty of $12.00 late fees for the water bill for Adele 

Silverberg. 
5. Motion to approve retention and payment of the same in the amount of $7,500.00 to appraiser 

Chris Harland for the Days Inn property case.  
6. Motion approving Budget Transfers & Modifications as submitted by the Finance Director. 
7. Motion approving a budget transfer for Swan Lake Sewer from X2 9710.6 (transfer to capital) to 

S2 8110.4 (operating fund) in the amount of $39,164.82 for the SPDES NOV response 
($35,459.82) as approved at the January 22, 2025, Board meeting and USEPA Notice of 
Violation ($3,705.00). 

8. Motion approving the contract renewal for Delta Dental. 
9. Motion approving the lowest proposal (Advanced Tank & Infrastructure Solutions) for the 

inspection and cleaning of water storage tanks at Loomis Water & Stevensville Water. 
10. Motion approving a Refuse Collection License for Rieber Carting. 
11. Motion authorizing the Town Clerk to apply for a Comprehensive Facility Assessment Grant to 

identify potential slip, trip, or fall hazards, with up to $5,000 of slip and fall prevention 
equipment for Town Hall.  

12. Motion deciding if the Loomis Sewer Clarifier should be repaired, replaced or a bid date set. 
13. Motion approving the estimate submitted by Ross Electric to diagnose lighting issues at 

Presidential Estates. 
14. Motion requesting a Certified List of Eligibles from Sullivan County for a Part-time Account 

Clerk with a starting rate of $24.06 per hour. 
15. Motion approving the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk: 

• 9/3/25  Worksession Meeting 
• 9/3/25   Public Hearing – PUD 
• 9/3/25  Regular Monthly Meeting 
• 9/15/25 Regular Monthly Meeting 

16. Motion approving Ferndale Water chargeback in the amount of $26,330.34. 



Town of Liberty, New York 
Town Council 
120 North Main Street 
Liberty, NY 12754 

Attention: Frank DeMayo, Supervisor, Town of Liberty, NY 
Dean Farrand, Councilperson 
John Lennon, Councilperson 
Bruce Davidson, Councilperson 
Vincent McPhillips, Councilperson 

Dear Sirs, 

September 22, 2025 

Thank you. You listened, you responded, you stood up for the First Amendment rights 
of your constituents. 

In July, We Are One Sullivan contacted you and spoke during the Town Board meeting 
regarding obstacles we encountered when we tried to hold an event at Hanofee Park. 
The event was a collaborative commemoration planned by several local organizations 
in conjunction with a nationwide initiative to celebrate the life and legacy of 
Congressman John Lewis, and to promote voting rights. After obtaining a permit, we 
were notified that the event violated a stipulation on the Town Permit Application 
prohibiting "political solicitation." 

The Board's initial response to our concern was to pass Action 175-25: Political 
Activities Prohibited in Town Public Parks. At the next Town Board meeting members 
of We Are One Sullivan spoke up once again to protest what appeared to be a denial 
of our First Amendment rights. You listened, you engaged, and you indicated that 
Action 175-25 was being reviewed by counsel. 

On September 3, 2025 we were gratified to hear that the Town Board voted to retract

Action 175-25, and to remove the item prohibiting political solicitation from the Town 
Permit Application. 



We appreciate and respect the actions taken by the Town Board that day. Regardless of
your individuai personal opinions, you made a bold statement that the Town of Liberty
supports the rights ofyour constituents to peaceably assemble, and that you are

committed to upholding our democratic rule of law and way of life.

Respectfully,

Melissa Gelula, Tusten

Kathie Abaman, Liberty
Janet Davis, Wurtsboro

Eric Feinblatt, Hankins
Marc Edelman, Callicoon
Gordon Powell, White Sulphur Springs

Kenneth Wampler, White Sulphur Spings



wJaneL Davis
ll47 Sourh Rd
Wurtsboro, Ny l2Z9O-7457

;r\ L Elrii +!" [,i"rl \ 2f,]

a-

ii ietr t

2", "l/,1 -L,A/r"rJ

^"
/ao
/.,1*

/)
Lnur" t

/';/e. .t}6,.ftuh

)
Nj /a7d+

13:7511- i E]93Ei{, t,t 4,, tlt,l tt,t l,t rt t tlt tll ' n t itt tt, tll l' h ttt t u "t tt t

w
I

I

I



Town of Bethel
Sullivan Countv, Nerv York

Rita J. Sheehan, CMC/RMC
Town Clerk/Registrar

Records Management OfficeriFOlL Offier
(845) 583-4350 ext. 101

September 16,2025

Toun of Callicoon
Tori'n of Cochecton
Torvn of Delaraare
Toun of Highland
Toxn of Libertl
Toun of Lumberland
Town of Thompson
Town ol Tusten

Re: Proposed Local Larry'#1-2025

Dear Toqn Clerks:

The Tou,n ofBethel Tou,n Board has introduced Proposed Local Law #1 of2025 on September

10.2025. A public Hearing has been set for October 22. 2025 at 8:00 p.m.

Enclosed are the Proposed Local Lau,. Resoiution to Intoduce the Local Law.. Public Hearing
Notice and SEQR.

Should you have any questions or need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Rital- Sheehar. Toun Clerk

3454 Route 55, P.O. Box 300, White Lake, NY 12786
Town Website: \,yww.townofbethelny.us Email:

Fax: (845) 583-4710
Facebook: Town of Bethel NewYork

beth e lclerk@hvc. rr.com



RtrSOLUT'ION INTRODTTCING LOCr\L Lr\\\/
I\ND PIIOVIDING FOIT PUBLIC

NOTICE AND HI]ARING
A NI0IIATOIIILINI PITOHIBITNG ACCIP-IANCE FOR IIE\/IEW OF NEW
.APPLICATIONS FOIT HIGH DESNITY ITESIDENTI.{L DE\/ELOP[{ENT

BE I-l I{ESOLVED that an introductor'\, l-ocal [.arr,. titled ''A Moratoriun prohibitirrg

accePtauce for revierY olnerr,applications for High Densitl' Residential DeYelol)ment in the Tolvr:

ofBethel". be and it helebl, is introduced by Councilnrerlber t.illian Hendrickson before the Torr'rr

BoaLd ol the Torvn of Bethel in the County of Sullivan and State ofNerv York- and

BE lT FUR-lllER RESOLVED that copies of the aforesaid proposed Local Larl be laid

upon the desk of each nreurbel olthe Board. and

BE IT FURTHER RF-SOLVED thal the Board hold a public hearing ou said proposed

Local La\, at the Dr. l)uggan Community CenteI l\4eeting Roonr.3460 RoLrte,i5 White Lake. Nerv

YoLk 12786 at 8:00I').M. on Oclober 22. 2015. and

BE l1'FURT}IER RESOLVED that the Clerk post and publish or cause to be published a

public noticc in the oUicial ne\\'spaper of the Towlr of Bethel of said pLrblic hearirg at least ten

(10) clai,s prior rhereto.

On a lnot i!')n [rl,Councilperson Lillian Flendrickson. seconded b),Councilpersou \\/end!'

E. Brol'rr the resolutiorl \\'as adopted orr a vote of 5 A1,es. 0 Nal's.

The Supcrvisol declarccl this resolution a(lopled.

Dated: Septenrber 12. 2015



TOWN OF BIIT}INL
NOTICI' OF HIiAIIING

IN'IROD UCTORY LOCAL L.A.\\'
A NIOItATORIUN,! PROHTBITNG ACCLP-IAr."CE FOII IIE\/lli\\r OF NIl\/
APPLICATIONS I'OR IIIG]I DDSNITY RDSIDENTIAI, DEV[LOPNIENT

PLIBLIC NOTICE is helebl- giyen that there has been introducccl lretbre the Tou'n Boarcl

olthe lbrr n ofBelhel. Ncrr Yolk. on Seoternber 10. 2025 . a Local l.ari titlc'd -',A Moratoriurr

prohibiting acceptance tbl revierr ofapplications tbr IIigh Densitl Residential Derelopnrcnt irr

theTorvn of Bethel". rrlrich Local l-al'establishes a rloratoliuu'r of lelier!olani lligh Densiri'

Residential Developmenl applications sLrbnritted to the Planning Boald ancl Zoning Board of

Appeals antl anf inactive application subnritted aRer September 10. 2025 to allo\\ revie\,' and

possible revision ofthe -forvn's 
comprehensive plan and potential anrcndnrents to thc To\\u's

Zoning Code to balance tlre need lbr lrorrsing Nilh the necd to protect the To\ul's envirorll'nental

ICSI)IIICCS,

A complete copv olthe lntroductoq, l-ocal Larv is available for inspection at the Clelk's

Ofirce and on tlre Torvn \\/ebsite.

NO\\i. THEREFORE. pursuantlo Section l0 of the Municipal l-lonte Rule Larr. the'lorvn

Board of the Torr n ofBethel. Nerv York. rvill hold a public heaLing on thc aforesaid Local Las'

on October 22. 2025. at 8:00 P.M. ol soon tireleaftcr. at the Dr. Duggan Contntur:it.v- Center'. 3460

Route 55. \\rhrte Lake. Nerv York 11786 at rvlrich tiure all persons interested therein shall be

heard.

The Tol'n of Bethel rvill nrake everv etlbrt to assure that the hearing is acccssible lo

persons rvitlr disabilities. Anl,one requiring special assistance aud/or leasonable

acconrmodations shoLrld contact thc Tori'n Clcrk.

Dated: Sentember 10. 2025

BY ORDI'-R OF THE TOU'N }]OARI)

ol' I llLl to\\;N ol: BEIHEI_

RII-A .1. Sl-lllFl'lr\N. TO\\.N CI.URK



TOWN OT BETHEL, NEW YORK

PROPOSED tOCAr LAW S1-2025

INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW MORATORIUM PROHIBITING ACCEPTANCE FOR REVIEW OF NEW

APPLICATIONS FOR HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT IN THE TOWN OF BETHEL

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Bethel, County of Sullivan, State of New York, as

follows;

SECTION 1, TitIE

This Local Law shall be known as 'A Moratorium prohibiting acceptance for review of new applications

for High Density Residential Development in the Town of Bethel".

SECTION 2, Authorization

This Local Law is adopted and enacted pursuant to the authority and power Branted by Section 10 of

New York State Municipal Home Rule Law and Town Law Article 16.

SECTION 3. Legislative Findings, Purpose, and lntent

The Town Board ("Board") of the Town of Bethel, New York {"Town") finds that there is a critical and

compelling need and it is in the public interest to impose a moratorium on the review, and approval of

any new applicahons including propos.d high-density residentjal development, includinB high density

multifamily dweilings, mixed use d€velopments, conversion of seasonal dwelling communities, and

major subdivisions ("high density muldfamily development") in the Town.

The Town of Bethel has formed a committee to review and recommend updates to its Comprehensive

Plan, which was last updated in 2006, to set the vision and establish priorities for development and

infrastructure with a focus on the Town's future environmentalsustainability, and community character

while still providing the opportunity to provide an array of housing opportunities where appropriate.

The Board has determined that the Town's Comprehensive Plan is in need of review and possible revision

and that the current zoning statute may not adequately provide for the appropriate balance between the

need to preserve environmental resources while providing the necessary array of housing opportunihes

to meet the needs in the communiry and re8ion. Smart sustainable land use in the Town requires that

specific objectives, principles, policies, and standards be adopted for the immediate and long-range

development of the Town. The Torvn's Comprehensive Plan Committee is considering the current and

future community and regional needs for an array of housing opportunities, the existing and proposed

location and intensity of land uses, the conservation of agricultural uses, the preservation of historic and

culture resources, protechon of natural resources and sensitive environmentalareas, the consideration

of population, demographic and socio-economic trends and future projections including the community

character as well as the need to review appropriate transportation facilities, public and private utilities

and infrastructure, among other factors.



ln recent years the Town has been presented with increased development pressures as developers have

proposed large-scale multifamily developments. ln the year since the Town has undertaken the update

to its Comprehensive Plan, two (2) large-scale multifamily mixed-use developments that have been

approved totaling over 150 residential units, these impacts of these projects, individually and

cumulatively, to the current infrastructure and environment of the Town have led to concerns regarding

potential impacts to groundwater resources available for any potential future proposed development

triggering the need for the Town to assess and determine what revisions to the comprehensive plan and

zoning may be necessary to adequately address such areas of concern.

The purpose of this Local Law is to allow the Town of Bethel, Comprehensive Plan Committee, Planning

Board, and Town Board sufficient time to review and update the Town's Comprehensive Plan while

simultaneously considering appropriate zoning amendments to allow for a focused review of the existing

and anticipated impacts of development and to adequately balance the need for an array of housing

opportunities with the need to preserve and protect the existing unique and important environmental

resources present in the Town of Bethel,

The Town Board hereby finds that the adoption of a Moratorium prohibitjng acceptance for review ot

any new applications for High Density Development will best maintain the status quo while the

Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Law are bein8 updated to prevent interim development from frustrating

the objectives of the study and update of the laws.

SECTION 4. Moratorium lmposed

1. High Density Residential Development - Shall include the terms "Multifamily Dwelling",

"Mixed Use Development", "Major Subdivision", and/or "Conversion of Seasonal Dwelling Communities"

as defined below.

Multifamily Dwelling - all lands, buildings, structures and facilities, or any part thereol

which comprise a "Dwelling, Multifamily" or a "Dwelling, Two-Family" pursuant to 5

345-5 of the Bethel Town Code with a density of over 2 dwelling units per acre where it
is not located within the exis6ng Kauneonga Lake Sewer District or existing Kauneon8a

Lake Sewer District Extension, excluding a standalone two-family dwelling on a sin8le

ta x- parcel.

b. Mixed Use Development - a parcel or parcels with common ownership that contain

multifamily residential and commercial buildings or structures that are not located

within the existing Kauneonga Lake Sewer District or existin8 Kauneonga Lake Sewer

a

A. Effective as ofSeptember 70,2025, and continu ing for twelve (12) months fromthe

adoption of this local law, the Town Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals shall not accept for

review any application seeking the approval of or a variance for any High Density Residential

Development nor shall the Town Planning Board or zoning Board of Appeals resume review of any

applications seeking the approval of or variance for any High Density Residential Development

deemed "inactive" as defined below.



SECTION 5, Hardship relief from Moratorium

A. ln order to prevent an unlawful taking of property and to prev€nt unnecessary injury or

irreparable harm, the Town Board may grant limited relief from this Moratorium pursuant to the
standards and requirements herein. An applicant seeking such relief shall be required to show by clear

and convincing evidence, including credible dollars and cents prool that the applicant cannot make

reasonable use of its property for any of the uses permitted in the zoning districtj that the Moratorium

causes extraordinary injury or irreparable harm to the applicanU and that it would be unreasonable and

unjust not to grant relief from the Moratorium. Any relief granted by the Town Board shall be the

minimum necessary and the Town Board may impose conditions on any relief granted. All such

applications shall be deemed Unlisted actions under sEQR.

B. In the event relief from the Moratorium is granted by the Town Board, the applicant may

proceed to other Town board(s) to apply for required development approval(s). Notwithstanding any

relief granted pursuant to this section, a development approval shall not be granted unless the approved

application complies with allzoning, land use and other requirements in effect on the date of approval.

C. Procedure. An applicant may submit a written application to the Town Clerk, which application

shall include a fee in the amount of S1,000.00 for each tax map parcel seeking hardship relief. Within

forty-five (45) days after receipt of a completed application, the Town Board shall schedule a public

hearing on said applicahon upon at Ieast five (5) days published and posted written notice, At the public

hearing, the applicant and any other parties wishinB to present evidence with respect to the application

shall have an opportunity to be heard. Within thirty (30) days after the close of the public hearinB, the

Town Board shall render its decision either granling, denying, BrantinS in part or denying in part the

application.

SECTION 5. Notice to applicants - New zoninS regulations

This section provides notice to all applicants and other persons that although any application authorized

in the review process, the applicant proceeds at its own risk, because such application may be impacted

by and may be denied because of new regulations adopted during or after the period of this

Moratorium.

SECTION 7, Default approvals abolished

To the extent that any provision of New York State Town Law imposes a time frame for action by a

municipal entity, board or body so that a default approval will result from any inaction, the time for any

actjon required by any Town Board, body, agency or other entity shall be and is hereby extended untjl

this Moratorium and all extensions thereof have expired and have not been extended by the Town

Board. Therefore, no default approval shall be deemed to have taken place with regard to any

application for any approval concerning land use development by reason of this Moratorium beinB in

effect.



District Extension. For the purpose of this Moratorium, Multifamily Dwelling is as

defi ned herein.

Major Subdivision - lncludes all lands, buildings, structures and facilities, or any part

thereof whlch comprise a "Major Subdivision" pursuant to 5 300-9 of the Bethel Town

Code that is not located within the exishng Kauneonga Lake Sewer District or existing

Kauneonga Lake Sewer District Extension.

d. Conversion of Seasonal Dwelling Communities - lncludes all lands, buildings, structures

and facilities, or any part thereof which comprise Conversions of seasonal dwelling

communities to multifamily and,/or two-family dwellings as referenced in 5 3a5-19(B)(3)

of the Bethel Town Code that are not located within the existing Kauneonta Lake Sewer

District or existing Kauneonga Lake Sewer District Extension.

2. lnactjve Application - Any application to the planning Eoard and/or Zoning Board of

Appeals for High Density ResidenUal Oevelopment that has not been considered and discussed at any

Planning Board meeting subsequent to September 1, 2024.

3. Active applications shall only be considered at a maximum density as presented to the Planning

Board or Zon,ng Board of Appea ls as of September 70,2025, but nothing herein shall preclude the

respec$ve board from approving a pro.iect at a lower density after considerinB the applicable laws and

regulations.

4. No suspended or revoked building permits shall be reinstated for the development of High-

Density Residential Development located within the area of the Town of Bethel, except in accordance

with this Local Law.

5. During the Moratorium implemented herein, 1) there shall be no granting or amendment of site

plan approvals, subdivisions, special use permits, rezonings, that would have the effect of the

establishment or construction of any new HiBh Density Residential Development, 2) the Town of Bethel

shall refuse to review or accept new applications involving the development of HiBh Density Residential

Development, and 3) the Town of Bethel reserves the ri8ht to rescind any approvals issued in violation of
this Local Law.

6. This Moratorium shall be applicable to any and all High-Density Residential Development

submitted after September LO,2025. Any construction of Development which has been approved by the

Town of Bethel prior to such date shall not be sub.iect to this Moratorium. Applications submitted prior

to and active as of September 10,2025, are allowed to proceed as proposed as of Se pte mber 10, 2025,

and shall not be subject to this Moratorium.

B. This Moratorium may be extended by one additional period of up to six (6) months by

resolution of the Town Boa.d upon a finding of need for such extension.

C. During the period of the Moratorium, the Town Board shall endeavor to adopt amended land

use regulations pertaining to High Density Residential Development in the Town.

c



SECTION 8. Supersession of inconsistent laws, if any

To the extent this local law is adjudged, by a court of competent jurisdiction, to be inconsistent with any
provision of the Town zoning code or with any provision of Article 15 of the state Town Law, includinB but
not limited to 55130, 267,262,263, 264,265,267 ,267 -a, 267 -b,268, 269, 27 4-a,274-b, 276, 217 , 278
and 279, or with any other provision of law that the Town may supersede pursuant to the state

Municipal Home Rule Law and the New York State Constitution, then this Local Law shall supersede any

such provision and section.

SECTION 9. State EnvironmentalQuality Review Act

Pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617,5 {30) this Local Law is classified as a Type ll action which requires no further

review under the State EnvironmentalQuality Review Act.

SECTION 10. Severa bility

lf any section, part of provision of this Local Law or the application thereof to any person or

circumstance is adjudged invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall be confined

in its operation to the section, part, provision or applicatjon directly and expressly adjudged invalid and

directly involved in the litigation in which such judgment is rendered, and such judgment shall noi affect

or impair the validity of the remainder of this Local Law or the application thereof to ot her persons or

circumstances. The Town Board declares that it would have adopted this LocalLaw or the remainder

thereof had such invalid provision or invalid application been apparent.

SEcTloN 11. Effective date. This Local Law shall take effect upon filing with the Secretary of State.

Notwithstanding said effective date, the Moratorium authorized by this Local Law shall take effect as of

September 10,2025.



S h o rt Enviro nnrcntt I Assess m e nt Fornt
Purt I - Project InJbrmotion

I nstr' u c tiors for ConlDlctins

P.rt I-lrojcctlnfo,rnclion. 1-htrpplicrnlorprojccisponsorisrrsponsiblcforrhccomptctionofPrrr1. Responses become palt ofthe
rpplicalioll for app.oval or ftrndir)g. arc subjcct to public revie\', a d may bc subjcct to furthcr vcrificalion. Conrplcre Pan I bascd on
inforrnation currenllv available. Ifadditiorrul rcscarch or illvestigalioD would bc necdcd lo hllly respond to ilny itcnr. plcasc arrsu,cr as

thoroughly irs possiblc bascd on cu[cnr iu[ormation.

Complete all itenrs in Pafl l- You niay also providc any ldditional infbrn)irtion \.hich vou bclicve rr.ill bc ncedcd by or lselul ro dte
le.d dgcrlcy; artach additional pagcs as ccessarl,ro supplcmeut itrry itenr.

Part t - Pt oject and Sponsor Infornration

Zip C.odc
12186

3. a. Totalacreage olrhe sire ofrhe p.oposed actio ?

b. Toral rcrcirge ro bc ph1'sically disturbcdl'
c.'l_(,tal acrcagc {pmjcct silc iltld nny contigoor.ls p.operlies) o\vncd

or conuolled by thc applicalrt or projccl sponsor:' ilctcs

.{. Chcck all lard uscs rhat occur on. arc adjoinirrg or ucar the proposcd actioni

I ULi,an I Rr:ral (rc,n-ur:riculrurcl E In,lrrsrrirrl ! Cornn:crci:rl E Rcsid.ntili(sLrburb.n]

LJ Forest f] /\gnculrur,r U Aqualic E Oth.rr(Specit-\'-):

E Po*land

Nanic ofAction or Projcct:

Nloratorium on High Density Residenlial Develop.nent

Pr(iecr Locarion (dcscribr. a0d atraclr a locarion map)

To$n ot 8€th€l- Townwide

Bri.l Descriptioo of Proposed,Act,oD:

The nroralorium lvill lemporarily restricl lhe revie!.r or applicaiions for high densily residenlial developmeot in lhe Tov?n. The moralorium \'/illserve as a
lemporary slop 9a9 to provide lhe Tov/n lhe opporlunity lo revieu.'and possibly revise lhe Tov/n s comprehensive plan and lo potenlially ame.d lhe
Tolvn's Zon;ng Code lo balance lhe need for housing wilh lhe need lo protecl lhe Tov/n's eovironmental fesourc€s. at which lime any am:ndmenls \rill
be sublect to addilionalStale Envlronmenlal Quality Reviev/ Act.evie!v.

Telephor).1 (845) 583-4350

E-N lir il

Statc'

Narnc ol-Applicarrt or Sponsor

Town ot Belhel Town Board

(:iry,/PO:

Address:

3454 S',are Ro'rte 55

A_O YESl. Does the proposed actior only ir)\'ol!g the legisl tive adoption ofa plan, local larv, ordinance,
adnrinistratirc rulc. ol rcgulalionl)

IfYcs, alltach a narrati\'c dcscriplion ol the inteDt ofthc Froposad aclion ard lhc clr\,ir onrnctrtal resourccs thai
may bs alfoclcd in rhc n)llnicipalily aod prorccd lo Pa( 2. lfllo, conrinuc ro qucslior) 2

NO YES2. Does tlrc proposed ac(iou r-cLluire a pcnnir, ajrproy3l or f(ndinu fi'onr lny othcr govcmnrent r\!coc)':)
IlYes, list agency(s) nanlc and pernli! or approval:

SEAF 20]9

I

l

I
I

I

I

tr @

trtr



No Y!Sls thc proposcd rction,

n. A permiltcd llsc undcr Ihc zooirg rcgul (ions'l

b. Consisrenr \\,itlr rhe adop{cd corrprqhcnsir.c planl,

l

\o \ES

\o YES?. ls the site of the prcrposed ircljon located in. or does it rdjoir:. a slate ljsted Critical Environn)enrll Area?

IiYes. idc[tjri,:

NO
S.a

l)

c

Will rhc p.oFoscd actio rcsull iu a subsraotial i[crcase in ramc above present lcvels?

Are public rnnsponalion scr'",iccs availablc irt or ncar tlrc sitc ofthc proposcd action?

Arc any psdosrrian accornmodAtionr or bicyclc routcs available on or rrcar lhc site ofthe propoJed

aetioo?

NO9. Does Ihr proposed action nrcet or excced tllc statc enc,gj" code requircnlcllts?

lfthe proposed acrion rviil ercccd rcquircrrcnls, dcscribu dcsign fealurcs aod technologics

\.ES10. \\,ill th. proposcd action coonecl to on existing public,'pdYatc rvatcr supplyl \o

Il No, dcsclibc nrcthod lb. provjding potabl. \vatcr:

NO YESI l. \Vill thc proposcd action corlncct to L'xisting wastcNalcr ntililics?

ll'No. dcscribe nrethod ior providiltg rvasrervatel treatrnent

)"012. o. Does rhe prcrject sitc conlain. or is it substirDtially corttiguous to, a building. archaeo]ogicalsite, or dist!icl
rvhich is lisred on lhe Nalioril or Stalc Registct ol Historic Placcs, or that has becn de(ermirred by dre
(:o mis$ion.r of rh. NYS Oftlcc of Pa*s, Rccrcirrioo and Hist()|ic Preseryxtion to bc.li!ible for lisling on (hc

Sralc Regist.r ol- Hiirori!' Plnc.s?

b. Is rhe paoject slrc. o. lnv ponion of it, loc0ted in or odjaceDl lo ao area designated as seosilive for
alchacnlocical silos on thc NY Stn!c Historic Prrscrvirtiou O[{'icc (SHPO) archacological iit. invcnbry:'

I l- r. Does anv portioD ofrhe si(e oithe proposrd aciion. or' lands adjoinirr-e thc proposc(l rcliorr. aonlai,l
\r.ctlands or othar tvalcrbodics ragulated b]_ a ltdcr3l. statc o. local agcnc,vl'

b. would tlrc proposcrJ nction physicalll nlrer, or'crrcL(rach inlo. xny cristing sctland or rvartr'bod1'l

ti Yes. idr0rili thc \r'crlard Dr \vaterbod! and eNlcnl o I ultcrJ(ions in squarc fcat or ac(ls

\o

6. Is the proposcrl action consistent !\ith lhc prcdornit)alrt charactcr ofthc cxisljog bltil! ot natulai lnndsaape?

Yes

i':ruc'i t,i i

tr tr u
tr tr u

tr T

r T

tr
tr
trx

D

tr tr

tr tr

x

n

tr

T tr

T

l

! tr



l-1. Identif) thc typical hxbilat t],pcs th.t occur on, or are lik.ly to br f-ound on the projcct sitl:. Check all rhat appl),

f]Shoreline I Forest ! Agriculrural/gasslrrrdr I Early rnid-successionat

flw.rland I Urban ! suburban

NO15. Does dle sile olthe p.opoJed action contain anl,specics ofanimal. or assocjared habirats. lisred bl'(he Stare or
Fcdcral govcmnrcnt as tkcatcncd or cudaugcrcd?

NO16. ls thc projccr sitc locatcd in thc I00-lcar llood plan?

17. lVill dle proposed nctior create stonlr lvater dis.hf,rge, eilher from poiut or non+oinl sources?
lfYcs.

b. Will stonn rratcr dischflrgcs be dir('clcd 10 csrrblished convcyatcc syslcn)s (nrnofl .rrd sto[I dmins)?
If Ycs. bricfl v dcscribc:

\\rill srorm \r,ater discharles tlo\\'to ad]rce t propenies'.)

NO YES13. Does thc proposed action inohrde construction or otller nctiYities that would r.sul( jll tl)c iorpon0dnrent of watcr
or olhe.liqtlids (s.g., rcteotion pond. waslc lagoon, danr)?

l1 )'es. rxplailr thc purposc and sizc ofthc impouDd0renr

YESJ9. Has thc sitc ofthe proporcd ac.ion or arr adjoinirrg propclry bccn thc location ol'an acti!c or closcd solid ltaslc
manngcnrcnt facility?

NO

lfYes, describe

\O

I CERTIFT'THAT THE INFORi\,I.tTIoN PRO\'IDED ABO1IE IS TRUE A\D ACCUR.\TE TO THE BEST OF
}IY: KNOlYt,EDGE

Br-.\-l^r

NO YES

Applicin

Siguanuc

dspon:jor;'natre

PRINT FORM

--\own

I

\ F,S I

I

tr

I

I

U tr
I

l0.Has thc sitc ofthe proposed acrion or !n adjoirlil1g propcrl'bccr) Ihc subjcct .tfrcnrcdiuli(ti (ongoirtg or
completed) for hazardous rvasteJ

If Yes, desc.ibe,

I

T

tr

T tr

I

r



The purpose of tlris Local Lat,is to allorv the Tou,n ol Bethel, Courprelrensive PIan

Comrnittee- Planning Board. and lbwn Board sultlcient tinle to revie\\,and update the Tou,rr's

Comprehensive Plan ''r'hile sirrLrltaneoLrsll.considering appropliatc zoning amendments to allor\,

for a lbcused review olthe existing and articipated inrpacts ofdeVelopment and to adequatel,v

balance tlre need lor an anay of hoLrsing opporlurrities with the need to preserve and protecl dre

existing LrniqLre and inlportant enYironmeutal resources present in the Tou,n ofBethel.

The Tou,n Board tinds that the adoption of a N{oratorium prohibiting acceptance for

revier,r,of any Derv applications fbr High Densitl' Development rvill best maintain the status quo

ri hile the Cornprehensive Pian and Zoning Larv ale being updated to pleyent intei inl
developtrent fiorr iiustratirrg the objectives ol the studv and update ofthe laws.



r\gcnc) U5e Onl]' llf applicab Ic I

Projccr;

D rtc:

S ltort Environtrottttl Assessrrrenl Fornt
Put 2 - Lrryad Assess tent

Part 2 is to Uc compleaed by the Lcad lgcnr).
.4ns\uar lll ol rhc folloving qllestions ir Pun : using thc informalion conlained in Pan I and orhcr tnarcrials sub,nir(cd by
the project sponsor or othcnvise availablc to thr' rcvicrvcr. ll'hcl arsweriog tlc qoestious lhc rcvicwcr should bc guidcd by

the conccpt ' Havc nrt, responses bcen rca50Dablc considcri g thc saalc ond r{)ntcxt oI lhc proposcd actirrn ]"

I. Will thc proposcd action crcale a matcrial collflict rvitlr an adopt.d l6Dd use plal or zonin-s
regulations'l

'7 Will thc proposcd nction impuct existing:
a. public,r pri\nte $.ater srLpplies?

b public I pri\?t. ttaste*a!.r Ircalnrenr Lllilities?

3. \Vill the proposccl acrioll inpair the clrirracter or quality ofimpoita]lr historic. rrchaeologicirl
architrcrural or acs!he(ic resou[ces?

9- Will thu proposcd uction rciull in un ad\crsc changc to nillural rcsourccs (c-g.. $crlards,
rr.aterbodics. goundrvirter. air quality. floru itnd far.:rta).)

10. will the prnpo-sed acriol resultinan incrcase in rh. poreutial for.rcri.h, l]ooding or dminagc
problttr1l?

No. or
s m:lll
impncl
n)aY

0ccltr

trlodcrrtc
to large
impact
nla)'

0ccur

2. \vill lhe proposed action resulr in a chance iu the use or intensiq ofuse olland?

-1. Will the propos.d actioll impirir the characrcl or qualityoFlhe existirrg coorrnurriiy?

-+. will the proposed ncrion ha\r all iDrpact on thc anr,ironnielrtxl charac(eri5tics that cillLsed th.
establishmcnt ot a Crjtical Entirolrrncntal Arca (CEA)'l

\Vill rhe proposed aclio! resuh in no 3dvcrsc chungc in thc existiDg lcvel oftr.ftic or
affecr cxisting infrastructure tbr niass tran5ir, biking or rvalkrval'?

l

6. \\iitl the proposed action cause aD increaje in the us. ofenergy and it lails to incorporute
reasonobly available ene(gy uoDsel|alion or rcncrvablc energy opponuuitics?

ll- Will lhc proposcd actiol crralc a hazlrd r{, cnviroorlr.llal resources or huntan hc:rlth.)

PRINT FORM Pase I trf 2

x
n
n

I

tr
x

a

@

a
Z

Z

a n

a
a tr
e n
V

V

SEAF 2019



Agencl'Use Onl)'llf :r icablel

Projecr:

D:rtt:

Sho fi Et ryiroru nental A s ses sng i F orl n
Pat't 3 Detenninatiot of Significance

For everv questttn in Pan I tltat \vils ansvered hoderate to large inryact nrav occur''. or if there is a need to explair rvhy a
particular element ofthe proposed action nray or \r.ill r)ot result in il signiUcant adveLsc environnrental irnpacr, please

complete Piu t 3. Purl i should. in sufllci.nl dctail. idcntifv thc impuct. including auy rneasurcs or dcsign clcmcnrs tl)xt

have becn includcd b! the pro.jec! sponsor lo avoid or rcducc impacts. Part .j should also uxplair: hoiv thc lead rgc0c!'
detemrined lhar rhe ifipacr may or rvill not he :iignillcilnt. Each porenrial irapact should bc assesscd considcring its scrtirrg.
probaLriliry of occuriug, duration, irrcversibilirl', gcographic scope and magnitude. Also coosider tlte porential forsllort-
tcnn. lon!-tcnn and cumulatir c irnprcts

x'

Clreck this box ify,ou hare deter-nrir:c'd. bascci on thc inlbr nratiol end analysis aborc, and ary supporing docunrlration,
dlat tirc plopored rciion nlay result in one or Itr:Ic potcntiall]'largc or sigttifica,rt ad!'!rsc inrpacts and atl

ell!ironmcDral inpac( slaleDrcnt is rrquired.
Chcck rhis l.:ox iiyou have dctcrnrincd. bascd on thc intbrnrilriorr and !l)itl.vsis abow, and nny supporlillg docunantatiorl.
that the propos.'d actioh $'ill not rcsnlt in ar)y si!nilicant ad\ersa envir-orln)en!rl rnrpntts.

'Iown d gr,+htl -l or,.irr Gr.,-r J q\ rs\uz >
N:rrnc of Lc|rd ,Lgcncv

bfvrn
Prinl or Ty?c Nflnrr of Rcspo

PRINT FORM

Drr.
-1..t-r.,l.rr S.l+tW, t+:'

ud Agcncl. lirl .)t llesfor)srhle Olficer

r ir Lcrd Agcncy- Silrratutc oI Prcpllcr lifLlilicrcnlSir-'naLuvc of Rc lcQ

Page 2 of2

nr Rcsponsibl. 0tliccri



Slron Environnienlal Assesslnenl Fomr Parl 1 - Natrative Descriprion oflntent olTorvn ol
Bethel VlolatoriLrm on High Densttl, Residential Developulent

The To*'n Board ("Board") of the Torl.n of Bethel. Nerv \brk (,,Torvn,,) finds that rher.e is
a critical and cotnpelling need and it is in the public interesr to inrpose a morator.ium on tjre
revierl and approval ol-an1, neu. applicatious including proposecl high-density residential
developrrent. incltrding high density rnLrltitarnil.v drvellings. mixed use developnrents, conversiorr

ofseasoual du,eilirrg comnrunities, and majol snbdivisions ("high density muitit'a:nil1.
tievelopment") in the Toun.

The Toun of Bethel has formed a conrmittee to levie\\,and recommeud updates to its

Comprehensive Plan. u,hich rvas last updated in 2006, ro set the r,isiou and establish plioriries tbr
development and infrastmcture rvith a focus on the Town's 1'r.rtule environmental sustainabilig.

and conrmrrni!- character rvhile still providing the opportunit) to pror,ide au afiay ofhousing

oppot1unities $.here applopriate.

The Board lras determined tilat the Tou,n's Comprehensive Plan is in need olreview and

possible revision and that the cunent zoning statute n'ta! no( adeqLrateiy provide for tlie
appropriate balance belrveen the need to presen,e enr,ironrlental resources rvhile plovid:'ng dre

necessary anav ofhousinq opportunities to meet the needs in the cornnrnnitv and region. Smart

sustainable land use in the Torrn requires that specilic objectives. plinciples. policies, and

slandalds be adopted fbr the imnrediate and long-mnge development oithe Torvn. The Torvn's

Comprehensive Plan Comnrittee is consideling the current and future comrnunitv and regional

needs lbr an anay of housirrg oppoltunities. the existing aud proposed location and intensity" of
laud uses. the conservation oFagricullural uses, the preservation ofhistoric and culture resources.

protection of natural resources and serrsitive environmenlal aleas, the consideration of
population. demographic antl socio-ecr:nonric trer:ds and lirture projections including the

communirl, character as rr.ell as the need 1o revierv appropriate transpofiation facilities, public

and private utilities and infiastrr.rcture. among other factors.

In recent 1"ears the Torvn has been presented rvith increased developmerrt pressures as

developers have proposed Iarge-scale mr-rltitamilv developnrents. In the year since the Torr has

undertaken the update to its Comprehensir.e Plan, tuo (2) large-scaie rrultitamill'mixed-use
developnlents that have been approved totaling over 1 50 resjdential units. these impacts of these

projects. individualll'aLrd cumulatir.el). to the curreut infrastructure and enviromnent ofthe
Tou.l have led to concems regarding poterrtial inrpacts to sLoundrvater resorrrces available for

alU'potential t'uture proposecl development triggering the need fbI the To"vn ro assess and

deternrine ra,hat rerisions to the comprehensive plan and zoning ma1,be necessary to adcquatelv

address srrch aleas of conceln.



effi Sullivan County 91 I Communications
EMS Dispatch Repon

August 3025

{l
( ( rU\ t\ r \lilt r \

I

c

t

I

5

a gr
ci I

E

?

I I
t

:

AbdominalPEin 0 c 1 2 1 1 0 2 1 11 0 0 0 19 13 55
Allcrgic Reation 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 5 0 1 12 35

AnlmalBlte 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

AssaulUSexual Assault 1 I 1 2A

Back Pain 0 0 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 8 5 21
Broathlng Probl6ms 2 0 2 3 0 6 17 0 2 3 54

Burns / Elactricrl 0 0 0 0 0 0

Cardiac Arrest 1
j 2 6 16

Cardiac Problem l 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 3 0 5 0 0 0 1 I 11 32
Ch€st Pain 2 0 I 0 1 1 1 l I 2 I 0 2 8 40 127
Choklng 1 0 1 0 1 7 1 23
Dlabetic 0 0 0 2 2 0 2 10 7 3A

0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
,1

0 1 0 0 3

Eye Problems c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Fall 15 1 1 11 6 15 3 2 56 43 194

Headache 1 1 0 15

HeaUCold Emergencies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hemorrhaga/L3cereUon 1 0 1 0 3 0 1 0 3 0 3 3 0 0 ,1 10 9 J5
lneccessable/Entrapmenl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0

MedicalFacilites 0 11 0 1 2 I 1 2 2 119
Me nta I Emergencies 0 C 7 1 0 1 3 3 0 3 2 2 1 1 32 3

3 l 1 2 2 3 6 2 t0 5 I 0 1 1 30 50 43 i72
Overdose 0 c 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 2 21 47

Poisioning/HAZMAT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pregnanay 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 C 5 3 1::

Seizures 1 3 1 l 1 1 7 2 0 3 18 26
Sick Person i Gen.lll) 8 1 2 11 I 19 27 6 6 3 2 139 77 346
Stab/GSW 0 1 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 5

Strole(CVA) 3 t 1 I 1 0 3 0 6 1 0 1 1 10 13

1 1 l 1 8 1 0 3 2 1 s 11

Unconscious/Falntinq 2 1 1 4 122

1 3 0 66
MutualAld 0 5 2 1 14 12 2 0 125 0

Slandby 0 1 6
,|

0 1 0 0 2 2 1 4 3
,| 27

37 97 30 36 43 2124

!
Eg

0

I reg
JO
to

l0
lo ffi

0 l0lolol0l2l0l3 2l0lol0
T--- l0

l2
T-- l0

l1
f!-ltJ- -461 l--15-

l2 0l0l0l0 l0l0 0 l0 fo fo fo ldlo
l3 8

l0 0 0lol0lo12 l112 lo
1 I0l1 0 2l 0 2

IDrownlnsmG. Retated
IO 0
I 10

lo
2

0
I--F-TT-t---lol0lo lo l2lo l0l0lo lo lo ls l3llo
Tl-

0 lo l0l
ll

o Lql q L48 134 l
l6e

l3lol2 l0
0 lo 010 lo l0l 0

o--6-
JO IOIO 0

0 3
T-i?- t5 T-3- T1-

l0l3l2lZlA
lol6l3lrl2

1

| 3 I 10 I 2 I 5 | 6 I I 134 138lolol3lo lt16l I0l6l3l6l0l 12118 116l--- 3 T r -T-i6-T- 6 fit l-17
lt T-o l I o-T-3
I ,: 27 TVfr)s-EI@1 TzTTEf r-z-Dallsar



effi {;"S ulliaon eilaiq 9 I 1 emrunirstiotu
Pau, tn&rremmt Airtuil+ 5t eat

Aa#at2025

) oEc
?\ 53 '12 0 0
12 ?6 30 0 c 0 1

) 00 0
P-'t02 A!u../Ab.ndonm.nt/N6ql.ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 c0 0
2 6 0 0 0 .!

2 295 16 0 0 0
P.106 As s.ulrSexu.l as saulr 1 ? 0 2 2 1 0

3 c a 0 CP-107 A!.ilt Othe. Aa.ncy 2 0
P-108 9omb Found/S0sp Pack.q. 0 0 c 0 0 a 0

0 ! 0 0 o 0 .1 !
6? 0 0 D o 0 0

0P-111 D.mro6/v..d.li!m/Mischlet 1 3 0 0 0 0 0
Pl12 O"c..sed P.ao^ c c c c 0

59 13 1A 1

33 2APl'14 Oomernc Vi,olen..
2 0P-115 0rivlno lfiDared

0 0 c a c o 2

00 0
P.118 Fr.udDe.Dlion 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0

0 o 0P-1 l9 tl...rsd.nrstalkinqflhr€al 1 1 o 0
P-120 lnd...ncv/L.wdn..t 0 0 0 0

6 0P-121 MonIrl Oisorder 11 38 1? !
00 I 1 1 0

6 0 2P-123 Mi6!ln9rFound P.rcon
Pr24 Otic.r Nedi Arslst.nce 5 0 0 0 0

'?
3r I 5 2 0 c 55

0 nPn26 Robbe.vlc.ri.cline 0 2 0 0 0
0 3Pl27 Sulcid.l Pe6n/Ati Suicide 0 3 0 0 0 0 c

0 a
P-1 29 Suso/w.m.d PP6,ryeh

0 2P-130 Th.n (L.rceny) 1 6 1 l
50 109 I 19 321 3 1 0

P"132 Tratlic Vlol.!io./Hazard 3S s3 3 6 1 0 1 0
a 2 t1P-133 T.o3p...inq/UnMnled 0

3 a aF-'l!t Unknon Problem 16 l5 3 11 I c
P-135 WerroorFin.rot 6 0 3

.168t03 205 61 10 1

0c 0 0
88 2C8 t8 428

62/ 6

E
-- s1-f 11 :l T r3--f-l---f--i--f-o

21 I

0

)

T---T-o---r--r3-

l5l1l0

olal

ol0lo

T------f--o---|---44-

T o---f--a---f--,
f---f-----f o f ,

T o---T--o

l0l0l0l0l0l
lol0lol11172

lol0l,,

32 l ol o ro

101 l0l0l0

ru

lo lo

lol22e
T 0 l T o---f--o

T-I'I-

T-------f--o---f--o --
l60lN/AlN/al

INYC DFPI NPS I Lrrkt r-t-t--1--,6l
l---- 1-----

Efof,
01,53
o--f-r

I0l0lt-----f--o-
m

I1



( ( rt t\ 11' (:\t\Nll I \
uav.b'.'oroP,,|9.1,.,

Sulli4cn eiuQ 911 eumtnicotittu

1iu 9inpatfr Eqoat
Alqu.a 20?5

d*?!: rY

I
i

I E

:I
T

t
!

ti !
I
i
I

It

t
Ii t: t I

a a !

I
I
a 5

I
8

t
I
I

!t

I
I
e

t,II a

t
E

!
t
!

i
T]
i! t !

tI
I

I
A

, ,

tt:
Ei

tt
I I

--
=

-E -E -.-
-n_

-T -- E -T -
-E -- _-9_.L-- E _l_

'T'
-T -T -E

-t
-C

-t -t
-E

--
-T_ T _t

-E -n-
.T
-E ---

-E ]LT _e -T -- _9, -E E _-
_l_

-t

-E
-E
-E

T
-T_

-.-
-r

-E

_z_--
-t-T

---

3
-!-

=-E

-E -T

-l-

_t -r.-
=

--
:C

-E
E

-t
-E

.E
1--n

-T-r'--_L

T
_r

-E
--

_-q_

--
_1:
-F
-1-

ITOEggE
EIttatEETt[ITEEggITITEIIEEEIIIIEEEEg.IIITIEEEEEIIgEE]!rIElE@E!IIII!EEE

ltEttllttEEEEgEEEEEEEEEEIIEIII'TIEEIIgIIEEEEEEIIEEEEEIIETIEBCITI!trElltgr!IIIrlIEEITICITEIIIi!EIIEIIEglIEEEEI!EEITSIIEOEEEEgEUI!EEIIEI!II]IEEgEE

I[gEEEOEEgElIOI OII
ETTEEEIIIItggOITEIlrllEr!uEEEEEIlOEgIIEEEIIEErllITII

EEEogEggg
EEE

E IIE

E

EIIEgI!I!
EEg El

EIIE EEEIlt

gE
OEEEIIIIIIIToEgo

IIIIIIEEEEEI'EEErrlalEltEEgf!EEEIIEIIEII'ItlEEtitrtIITTEI!I'

EE EEEEI'E!!]IITO
gEE
EIIEEEEIIIEEE

g
l!

E
EE EEEEEEg

E
EE EEEEE III|IEEEEIrlEEEIlgETTIIIIT']IEEII!IEEIIIEEEIIB

EEgIItr
I'I!EEEE IIIIE
EEg

TIII
EI'
ItEOIIL
I'E
EErlr
II@EE
atSltr--
IIIT
IIIEE

IilEEEAIIIIIEEEEEIInlEIIIIITEITEEEEISEI

EEE
2a!!nlgE EEg

EEg!!EgEgEgE EIIEE

IIIISEgEIIEIIEgEraarto
EIIEEEII!'III!'E

EEEEEEEIEEII'IEE'EIIEEBEEEAggEr|EIIgNI!EIIEIIE!IE goq
EEI'EIIIIEEEEEEIIEII'ITEEEE EE[EI!EEEUEEgI!EIIEEgIIggEEISIrrErattrtltauEur!]IEEEIIE]IEITIIIIIIIIIII[T'EEEEg EEEEEgEEEEEgEr!EUllgEIIEEIIUIlEI!I!IIII

EIISIIEEEgqEritEEllg]Ir|EIIAEEIEEA

EEIIEggEE
EEEE

@

llEI|EllIIAr!EEIIIII!!III
q

EIIEE

EEE.IEEITEEEEI!EEE

EEl,EEIIz

I' 6-fr-fz 3 aE-f.-fn iTi l

Il,l!lt
ltli



EDWARO rrCAXOREW, P,E.
coirmssroNER

TE1.845-807-0261
FAX 84S€07 0335

COUNTY CATSKILLS
M ount di n s o I Opp ot tu n I ti et

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
DIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
IOO }TORTH STREET

PO SOX 5012
MO TTCELLO, NY t2701

September l9th, 2025

Honorable Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Libeny
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

Subject: County Road 72 (Lieutenant J.G. Brender Highway) Road Closure
Repair of Roadway Embankment

The Sullivan County Division of Public Works will close a section of County Road No. 72 (Lieutenant
J.G. Brender High\yay) starting on October 1",2025 to facilitate the repair ofa failing section ofroad
embankment. The road will remain ciosed for about (5) weeks until November 6s, 2025. The period of
time may be extended as needed due to the weather or other unforeseen circumstances which may affect
the road embankment repair. The Ferndale Transfer Station will remain open as per norrnal schedule.

The Detour Route shall utilize County Road No. 7l (Ferndale Rd.), County Road No's. l5 & l4 (State

Route 55) and County Road No. 74 (Stanton Corners Rd.). The Sullivan County Division of Public
Works will post all necessary signage.

A copy of the Certificate for closing a highway is anached along with a detour map.

An additional copy of both have also been sent directly to the Town Clerk foL filing in their office.

Ifyou have an.v.. questions or require any further information, please callme at (845) 807 -0274

Sincerely.

f t- ti 
i' tAt"- - \, i

\
Dermot P. Dowd, L.S
Civil Engineer

/

'i,r \
L-L

Encls

O pnrrtEo on tecvcleo rretn suLuvAN couNTy rs AN AFFIRTATT,E Acnor. EeuAL oppoRTurrry ExpLoyER

Dear Supervisor DeMayo:



Honorable Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Septernber l9'h,2025
Page 2

Cc:
Hon. Laurie Dutcher, Town of Liberty Clerk
Hon. Matt Dewitt, Torvn of Liberty Highway Superintendent
Hon. Joe Penello, Chair, Sullivan County Public Works Committee
Hon. Brian McPhillips, Vice-Chair, Sullivan County Public Works Comminee
Joshua Potosek, Sullivan County Manager
Michelle Huck, Assistant Sullivan County klanager
Ed"vard McAndrew, P.E., Commissioner, Sullivan County DPW
Mark Witowski, Depury Commissioner, Sullivan County DPW
Ryan Brown, Deputy Commissioner, Sullivan County DPW
Hon. Michael Schiff, Sullivan County Sheriff
Nadine Bury, Confidcntial Secretary to the Sheriff
Capt. Kyle Kroger, N.Y.S. Police, Troop F Zone I Commander, Liberry"
Scott Schulte, Sullivan County Commissioner ofPublic Safety
John Hauschild, Sullivan County Fire Coord.
Alex Rau, E-91 I Coord.
Chief Beat Biner, Liberty Fire Department
Chief Tim Eronimous, Srvan Lake Fire Department
Empress EMS (formerly Mobilemedic)
Catskill Harzalah
Laurene M. McKenna, Assistant Superintendent for Business (Transportation)

Liberty Central School Disrict
U.S Post Office, Ferndale (via mail)
U.S Post Office, Swan Lake (via mail)
Ed lvlall, P.E, Resident Engineer., NYSDOT Monticello

O entr-eo o,,t nt"ycteo pl"e* suLlrvaN couNTy rs aN AFFTRflATIVE AcnoN, EeuAL oppoRrutrrry EnpLgyER



CDR?IFICATE OF CLOSING }IIGIIIII^AY

(HrGrrwAY LAW 1O4)

To the Town Clerk ofthe Town ofLibenv

This is to cerrify that, effective qqq (AM, BM) 6n Octob". l.20rt, the undersigned.

Commissioner of Public Works ofthe Counry of Sullivan will close the section ofCountv Road

No. 72 (Lieutenant J.C. Brender Highway) in the Town of Libertl'. Sullivan County. It is

necessary to close the following described portion of said highway : to repa ir a failine section of

roadwav embankment in order to permit a proper completion of the work thereon under the

provisions of Section i 04 of the Highway Law.

Dated
j.:.<

,rj1
Commissioner f Public Work

NO?ICE OF CLOSING HIGHWAY

(HTGHWAY LAW 1O4)

To the Superintendent of Highways of the Town of Libenv. County of Sullivan

Pursuant to a Certificate, effective !Q!-(AM, pM) on Q!qE1L2925, of which the foregoing

copy, having been executed by me under the authority conferred by Section 104 of the Highway

Law, and filed with thc Torvn Clcrk ofthc Town of!!!p954, you are hereby notified ofthe closure

of a portion of County Road No. 72 (Lieutenant J.G. Brender Highway) to public travel by the

posting of conspicuous notices to the effect that the highway is closed and Sullivan County

Division ofPublic Works shall, provide a detour for traffic in the following manner; The Sullivan

Counw Division of Public Works shall Drovide all road closure sisns and Dost a detour route

utilizine Countv Road No. 7l (Ferndale Rd.). Counn'Road No's. l5 & l4 (State Route 55) and

Countv Road No. 74 (StantonCorners Rd ')

Dated

Commissioner of Public Works



TRANSFER STATION

56

\j

I
I

BR
E

)

\>

.fr'

Fieldston
Lake

\.t
I

O
k

s

Wheelers

t

I

\}

b'

o

Pond

--r
Lake
Barnabee

lo1>'

t

*

I

nfn

I

)

I

)

DETNR LENGTH: 45 llt. r r x

LAT./ L)NG. CNRDTNATES: 4t.76890, '7414 o

,.iAEA-Y

SULLMN COUN-TY

I
)

,|

\

f-...

*
-)a,a'x

55

#r
n

ld) i
!N)

TJ

Dt/tgatl 0F PuSuc W0/RKS

flJTTY
LT. J3. 9&EYNR tlt6tt{N

tN /ccoao vrH t7ffi 6 fH€ Ntt l1Rt STAiE Earafw 1fl, F s a vafiBt 6 futs Lfl fffi Nt/ PERSorl.
UIILESS Ef/l6 UIIER fIT qRECTPN Of A LICE SEA Pffi€''@IK EI& EER AR LNO YNE|6. TO ,(TER N
I|EY IN N/ VN. IF N T€U SEIRIIiG fH€ SEAL 6 III €I$INTER OR LND NETR 6 IL|ERED.IHE lLTEflrc
Etcottffi n utD g.tN 0a shrlL tfFfi r0 rff fiEt tllErR sE{ ptD fHE Nnig'TLTERED gf fal €0
8t fH€tR stG|NURt $0 rdE a$E 0f lcd r'(IER Ia/j' uD a sP EE XSCflFft&t 0f THE NI.RAT,gi'

L

DETOUR MAP



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc;

Subject:
Attachments:

Sarah N. Wilson <swilson@drakeloeb.com>

Wednesday, September 10,2025 5:51 PM

libertydpw@hvc.rr.com; Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC

supervisordemayo townof li berty.org

"PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL* - Siciliano v. Town of Liberty - Status Update
SICILIANO - slM Decision and Order.pdf

Hello Laurie and Matt,

We are pleased to report that Judge Galligan in Sullivan Supreme Court tranted the Town's motion for summary
judgment and dismissed the case. A copy of the decision is attached for your records.

As you may recall, this case stems trom a building fire that occurred in the vicinity of 30-35 Chaffee Road on ianuary 4,

2023. Plaintiffalleged that his property sustained significant damage as a result ofthe negligence ofthe respondint fire
departments, who allegedly arrived in an untimely matter and without an adequate water supply.

We moved {or summary judgment on the basis that the Town had no duty to provide fire protection, and that the
municipality did not control, operate, or maintain any fire district or fire department. Further, the Town had no special

relationship with the plaintiff that would warrant the imposition of liability. The court determined that we satisfied our
primo focie burden of entitlement to judgment as a matter of law and dismissed all claims and cross-claims as against

the Town.

Abigthankstoyoubothfortheassistanceyouprovidedl Laurie's affidavit was essential to meeting our burden and

being successful on the motion, and we appreciate you two being cooperative and helpful.

We are confident that the decision will not be appealed given prior communications from plaintiff's counsel to the
court. However, wewill diarythe matter for 30 days and keepyouupdated.

Thanks again,

Sarah N. Wilson
Associate Attorney

DRAKE LOEB

Please remenber the envitonment before printing this email. A
This commuhicotion it intehded only lor the listed oddressee ond hoy contoin informotion thot is privileged ond confidentiol. Iyo! ore not lhe
oddrcssee liited obovc, ony use, distribution or reprcduction ol this cohfiunicotion (including ony ottachments) is st.ictly prohibi?ed. lF YOU HAvE
RECEIV€O THIS COMMUNIUTION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATTLY BY A REPLY EMAILOR PHONE, ANO PERMANENTLY OELETE THE

ORI6INAL €MAIL AND ANY AT|ACHMEN|S FROM ALL STORAGE DEVICES WITHOUT REIAINING A COPY. THANK YOU.

555 Hudson Valley Avenue, Suite 1oo
New Windsor, New York 12553
(8+S) S5r-oS5o
s yv i I s o n @d6(qlpq[qc_q
wr,vw.9t3!gl9s[_gsE

1



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 89

INDEX NO. 82024-509

RECEIVED NYSCEF: o9l09,/202s

-agalnst-
County of Sullivan, el a/,

SLIPREME COIJRT OF TT{E STATE OF NEW YORK
COLTN]TY OF SULLIVAN

Vito Siciliano,
x

Decision & 0rder
Index No: E2024-509
Motion 3

Papers Considered:
NYSCEF Filings 67-71, 81r

x

P laint i ff.

Appearances: Donna Maria Lasher. Esq. Sarah Wilson, Esq.
PO Box 1081 Drake Loeb PLLC
Rock Hill. NY 12775 555 Hudson Valley Avenue, Suite 100

For Plaintrf Nerv Windsor. NY 12553
For Defendant Tow of LiberA,

Galligan, J.

Plaintiff o*ns premises at 30 Chaffee Road and 35 Chaffee Road. Liberty, Neu,York, rvhich
*'ere damaged by fire on January 4, 2023. Plaintiff alleges various deficiencies and damages as a

result ofthe actions of responding fire companies. Defendant Torvn of Liberty (hereinafter,

"Town") now moves for summary judgrnent, submitting documentary proofthat the Tovvn does

not provide fire protection services to any person or property in the toiryn or exercise any control
over the Libertv Fire District. the Liberty Fire Department or any other fire district or fire
department.

"[T]he proponent of a summary judgment motion must make a prima facie showing of
entitlement to judgment as a matter of larv. tendering sufficient evidence to demonstrate the
absence ofany material issues of facl." Alvarez t' Prospect Hosp..68 NY2d 320,32411986).
"This burden is a heaqr one and on a motion for surnmary judgment, facts must be viewed in the
light most favorable to tlre non-movingprty." lllilliom J. Jenack Estate Appraisers and
Auctioneers. hc. v Rabizadeh,22 NY3d 470. 47512013).lfa moving party meets this burden.
the burden then shifts to the non-moving party to "establish the existence of material issues of
fact which require a trial of the action." Yega t Restani Constructio,l Corp., 18NY3d499,503
12012); see generally. l,latter of Eighth Jud. Dist. Asbesros Litig..33 NY3d 488 [2019]. Mere
conclusions, expressions ofhope. or unsubstantiated allegations or assertions are insufficient.
Zuckennan v City of liew York, 49NY2d 557. 562 [980].
The Torvn has made aprimafacie shou'ing of entitlement to judgmenl as a matter of law.
tendering sufficient evidence to demonstrate the absence of any material issues of fact. Plaintiff
and the other named defendants have not established the existence ofany material issue offact
rvhich vvould require trial ofthe action.: Accordingly. it is heleby

ORDERED that defendant Toun of Liberty's motion for summary judgment dismissing the
complaint against it is granted; and it is fufiher

I In addition. the court considered documents filed in NYSCEF ciled in fie papers.
: By lener {NYSCEF Doc. No. 8l ), plaintiff indicated that the action rvould be discontinued as to defendant Town
and provided a stipulation of discoDtiduance, signed by plaintiffs aftomey. However, the stipulatioa was never fully
executed by the remaining defendants or filed.

Defendant.

IL SULLIVAN ERK O 10 2025 04214 P

]-of2



TIVANI TINTY RK
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 89

rNDEX NO. 82024-5A9

RECEIIED NYSCEF: C9l09l2025

ORDERED that all crossclaims against defendant Town of Liberty are likervise disnrissed.

The foregoing constitutes the Decision and Order ofthe Court. The signing ofthis Decision and

Order shall not constitute entry or filing under CPLR $ 2220. Counsel is not relieved ftom the
applicable provisions ofthat rule regarding notice of entry.

Dated: September 9, 2025
Monticello. NY

ENTER,:

11or. 149!9;= X. an, JSC

Pursuant to CPLR S 55 13, an appeal as of right must be taken within thir$, (30) days after
service by a party upon the appellant of a copy ofthe judgment or order appealed from and

rvritten notice of its entry. except that when appellant has sen,ed a copy ofthejudgmenr or order

and written notice of its entr.v. the appeal must be taken within thirry (30) days thereof.



To: Town of Liberty Supervisor Frank DeMayo and Confidential Secretary Nick Rusin

From: Dr Hope Blecher Croney, resident

Re: September 11th Ceremony

Dear Mr. DeMayo and Mr. Rusin,

Hello. I am reaching out to you to share something so meaningful that I do not know if

words will do justice to the feelings it has evoked.

At the Town of liberty's September l1th Ceremony, I noticed the firefighters standing off

to the side. There they stood, side by side, wearing their gear. There they stood. After the

conclusion, people spoke to each othet passed by, and walked to their vehicles and left LaPolt

Park. As my neighbor and I were walking into the parking lot, towards her car near The Star 8at
I paused to chat with Nick.

From Supervisor DeMayo's opening song to the final handshake, each of us is a part of a

chain reaction. This time it was a ripple of kindness and a symbol of unity. Thank you so much

for the outreach and the seemingly small things that bring people together.

5 incere ly,

Hope

Dr. Hope Bleche r Croney

Hope's Compass

Resident of Parksville, NY

Picture this: me next to my neighbor, a few of the firefighters putting their gear in a

vehicle, and Nick in between us. Nick turned towards them, they shook hands, and he thanked

them for being at the ceremony and for their service. This personal outreach meant so much to

me. As a resident of the Town of Liberty, this made me smile. As a Jewish female, I am aware of

the religious protocols of the more observant Jewish males. That includes not shaking the hand

of a female. I did wish them a Shana Tova, Happy New Year, which was heard. ln some mannet

Nick was a conduit.



Firefox a bout:bla n k

'|OWN OIT LiBIJRTY
l.Iw YORX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

RE:

c ge.ow@townofl iberty.org

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Fiscal and Environmental Stress Rating

(845) 292s772 (p)

(845) 2e21310 (0

Attached is the zoz4 Fiscal and Environmental Stress Rating for the Town of Liberty released b1,

the NYS Comptroller's Office.

The Town of Liberty has received a Score Classifrcation of "No Designation", meaning there is no
indication ofthe Town being frscally stressed.

The Town has also received a Score Classification of "No Designation" for Environmental Stress,

which comprises ofpopulation changes, poverry, income levels and property values.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal service that promotes the highest slandard of life for otoommunity.

1of11 7O/7/2O2s,11:s1 AM



Firefox

MuulGd.i €ola57ooqro

Fiscal Stress Classification

Town of Liberty

.ndun.sared Fund aahn.. kod6911 &9171

.nduBlEEd Fu.d B.r.n.. ] 6

Iorar FuId B:bn.. kod€ 3oz9)

rund &l,n(. + 6rG ErFnddr.!

c..lt .nd rmrrn rnt G.rret 2{Dr2r, .5o, .51)
lla au[ur u.ultv (..da 6c625, 6]1{17 & 6l+664 bs.odcr

cnh .nd ri*nm.nt'+ N.tcurE^t Lr.b

.:rh .id h(nm.d! t.dB ,0o. ro1. 4{, 4s1)

5rod.r.ro c,h+r tubt tssu.d {R.knur Adkipd'o Nokt
LrAnr('et6n rot s. slda.t xd.r Md D.krmy Ne,

5he Iffm D.br lsed I Iot l RMnu.t

sFoi._e, m cAn rle o.br Lru.d F*.u. .N('pn o. toDi

trod. .- c.+ l @ o.t usu.d lc.ru. q4cFr 6 {d.\

\td r..Fc.!r" rr.rht's.d(cM-1.Anaipr.^ro,.,

about:blank

6.rer.l ru.d rn riclB,y r@wid. Fud

12 lO Pdnri ' L3!t &n r 5.5n(

c.Er.l rud .rn Hitnwly JM.rl& rhd

6.2s Pdit' > 15ra tut < 2rX

3

10 Plintt - o.fkrt < 096 in 3/1 r.n Fisl Y..E
5 57 PoinB . o.fi.r < oti in zi u* i6al Yer6
3 33 rornrs r o.fid . 0!r h 1rJ ur rial Y..tr
o PoiJt . o.Ikil < ota in or! Dn ntl Ya.E

6 5? PdnB > to* &n . 7tt

5 57 Po6n r l! rrt en ! 65 67*
3 3r Pr.r! > 65 6?'. &n : 10or

5 Poots ' rsu.nc. rn Each ol r.n in.e !€16
3 33 Poinrs . B!!:r. h a{h ol Bt Two v..c

2of11 10/7/2025,11:s1 AM



Firefox

ltunicod.: 4s41457000e Town of Liberty

about:blank

,t@€r s.Mc€r .nd Emplor. 6...r tr

P.mdl servtG .nd Erproye. 8.i.f ts

6d! i@i - i.*n*r.nd oth.. s.ur.et
ld.l R.rur ' ne^6
6'd &o.r'dn!.ct . txFnd tur.! :id ch., ues

!.Me Ee.idtrsd - .rrd netu.ding 8md pu€€ds kod. 57el)

5.^&. ErBrd(ura - Cur..t n.lundln3 8od Pl1r€6 kod. 5r9))

s.ryi.e t'Frd ur6' CuR.. i.tu.dm. 36d Pe..d5 kod. 5791)

A S. DA" D6_ D( 6. $. rw_ ES. fw

'trdkdor @kB M tund.d to tuo d..iNt ohx.. rot l Dotna oe Nad.d to are d..tNl elu.

cogrngltr o 2ol3 Ihe N8 York srar. otl'e of th€ sl:r. cohprolhr

An tu'n ltrept c.pl.l Dmi*r.l
! Po'it . Dn Ihre r'<.1 Y€:r AEr.E z 75ea

l.], Ps?tt3 - tiit IhE rEI Y..

0 Po'nB. t.n rtR n*!rY.arAE g. < 6596

a[ rui& lt-.et aoira Proid.l
s pGna , un fi,e F/r.r y€:r aEr.i. 2 2096

l.ll Poffr r rrirThEFE rl Y..
1.6, Poi,(s - 1.5! ihE. Fiq, Y..r aEos€ ; 1C,!a 3oI < 1596

o Poi.B . l,n Ih.e F *.1 Ye.r A*'.t. < r(,x

3of11 rO/L/202s,11:s1 AM

-":-.. I-I



Municodei 4ao3457@cm

Environmental Stress Classifi cation

Town of Liberty

about:blank

Hd,.hold5 wilh Pubr. Assbn..+Torar Nu ber oJ aturholds

(ro2r Porsrrrm Fi@tr 2013 Popuhtid tn'.e) : 2or3 P'r&

HsBlioldr }itl Pullk Ase.l,ft.

P.r.d ol PoDd.nd undd 1s

P.enn of poFttu u.dd a . Prr.6t of tEB)ldim 6s ,.d ovn

M.di.n V:16 ol ornd (x.!oi.d Hdrn.
colmd fti.. r.d.xlNY m PA

ir€dl.n v.l* ol orn.r o.op.n rerine
Ho6in3 con{mB Pnc. rndd (irY-fu-PA n.rio)

M.d d 
'lrru 

v.hf - 2o8 M.dL- 30[ vre) ; 2o1a

tonru6.r tnc. l^da ?0r! cdrlhd Pna kdql ; 2013

rorJ R.fiES - R.€nu€i (lrorrndudinsoih.rtou(e,

,d r.d.r.r n@6 (<od.r ltofllteee) (.o&5 leso & .e6o)

.?$ r.d..:rR@6 !rd.r Rds!.!
-d r.d.r.rRev !B kod6 l@49e9) l.ods 3960 &.496{])

.fld t.n6, 3.66 + r@r k6!€r
atd f.*Br i.E.u6 kodn rooc!4eee) (.od6 re6. & 4e6o)

.ri r.d.r.l R.€nud i rot. R.6*r

.nd reden R*tru.s i Iotr Ra.o

lndt.ote p.ihtt n tu@d.d to tn d.dno! plo..t rotd pd.E ot @.d.d to @. ddidol olo..

a.ryrrahi 6 2or, ft. N.w York sr.r. oifu. ol rlc sek comp{rol&r

,d{ R.fit {oin ol

Mod.or. t ro]EtulstB
su*.rtibh rNir6m.r'r!1 slrB

6 67 Poin6 < -2 5x Bu! a .5x
rJ3 Po.B < 016 &n r 2.9:r

6.57 poi!. > a7 50t 3d 15016
3.33 Pornt3 > 45ra Brrr r .7 50ra

13 rr ?on& < 7 rox {ron r coaum.. Pr.. rn&i Gkuhrim)
6 67 PoinB < 5.3or. lc.l@r Prt. r.da c.ldlrjol
o toinE : ]s,3otr {coaffi Pna r.d.r Gk'r*'dl

r0 Poinl' < 37,lso {1tox r tud.r.r poerr, u.. {rru)
6.57 Poid! < .r.5os (r75r( x rP!) Bd > r7,r!o (15ox r fPr)
!l3Pohrt< ie,72ot2ooxrfer)3d!4l,5osuTrrxrru
o poi^t! r 1s,720 {z0o!. t FPU

4of11 10/1/2025,11:51 AM

Firefox

I

I

I

I



Firefox

Fi*.1Y6r EDd: 31Se

Flscal Strrse Financial lndic.tor Dat lnputs

2023

aslq€d un.lproEEled atu
21745t7
3 2t1 20-a 3527,54

12

t5

9,93152$

@9:@!44!!Eq:r)_
(6o.s .ol ,Elri,€ fdsfes rn) 11032 $a

20G221 450 A ,!s1 79y 152
5 3.12015.3

orar sa6di$s 6006.6 631617 6t+a6e

Rddu. A.li.jElhn r&rs, Iq
A1! Patd,Lles, &.d{el Nolls, d

P€Gmal Sgw. ald E rdoj€ Errdrdt e Oq.d c.d4
1 (P*ord SdE6) and

,1.153913
er!fiete OF Cod6:

."*7_(@!!{efl____
5tat2

about:blank

Flacal Stcrs Flnanciat lndicatorr x27 2n21

0

c

a 6 0a 0€, rr( o Es, en. ss sw
lr.rrom !r4 fsn*it .a o.ltrlirrq6t,l.vru|l[r.rm.tnC,gs@

06!Elo.idifr'-E&.i'dtc.doBtAB

'k <r&../nB e dtd ,otfr.B:ttc!€ces. Told @.t6 e @rH lo N.knd ,/ace.

arDtiin o m13 Th. tlaiYdr $rre oirc. ot lhe sld copt a.r

0

5of11

Ff anoar Flof <ion !{drsne"r

70/1/2O2s,11:51 AM

tLmr: Iot . of Libeiy
runlcod.: 4003t6700U),
County: Sullivan

**.:"""-l "":* l_J_

FoFd.n trgr, 5n6 3.6

2026

6.7 l*-,**",,**, I

I

?o25



Firefox

Town of Liberty: Proiected data for 2025 and 2026 are based on Proiection Worksheet
lndicetor'l lndlcltor 2

.-----+--.r

2022 2023

lo,r

s@ his.d 6 Mber ol yeG lih . def.li < o* h hsr I yh

Operalrng Surplus (Def([) / Cross fupendrlLrres

lndicalor 6

d,,:.

202? 2421 2421 x25 2026

Cash 6s a % ol Monthly Expenditures

2421

a bo ut:bla n k

fusgoecuunassagned FB as a % of Gross
Expend ures (Ger€ral,tlighway Town wide Funds)

Total Furd Balaoce as a "/o of Gross Erp€Miturcs
(Gensal/Highway Tornrwrde Ftrds)

i,,"

2025 2026

lndicstor 3

krdlartor ia

Cash lnveslrnent / Cune,lt Uabili{y

2025 2026 2025 2026

6of11 70/I/2O25,11:51 AM

\'=rrr,r" r2rL
\---------.



Firefox

Totyn of Liberty: Projected data for 2025 and 2026 are based on projection Wo*sheet

Debl Service as a o/" o{ Revenues

7n2',)

about:blank

lodlc.tor 6/7

Short,Ierm D€bt a a % of Geneal Fond Aevenues

lndicator 8

s.qe tor hd€ld 7 (shdl Tem c*h Fl* oet'l Trend) 6 bEed 6 th.

lndicator I
Personal SorMces and Employ6 Benefls

asa%ofRevenues

0\o;
l}-----it

202a 2025 2026
|-----a

202a 2025 2026

Those graplts ar. p.ovlir.d fd hlom.ltrd
o. projecrio {@b€G entded b th. 6d.

ptrpGd Cd<rlldc.r. bs.d (,ltE r.&llHorhdbn p..vij.d rytu nu*i,.ry Th.last lwo d.la pohrs o[*nt rt {e h*.d
OSC lrts m relpo.sblhy lor lh. .@s6.y of rho ,roJe.Jon o. ln. ltnmtl.d ffr8Eld ino.mclo.

c.gy,igh O 2013 Th6 N* Yolt sr.t Omco of !E 5.l.I. cePlroa.,

1 of 11, 70/L/2025,11:s1 AM

oc{



Firefox
a bout:bla n k

Illl
eFdl,!&irdFE.i.idhsEF&E

lord+rdH!rMFd) {l:d'rrdyrl!}*.u6)

Ilr
rq*r

orn trrBloertu.c.dlE

IA

-$4e*dMdrEr@E

I

lll
IIIII

.E -t--E

:iiiil

fuF'Fd6sl,6l@!,.!ddfu.e!kht*laxbbr'..rd
di.|-k6dr,!ibb

8of11 70/1/2O2s,11:s1 AM

ll

p- c.ry u'.a s cry- I
I

Eiir'- -_-iii -- 
1E.listusb'-. d i

II



Firefox

2023 2021
1 114691 11 59%

Percent o, Househods wth Publac fusislance 22 79% 15 201;
Percent ol Populatrcfi Under 18 & Over 65 41 10% 42 30v"

32 o6v.
s52,611 $56,452
f 40% 5 109;
4 1991, a 61%

l{arne: Tovn of Llberty
Municode: 480346700000
County: Sulllvan

Fascal Year End:
Year Last Filed:

31-De6
2024

about:blank

Score
2023 2024

0 0

567 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

u 0

ToralPolnt3'

5cor. Cla33ification

67 00

I

EiM.D rad
S!!SSSEISE9d9!

Sigrlncant
Mod€r_ale

gsce9lible

No O€siJnaion

Polnr R.nF
loui oa 1(,0 t@l ois)

:o - 100
,(]-499
30 - 39.9
0-299

'lndicain points ete tufided lo i|',o dea nal pla@s. Tolal ponls aB @unded to oie fu nal place

Dda as d gr29r2o25

copyrirht @ 201 3 The Now Yo.k Slate offca of tho Stat€ Crmptrolbr

9of11

4 Env Summary

1Ol7l2o2s,11:51 AM

Flscal slress Envlronmentel lndlcators
Jchonge rn Populaiion

lVFo,an 
.loL.e^o,d lr, ome

It,n€mploymenl Rsle

3

6



Firefox about:blank

Change in Populatrm

rtrorl..n,{rm

lndlcrtor 3

Percenl ot Households wlh PUbIcAssistance

lti
rfr!orrbrt {l E

R.Frtr]3[)lld,.

Pes G@p Si-' €ll

Percenl ol Popublron Uflder 18 & Over 65

IdnolLEnYAlIdB

Pe, c{e, Sas' 3i3

Percenl Chanqe n Home Valu€

I III
,*n.IL*i,{1M3

R.g'..ro6otr'I,.

Pe6O6pS{e': 810 !2

Median tlousehold lncome

Irll
IMo.L&l' rrrB

R.dmrm Ddd& rMs

P€6 G.oup Sue' 313 9l

10 of 11

Envrolmnl,.lCd9*s

7Ol7/2O2s,11:51 AM

I

I

I



Firefox
a bout:bla n k

Town ol Llberty

lndlcrtor 7

RelEnce on Slale and FederalAidUnemploymenl Rale

lti
RdJifrTmDdd&rM'

Ih page !rovl66 gr{h(d mg.ltsds olsvilmonl.l indEal$lo,0B *l*!.d tu {i,.rly a!6hsl3eleded p.d orort6. P.q !r@ps ndud€ datr ld tutdp.xis
to.vtttr onrlr AuEh nay. h..o i.d. Tn bbLi show !t{ nlmDaf ol mut oaltB rlrldr d. lE!(hd h .ltn rd.dad pd !our. Gleabr cirdo sioold b. Lk n rid
lp ruiD.. .,l 6ls h tn. dtlpdbo.r qrqro b 3D[
.PGq.opou{s oaysrq i vry t6 id6.lo irdcard D.s.d d.r.tdly ol a.ta lfr vrioo. 5M.6

c.9ytt c 2or3 Tn! il.w Ydt sLb oric. oa lE 9,L CllnltoLi

rffl d ribn
i.gbTdl!Dd.'d.r l'

r*n or Lct

Envirdm.ntal St .3s Score

Envtonmental 51.e$ S.ore

il-
e-e$^hgofuilEfugrk

Peer Gr@p S{e' 313

11 of 11

Env.onmenlal Csmss

rO/7/2025,11:51 AM

Ir

I

I

I

I



a Rr Cchbr.t. 2J0 Y.dre o, Amcn(. !rr{h NYAOI Meir.gc (ttl

Llctt.t(l( tl{lp A(rob,rt r
<) ezpU (F; [.ply,

te: Celebrate 250 Years ol America with NYAOT

@ *:t;:l;i::il'""1$:Hx)'";n',,0n,,.n,,",, in,o@ ny,orv, ore

OYou r!pll.i, to lhrr m.er.g. o 9/j0/2025 I lt l,t\,t
ll lhala al. protrLml wrth ho\\, thu m.r!!9. Ir drrplayrd, di(l h. rr to yi.w rt rn a wrb t)ro\!rer

l'ottt' T'outn's Sttbtttissiott IIas Been
lielected ,ls a llinalisl

)

a

THI BUILDTRS OT AMERIC,A:
HOW TOWNS I-.I AVE SHAPED OUR COUNTRY

I

Dg.r Frrnk & Xort,
Con8frNtattonsl - your town s s ubmiss ron hss bee n setected as a finstist lcl. o L, t 'BuildaI s ol Antottcl,. How fowa,s Hsvd S hdped Ou, Coutrlry" gtopctl

&muatMe6tlng.

I

{
!iat* 62 lll'n & 2 Arl roldr.tilr! rr, a. a.r.. (onn.d.d t.| Lerr.& D.tliriaim

?
'&

\Y
I

ti.

\

l



supervisordemayo townoflibefty.o tg

To:

Cc:

Subject:

*yn

Wheeler, Kort
n.rusin townofliberty.org
FW: Celebrate 250 Years of America with NYAOT

Nice work Kort. l'll keep you posted should they move us forward

Frank DeMayo
Town of Liberty Supervisor
120 N Main Street
Liberty NY 1,2754

(84s) 292-s111

Confidentiolity Notice: This e-moil messoge, including aftachments is lor the sole use of the intended recipient(s) ond may
contoin confidentiol ond privileged information. Any unouthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf you ote
not the intended recipient, pleose contoct the sender by reply e-moil ond destroy all copies ofthe originol messoge ond

attochments. Do NOT forword it to o third porty without the w tten consent ol the sender. The Town of Libetty is a public

entity; consequently, this emoil moy be subject to disclosure under the Frcedom oJ lnformotion Low. Thonk you.

From: Nick Benton <nbenton@nytowns.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 2:45 PM

To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.orB>; Libby Schirmer
<lschirmer@nytowns.org>; info@nytown.org
Subject: Re: Celebrate 250 Years of America with NYAOT

l'ottt"l'erntt's Stth
Seleclcd .l

THI BUILDER!
HOW TOWNS HAVE S

Dear Frank & Kort,

I& I{YAOT

1



Congratutations! 
-your town's submission has been setected as a tinatist for our "Builders of America:

How Towns Have Shaped Our Country,' Vojectl
we were truly fascinated by your essay, and we woutd tove to take the next step by litming a short
segment in yourtown to be featured in our upcoming documentary, which witt premiere at our 2026
AnnuaI Meeting.

Here's what we're envisioning:
. A 30-minute setup for cameras and tighting
. A 1 to 1.5 hour interview with you or another town olfic ia[, or long-time town resident
r Optionat: walkhrough footage of key historicator scenic sites in your town
. Altwe woutd need is a quiet indoor space (such as an office or meeting room) to conduct the

interview.

We'd atso tove to know if :

. You'd be witting to help show us around or suggest standout spots - we wou[d tove to grab some

shots of you or other officiatanswering some questions whi[e watkingthrough some of these
historical sites

. There's anyone else in your town who might be great on camera or has a compelting story to add

lfyou're interested, we't[ send you a brief outtine ofwhat to expect- inctuding sample questions,

structure, and more.

we're excited about the chance to feature your town's story and legacyl

Looking forward to hearingfrom you.

Nick Benton
Contelt Creation, Media Relalions and Dieital Se5llce5lpqciaUsl
Association ofTowns
150 State 51.

Alban , NY 12207

From: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <suoervisordemavo@townoflibertv.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 7:55 AM
To; Nick Benton <nbenton@nvtowns.orp>; Libby Schirmer <lschirmer@nvtowns.orq>; !-!&@!-!tg!!!glg
<info@nytown.org>

Subiect: Celebrate 250 Years of America with NYAOT

Some people who received this message don't often get email from
rd r|a . Learn whv this is importantLJ

2

Good Morning All,
t ftib

TALK OF THE TOWNS
,\,R,,,,,,,ft ,.,Lr llll.lill.llilt'{tl, {ro\rsD{\,, ro,)\

ilrtr,rr \IU\L{,rj},,t',, S O W



Thanks for the opportunity for Towns to share a story, we put our Town Historian to work and he put together this
narrative to introduce everyone to the Town of Liberty.

The Town of Liberty, incorporated in 1807, is nestled in the Catskill mountains just ninety miles north of New
York City. The town has not only played an important role in both our state's and nation's history but continues
today as th€ release valve for the pressure cooker that is New York City.

The fresh air of the mountains that pulled so many people here to vacation also brought many here to regain
their health. The Loomis Sanitarium was one of the premier Tuberculosis treatment facilities in the early 20th
century; combiningthe quality air, healthy living and accessibility from New York City.

As New York City trew in the late 1800 and early 1900's, Liberty was a key part of that growth. The

numerous dairy and chicken farms provided much needed milk and eSgs to residents there. The Ontario and Western
Railroad provided those necessary provisions to the rapidly growing area.

The Town of liberty is also resilient; although the hotels of the Borscht Belt are gone, this area remains
popular with second homeowners in search of weekend getaways. The mountains provide that necessary relief of
the daily stresses. Liberty's Parks and Rec department maintains two parks; Walnut Mountain and Hanofee
park. Within these two parks are atown pool, softball fields,a soccer field, hikint trails, disc tolf, sand volleyball,
basketball, fishing and playgrounds. Pavilions are also available for use.TheTown buzzes every weekend as people

fill the area to look at the toliage, to fishing, hike the rail trail, take in a show or,iust to soak up the peace and quiet.

Although only ninety miles, it can fe€l as if you are a world away.

The story of tiberty is not complete, th€ contributions that the Town ot Liberty has made to the history of
the State ot New York, New York City and to the United States are subtle in ways and yet extrem€ly valuable and
continue to this day.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to consider the Town of Lib€rty for your documentary.
Sincerely
Kort Wheeler
Town of Liberty Historian

8e well and Enjoy your dayl
Frank

Frank DeMayo
Town of Liberty Supervisor
120 N Main Street
Liberty NY 12754
(84s) 292-5111

3

Historically, Liberty has been a leader among towns in so many ways. Throuthout the town's history Liberty
has been welcoming to all religions and ethnicities when other areas were not. The cultural diversity shown hereis
unrivaled for a town of our size. Ageneration of entertainers got their start in Liberty at the world famous Grossinter
Hotel during the "Borscht Belt" era. Grossingers started the all inclusive concept for hotels and inspired the movie
"Dirty Oancing", Everydaywasa "Who's Who" of actors, sports stars, and politicalfigures parading through the
lobby of that grand hotel. Grossingers may have beenthe most famous, butcountless more hotels were here
providing the fresh air, clean water, and wonderful food that made liberty the place tovacation. When air travel was
in its infancy Otto Hillig's airplane, "Liberty'', began its journey here; taking off from the local golt course en route to
Copenhagen in 1931.



815t2025

(DATE)

DESCRIPTION:

COUNTY: Sullivan

OTHER RELATED ACTIONS NONE

Ii ctw
[] VILLAGE

M TOWN

M COUNTY SUPT

STATE OF NEW YORK . DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRAFFIC OPERATIONS BUREAU

NOTICE OF ORDER

APPROVEO BY Signorelli, P.E.

(SIGNATURE)

LOCALITY: Town of Liberty

!

51U9y itg.. 921000

FILE:48.15 -

TROOP: F

THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HAS FILED AN ORDER WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE WHEREBY:

SECTTON: '10 48.15 SUBDIVISION: (d) PARAGRAPH:

OF THE DEPARTMENT'S REGULATIONS IS Y ADDED AMENDED tO TEAd AS fOIIOWS: REPEALED

35 MPH on Route 52, between Crestview Drive and Sunset Lake Road, a distance of 0.9 +/- mile.

(s) raquired by and confoming to the State Manual of Uniform
rumoval of tha nocassary trafnc cortrol dovice
Contsol Oevices.

The abo\re or(br will be effective upon the installation, modification or

Regional Traffic Engineer

(TlrLE)

(ldentify)

cc []
M REGION

L] OTHER

POLICE DEPARTMENT

TRAFFIC ENGINEERr/ SHERIFF

/, STATE POLICE

PERMITTEE

RECEIVED

ocr 0 2 2025

TOV!r'r llr LIBERTY
c

TE 3e (06/2015)

I

(Specity)

.,|



N RBC Authorizing Resolution.pdf

Town of Liberty
Town Board Meeting

Swatr Lake WWTP Upgrade and Expansion Project
Signing Authority Resolution

October 6, 2025

Board Resolution Authorizing the Signing and Submission of the
Northern Border Regional Council (NRBC) Catalyst Program Grant Application

WTTFREAS, Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York (hereinafter the "TOWN")
has established the public benefit to residents in the Swan Lake Sewer District for the
Wastewater Trertment Plant (WWTP) Upgrade and Expansion Project (hereinafter the
"PROJECT"); and

WHEREAS, the PROJECT has been determined to be necessary and prudent to
maintain continued regulatory compliance, to improve system reliability, ensure adequate
capacity for future district needs, and to protect public health; and

wHEREAS, the total PROJECT cost is estimatcd at $40 million; and

WIIEREAS, the Town has so far secured a $4.5 million grant award through the NYS
Water Infrastructure Improvement Program (WIIA) program and a $6.9 million grant award
under the Bipartisan Infiastnrcture Law (BIL) program, with an additional $6.6 million no
interest BIL loan for the PROJECT; and

WIIEREAS, to further reduce the financial burden of the PROJECT on District users,
the Town wishes to pwsue an additional $l million in grant funding through the Northem Border
Regional Commission (NRBC) Catalyst program; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the grant program, a resolution must be passed by the
Town authorizing the sigrring and submission ofthe grant.

TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

l. The Town Board of the Town of Liberty authorizes, Frank DeMayo. the Town
Supervisor to sign NRBC Catalyst fundilg application for the Swan Lake Upgrade and
Expansion Project as well as additional forms and documents necessary to execute any
and all agreements with the NRBC relative to the PROJECT;

2. Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. is authorized to submit the NRBC application on behalf of
the Town.

1ol2 10/2/2025,77:48 AM

https://word-view.officeapps.live.com/wv/WordViewer/request.pdf ?...

Resolution # -2025

1



NRBC Authorizing Resolution.pdf

Motion offered by:

Motion seconded by:

Roll Call Vote:

Laurie Dutcher Town Clerk
Town of Liberty, NY

The motion is/is not (circle one) adopted.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

This Resolution is a true and accurate representation of tle proceedings ofthe Town Board on
this the 66 day ofOctober, 2025.

Dean Fanand - Council Member:

Vincent McPhillips - Council Member:

Bruce Davidson - Council Member:

John Lennon - Council Member:

Fran} DeMayo - Town Supervisor:

Yes / No / Abstain / Not Present
(circle one)

Yes / No i Abstain / Not Present
(circle one)

Yes / No / Abstain / Not Present
(circle one)

Yes/No/Abstain / Not Present
(circle one)

Yes / No / Abslain / Not Present
(circle one)

2of2 1O/21202s, 17:48 AM

https://word-view.officeapps.live.com/wv/WordViewer/request.pdf ?...



Firefox
about:blank

Deumne ENGINEERTNG, D.P.c.w
Town of Llberty, IYf

Octob.r 6, 2025 Town Bo.rd Me?tlDg
Updrl. on Plojects

I. Swan Lake WWTP Upgrade

Kev Slatus f'Ddrtes and Items for' BorId Revlew atrd Conslder"tion:
. SPDES Prrmlt ApDllcrtloD d PER R?vhw

c NYSDEC submifted a Notice of Incomplete Applicstion (NOIA) via email to the Town a
with comments on the SPDES Permit Application and PERs (submitted May 9, 2025) rhst
must be fully addressed complete application aod development of a draft permit

o Delaware is working to address these comments
. The 2025 I.IYS CFA Funding Round Award announcements anticipated in December 2025

o WQIP up ro SloM, aad CS.C up ro $2M
o The 2025 Northem Border Regional Commission (NBRC) cranl Pre-applicatiotr for up to SIM

was submirted on August 29, 2025
o NBRC senl notification that the Tow! has been itrvited to submit a Caralyst Program Fall

2025 application through NBRC'S Gra s lvlsnagement System (GMS), no later than
l0/ tol2025

o CoDsldcr rcsolutloD to submll tppllc.tlon to rpply for, rcc?pt, rtrd crpcnd gnnt ltrtrds
t'om thc Northcrn Bordcri Rcgloml Qernmlt3l6i (f{lRC) Cetrlyst Progr.E Fdl 2025
rppllcrtloD, throtrgh iIBRC's Gnnts MrD.g(mcDt Systm (GMS) by thr 10/1025
dcedllnr

. The Town team is working with Syracuse University Envimnment Finatrce Center and USDA to
seek additional fundiog opportuoities

o NYSEFC has released the hold on disbursemenrs for engineeriag services
o Resurne design (e.g., plaas and specifications atrd Basis ofDesign Report) - On hold peading

response to NOIA for the SPDES Permit Applicarion ard PERS and Notification of Complete
Application

Cdtical Items PLDtrrd for th€ to Kr€D trIolins the hllect Forrrl.d
Response to NOIA and comments on the SPDES Pennit Application and PERs - f:ndcl' wry
Resume desigtr (e.g., plans and specifications and Basis ofDesign Repon) - Otr hold pendltrg
response to NOIA rnd comnrents otr the SPDES Pclmlt Appllcrtlotr rtrd PERS, atrd
notlllc.tiotr of complete rpplltrtlon

Proiect Fundlng/Flna[cltrq Over.r'lerv:

Projecr Budget Overview
c, Proposed Project Budget =
o cunetrt Project Funding =
r-, Other Fuudilg = lother funding opporrunities e.9.. WQIP.

USDA-RD. & Enhanced. WIIA. NBRC. etc. under
review)

(loan. may go dowrl with other Funding)

$40 M
$l l.4M
$0M

Town Ponion : $28.6M

Addltlonal FundLng Request NYSDEC WQIP & cSC, rtrd |IBRC
. 2025 I{YS CFA Funding Round deadline for applications was 7/31/25
. Two appllcrtlons were submltted through thr 2025 cFA to bddgr thr fundturg gep for

lof15

28 
^.lo(ton 

Av6dJ. En
Ab('ry, M/ l22B
5l&452 tr0

223 t!'!.h Stlcl
Coshen NY 1092.{

u5J15.v232

16 b Aldt6l Siroot
R.d l.lod( l.{Y 125ll
5t&452rr0

7O/2/202s,11.32 AM

55 S.ulh Moin Slreet
Oneonto, l.,l€iry Yo* 13820

Iel: &7 .19).W3 I FC,]. &7 .132.c492
k\,t/aeEngineerhg.co.n

|+2Ol LnA\€fir- *AD
Pcrl Chcstd, t'IY 10573

91,r.939.m

5{8 B.ood,roy
lvtc.ficclo, t.IY 12701

$4.n1.7m



Firefox

DELAWARE ENGINEERTNG' D.P.C.

the SL WWTP LIpErde, requestltrg r totd of Sl2M
. yQ[E up to albM for pttrJect lhrt improve wrter qtrrllty' Prcmote llood dsk

Iednctlon, r'tstor.rtlotr, .nd eDhrnced trood rnd cllmrle leslll.Dcy
. q rp to SzM for r€drclng ltture trood-dsk, ltrcludlng by t tloc.tlng or

retrolltthg cdflcrl iEh'.shTctur€ (new herdwolks)
. 2025 I\rYs CFA F[ndlng Rotrnd Awttd snDouncemcnls rntlclp.ted h December'2025
. On l/15/25 a meeting v'as held with }.IYSDEC WQIP Program Staff to discuss the project

-. Tb€ prorcct !.or€d rell ,l r Gcs.l wwl" UPgtde Pror€ct
3 Ttii proje( !.ored r tolrl of69 ol.[ of I I t Poids po!.$le

(Fdkbut-r 1lrr frDd.d ltr 1024 \:th 1 tot l tcde of 75)

. This proj.ct od\' s.orcd 5 ou of40 Poirtr porsibl€ fo. Mot !roc. Morsnra for tha 1024 Foltato !0413
(d&nf.ctioa pholpt ruB ndrlin $&r|b.d i4lffitliG CSO, SSO, r€m\rl of (E! a, iaPuc tli€rlr, etc )

3 Proi[a6 goek cr6 cba!$ e*h apPLcrtloa -veu
r Thcr€ eS be (p io J pol[tt tlrt the To$t caa 8ah fot Clrr!ft Rardrace- The TosD i5 cutlath co8ider!8

rlorkiDg ttou$ proc.l! to ba I Clirrde SE n C@uott]'
c, 2025 scoring criteria is now available and does not appear to have changed since

20?4
o Delaware continues to work wilh the Town seek additional funding to mitigate rate impacts

prior to corDmencement ofdebt serviceVloan repayments in 2027-2028 (3-4 years out)
. The Town tcrm ls worEng wlth Syr.ctrsc Uulvctslty f,nl't'onmcnt FltrrDcc Ccnt€r'rtrd

USDA to seck rddlflonrl fhndlng opportunltles
. On 7/16125 the Town team met with Syracuse University Environmental Finance Center (SU-

EFC) and USDA to discuss additional funding opportunities
o Delaware intends to conthue to rvork with the Town and SU-EFC and USDA lo seek more

tunding
. Thc 2025 Notlhcrr Border Reglotr.l Commlsslon (NBRC) Gmtrt Prc-rppllcrtlon for. up

to slM ls strbmlttcd otr August 29,2025
o The Catalyst Program is designed to stimulate economic growth and imJ'rove rural

economic vitality funding a broad range fund a broad range ofprojects including
modemrzrng and expatrding water and wastewater systems

o On September 2,2025IYBRC scnt notltrc.tlotr tbrl t[c TowD [.s Dc?tr lnvlted to
subn l r C.trlyst Progrrm F.U 2025.pplcrflon, thlough NBRC's Grruts
Mrn.geineot Systcm (GMS), no lrtcr then 10/10/2025

o Tbe NBRC rtqulr'€s .lormrl.pprovel [t'om tle rppllcrtrt's lcgrl rtrt[ority to rllow
rtr erpcutlve, crlled the 'rAnthotlzed Omchl" to slgn .ll N:BRC ltrv0stmctrt
doctrmcnts on lhc rppllcrnt's bchlf. AppllcrDts mtrst strbDlt thls rpprovrl h the
torm of rtr Authodz?d Omchl R.solutloD wlth the .ppllc.tlotr. Only thr ruthorlzed
omchl sp€cltrcd ltr the lcaolutlon crn slgn IIBRC docrmcrts thrt log.Uy blnd the
rppllc.nt.

o We r.ecommcnd thrt the Town consldrr thc lesohtloD rttrchcq b.s€d on the
Eremple Authodzcd Omchl Rcsolntlon Municlprl Resoltrtlor R.esohflon Eremplr
to subBlt rppllcrtion to rpply for', rrcept, rtrd rrpetrd gnnt lhnds from tbr
Nofihtr.n Borderx RegloDrl ComDlsslotr (NBRC) Crtrl),st h'ogr.rm F.ll 2025
.ppllcrtlotr, through I\BRC'S Gmnts Mrnrgcme[t System (GMS)

. Should the Vllhge rgrce w"ltD our rccomm€ndetlon, then we r.Ccommetrd the
followtrg:
o Adopt tht rttrch?d resolutloD to submlt to rpply for', rccrpt,.nd crpend glrrt

lurds fom the NoltherD Bordcrr Regionrl Commlsslon (Ir-BRC) Cetrlyst
Progmm Frll 2025 rppllcrtlotr, thlough NBRC's Gr'.nts Mrnlgrncnt System
(GMs)

. Request to ModiS an EFC Fuading Agreement. An updrtcd Pf,'A Modlncrtlotr Rrquest p.ckrge (to thc Septembcr'2024 rcqu"st
prckrgc) wrs submlttcd to ITIYSEIC o\ 7lvl25
o The Town met wilh I.IYSEFC on July 8, 2025 ro discuss the Project Finance

about:blank

2of15 10/2/2O2s, 17:32 AM



Firefox

2

about:blank

DETAWARE ENGINEERNG. D.P.C.

Agreement (PFA) Modification request thsr \ a3 submitted i! september 2024. The
Town was asked to edvise l.tySEFC of any updares or changes to rhe September
2024 Wkage. In response to l.{ySEFC's request the letter and several attachnxents
wer€ updated

. The oaly substantial change ro tie package was related to the Anticipated project
schodule (no cost change). The revised packsge provided an updated Articipated
Project Schedule, updated staos of the 2028 and Bond Resolulion. and Cash Flow
Projection. We also included the original September 2024 Modification Requesr
Package for reference

. Rcsolvc pruse ln dlsblBcmcnts for rll proJcct costs bcghnltrg ltr Mrrch 2023. On Aogr3t 28, 2025 NYSEFC scnt notltrcrtloD to thc Town th.t IYYSEtr'C
hrs rdosed a[a hold oD dlsbur:3emctrls for cDghrerhg ser.llcrs. Crrrlat brt Firr.rImg Ag!@ot = 3l tM. A &.ft{Ene!.d RrqrE to l6odii'e EFC Fu{drlg ASr!@ fdn Dd uddd coct cdimic d SRF Budgd FdItr

rtbtring cunlat ed Fqo!.d hrdga iE!.r to l40M ed e Wgr& c+.city inca... ion 0 6t6 to O 960lvloD
rmrdc, u srll .! qu.rtio! llln d !o ER .nd d6ign !!ri.lr. rb.drle, $lr nrb,nitt d to NysEFc on 6, 28i14.
Cdl6t!, ed 

'!.poraa 
to qt rti@s l!tr! I follosrl

. Ih. Tow Eds ao ign it PFA rnd rcqt st, the t leh)e efiqsion Mds,o h itrlrM, dnd i slnud be tubtnined
to .h. Cvqpb enail &r.ss d tk bno of theforn

. EFC\)ill,,tedon*e gitertElqrt os s@n at DEC conf|,rr,l SPDES liairs

. EFC nill c@tdirqc$irh DEC to corlfv rlbl,tll b tb ld q.E*Jor r.ti.*.@td Wo\ul of th. r€r.Lt l
eryl,,aarirg r@fi, BODR, plott @ld twiftcaions.

. EFCd or DX l ill not qyov tlt r.tisd ERE&S until tho n'.t p i isfndliz.d

cohsiaLrdlrol od th lrel SPDES pnnit itstd. Pl6e cl,rttliith DE on thcb aDtovlproccss.. Tb.6od Rr$at to Modify 6r r $0M uptt!d!, riglcd by th. Tol^D SrT.ruror, iEtding r.t dulc ud oiher ddnioo.l
inf6Edioa, $r lubrnifi.d to yYSEFC oo S.ptlob.r I 7, 2024. },:YsEFc it rclicErlg to.r:hra. po..iblc opporn onict for frtuhg ta additiaat @&t. Brs.d oD r crll wfth NrSEFC oa lll7tU,. PFA fo] thc rcvlsed proJrct coit c.n't bc
lsstrcd rltll th. PBR Amcrdm?nt ls rpproved, whlch ls cotrtlngent trpotr drrlvlml
SmES p.r lt llmltj

FEY 2025 IL? / Updrtcd Ptr'A lor the Updtted 340M Prolect BudgeyITY 2026 IUP
. The Fiod Ia&ad6d Ute Ph. (IUP) for clcrs l\a.r Foject b.c@.fcctil! oo Octob.r 1. 2024-
c Thi! proj.ct i! lidld m thc .Eu.l lirt \ritt e Tobl Cort oft4oM, rrd is eliS:rblc for clDn t 

'E 
frlmcin8 ltr FFY

2025 (Oclob6.20:a - SetrGmb€r 2025), p.odag lfA lvlodift{io4 R4rer Apptold (l. I{€qu..r ro \{odii rtr
EFC FEdiog Afrmt do!r)

n Project Listing Update System (PLUS) update is not treeded for this project sirce it
has a closed financing. (Confirmed with NYSEFC on 3/5/25 )

Movhe the WWTP [:Dgade Plolecl For1Yud
Professional Services Work
o Worung to llslrond to NOIA .nd commcrts on thc SPDES Pcrmlt Appllcrflon rnd

PERS, .Dd trotncrtlon ofcoEpLtc .ppllc.tloD
o Resume design (e.g., plans and specifications and Basis of Desiga Repon) - Otr hold

pendirg respotrse to NOIA and comments on the SPDES Permit Application and PERs,
aod notification of complete application

o lnformatiotr Sessioo Regardilg Swao Lake waste waler Trcatme Plant Upgrades was
held on 5i28 @ 6:30 pm at the Swaa Lake Fire House

o At the June 3, 2024 meetitrg the Town agreed to a project budget of $40M atrd a plant
flow capacity capable of 960,000 gpd (maximum potefiial WWTP buildour using the
existiag oxidation ditchesl

o Final geDrprEtreosiu" 1y-24 lfplication Form packrge and PER Package wer€
submitted ro l.rysDEc and I.IYSEFC ot 5l9l25

Preliurinary Eng.ineering Repon (PER) Auendorent No. l:

3of15

Delawrr? ls wolklng to addless :IYSDEC commrnts on lhe PERS, sft SPDES

70/2/2025, 77:32 AM



Firefox
3

a,

DEIAWARE ENGINEERTNG. D.P.C.

PermltAIY-2A Applicrtlotr for Flow Erprnslotr
Al lhe March lZ. 2025 meeting tlte Town Board resolve Io accept the Prelirninary

Engineering Repofi Amendment No. I (last revised March 10. 1025) for the Swan Lake

wfrrr upiraai, rn'ith a total projecl budget ofup to S40M and a plant flow capacity of
up 960.000 gpd

Complete PER package No. I and Final comprehensive NY-IA Application Fonn

package were subruitted to NYSDEC Pemrits on 5i 9/25
o

o SPDES -2A ADDlicalion for F ExDansion

o On Atrgust 27,2025I\rySDEC submlttcd r Notlcc of IncomPlct? Appllcltton (liOIA)
vlr emrll to tht Towu r wlth commcDts on thc SPDES Pcrult App[crtlon rnd PERs

thrt Dust bo ftrlly rddrtsstd complcte rPpllc.tlon rnd d.vclopm€nt olr drrfi
perult
. Dehwrre ls worhtrg to rddrcss thc$e commetrts

o Finel compreheosive }.IY-2A Application Form package includitrg a detailed respoNe lo
the Notice of Incomplete Application. a.nd complete PER Package was submitted to
I.IYSDEC Permits and IIYSEFC oo 5/9/25

o NYSDEC SPDES Permit is utrder review (assumed 6-mooth process)

o lve bcllsvc thrt I{ySDEC Pcmlts ls .lmost dore wrltlng tht permlt, end wlll be
contrct the TowD to revlcw tha dmft permlt rlter rll commcnts oo th€ SPDES
Prrmlt Appllcrtlotr .nd PERS hrve bttn addressed

o NYSEFC and NYSDEC will Dot review the engineering rcport documents or design until
IIIYSDEC issues the dmft permit to the Town for public comment

,r Conference call with I.IYSDEC on JuDe I l. 2024 focusing on outfall location
. The current outfall location and receiving waterbody (West Branch Mongaup River).

which has been in place since 1984, is not the outfall location and receivrng
waterbody (tributary to the West Bratrch Mongaup) in the existing pemit.
. Affects water Quality analysis and nray affect discharge limits

o A respons€ to June 3 . 2024 Notice of tncomplete Application (NOIA) was submitted to
I.IYSDEC with the fiaal comprehensive }.IY-2A Form applicatiotr package on lvlay 9,
2025 along with the PERS

o Dchwrrr Rlvcr Brsln CommlssloD (DRBC)
. Thc DRBC Appllcrtlon Form rnd chrck wer. mrllcd .nd emrll to DRBC on

7trcn1
. The propos.l 13 to €.(Pmd thc S1ria I*e W\VTP tlEetmml crp.ci\ too 0 4?5 MGD !o 0 96 MGD, the Fored

cooiihn€! 6 ort€tuIcheg. tom ttsl cun!at!_ &!.rib.d lo tbs D.l!lnl,€ F.!!er B.no Cooilr.!16 Comprrh€ast\ie
Ple (CP) rrd tberlbv ftquire! 6odi6.rriod ofthe CP i! e(ord.oce \ith l8 CFR,OI.8 oflhe DRIC Rule3 of
Prrctice &d Plocrdure. Thc Frpor. is ro updf,te the CP iom Nt€a liir projocl $r3 lart ippmwd itr 1986. At lbe 7 7 15 Eeet Dg the lolr! Bo.rd ulhorizcd lba To\m SrTailj&t to .l8n tha DREC A!?!cet's StittrHl -
Appbcatoo Fe Fo(D 6d Drlcl,or ofFlD tre to rslue e cbock for tb. AppLc.tlm Reu.\ Fec m tbe aDount oft639

ect Schedule October I 5

Design Completion ( interminent ) ls-months July 2024 Odober 20?5 (T)
MSEFC Request ro Modifu an Existrng PFA Completed September 2024 (A)
?02(b) hocess & Bond Resolution Completed February 2025 (A)

4of15 7O/2/202s, 77:32 AM

about:blank

o The Anticipsted Project Schedule based on completion of design prior to draft effluent
lirnits which are aaticipated to be provided by NYSDEC in December 2025

o A summary ofthe detailed schedule is as follows:

TaskMilestone Timeframe Start to
Complete

DatdTimefrue

(A)/(r)



Firefox

4

about:blank

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D,P.C.

t Gay shrdilg d.oot.s regulatory ptoccssrs. EstiDatd tiocftsocs for actioo, or revicw @d lpproval periods subject lo
chaqe. All subs.qucdr eticipltcd dates sb![ b. Evis.d .s D€cess.ry ooc! regulatory ryowl5 ate obrriacd.

on-site Under cround Fuel Tanks
o Nothhg nrw thls month
o NYSDEC is seeking bactfees for each 5-year period that each tank was active. Based on

the fee schedule. capacity of talks I alrd 2 was 1.500 gal. the back fee charges would be

$100 every five years from 1986 lo 20t I or approxrmately 5500. From 201 I to present we
are lmking at $30o for every five years or approximately 5900 for a total back fee charge

of approximately S I .400 - NYSDEC confinned that fee is S I .400
o AI the August 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board Authorize lhe Town Supervisor to sign the

PBS Application Fom\ and for the Town Director ofFinance to issue a check payab.le to
I.IYSDEC for $ 1.400 for the existing underground fuel stage tank registration application

o Delaware picked up check from Cheryl and Application Form from the Tor+n Supervisor
aod setrd lnto I'{YSDEC along with the tatrk registration application form

o Need to co[irm wlth I\IYSDEC thrt thc rcmrlnlng sccflon olthe rcglstr.rtlon forms
rrc propcrly comPlctcd

o trlnrl PBS Appllotlotr rnd Appllcrtlotr Fft wlll bc subElttcd to IrySDEC

Subnit Final SPDES NY-2A ltems Completed May 2025 (A)
Subn t Pr€liminaly Fngineering Report I --l nlont[s May 20?5 (A)
Review & consider rcvising Schedule of Rntes I l-months January 2025 - December 2025 (T)

Pending RCAP RecoDmendatioDs
I.IYSDEC SPDES Pemit Technical Review 6-months* Juoe -November 20?5 (T)
WQIP CFA 1025 Application 2-rnonths Juoe - July 2025 (A)
NYSEFC Pause in Disbursements 6 montlr March - September 2025 (A)
Respond lo NY 2A end PER Commenls l-2 llotrths Soptemb€r - November' 2025
Fnhsnced Pu$I6 panicipatron (EN. Justice) 2-3 nronlhs November 2025 - January 3026 (T)
NYSDEC SPDES Pennit Draft Limits I -month' December 2025 (T)
I.IYSDEC SPDES Public Notice I -2 mondrs* December 2025 -January 2026 (T)

I.IYSDEC & ).IYSEFC PER etrd D€sis! Rev. 2-4 montbs* December 2025 - March 2026 (T)
Conlplete Design I -month February 2026 (T)

I.IYSDEC SPDES Psrmil Fina|i2ed l-2 tuonthsa FebNarv - March 2026 (T)
Anticipated WQIP Award Arnouncement 3-montlrs Jaouary - March 2026 (T)
NYSDEC & NYSEFC PgP 4pproval I -monthr April 2026 (T)

NYSDEC & NYSEFC Design Approval l-mo hr May 2026 (T)
I.IYSEFC Revised PFA Approlal Memo l-2 months* May - June 2026 (T)

Authorizal.ion to go to Bid from Town I -month Julv 2026 (T)

Close on Revised SRF FinaDcins l -2 ruonths* July - August 2026 (T)

Biddins I -months July :026 (T)

Review Bids, Funding. and Revised Budget l-[ronth August 2026 (T)
TounGO,t{OGO l -month August 2026 (T)

Award I -montl Ausust 2026 (T)

Nolice to hoceed l-2 montlx* September - October 2026 (T)

ConsmJcdon l8-nonths November ?026 - April 2028 (T)
Substantial Cornpletioo I-uronth -Varch l0:8 (T)

Consmrcdon Completion l -mondr Aoril 2028 (T)

Revised Schedule ofRates is effecilve I -ruonth August 2028 (T)

}.IYSEFC l-ong Term Lmn Closing April 2029 CI)

5of15 rO1212025, t732 AM

I -monlh+



Firefox
about:blank

DET-AWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

Subcontracl Work
., MechaDical/tryAc DesiSn Review - Jade Slone (MWBE) - Subcootract p€odin8

. Relaimng a .VI[/BE finD lo provide meclnnrcaliHVAC design review

. Peer revie*' of tryAC desigl

. Updated proPosal in Septenter 2025

. Contrad execution under way

. Prehunary basis ofdesiga meeting is being scheduled

2. Swan Lake WryTP NYSDEC SPDES Permit Notice of 9'iolation (NOI)

Kcv Strt[s UDd.tcs .nd Iteus for Bold R6'lew rnd Consldentloq:
The rcl,ls€d NOv l.espoDse letter' (7/30/2O rnd levlsed SOC w l bt submltted on beh.lf of
the TowD ln October 2025

Notlce of Vlolatlon NOy) Status t:pd.te
A teclu,ical meeting was held with NYSDEC on 6/15/25 to review the starus of proposed NOv
work
The meeting was productive - nrany questions were addressed and a general framervork for
uroving forward was established
IrySDEC has requested updated proposal aad schedule for corrective actions, to senice as a

revision to the February 2015 NOV Response and SOC
At this tirne. erforcement related to the NoV is being handled hformally (i.e., not part of
Consent Order or a SPDES pemlt condition). atrd IIYSDEC has not itrltiated a formal
enforcement action. This seems lo be the case since the To\rn is voluntarily working to address
non-compliance and the ww-fP upgrade is planned

Accordingly, the updated NOV Response alld SOC will not be forurally approved by NYSDEC.
and will be reviewed and uranaged under the curent NOV enforcernent process

On 6/30i25 . follow up meetlng wrs bcld wlth W.WTP Strlt, W&S Dcpt. Llrlson, rnd Town
Suptralsor. to r.evlew trmpolrrJ strmng atrd brr rrck modltrcaflon fol rrg rcmovrl.
Brsed otr the 6/3025, el this tlme the Town ls plrnnltrg movlng .he.d wlth the lollowlng
Items (scc ltr mor? detrll atrd strtus trpd.(es belot )
A. NTERIM PROGRESS REPORT - As plontrcd, On-goltrg, nert due 10/1/25, wlll

provlde NOV f;pdrte
B. SCR.EEI\]II(GS AI|ID RAGS

l. hterim lmproved Screenings Collection
a. Ilire Additional Teorporary Staff- Complete
b, Modification to the Existing Bar Rack - Completc, rcmoved IoI ollsersotr

2. Nerv Mechanical Screen - On hold
3. Se*'er Use Ordinance - As Phntred, On-golng by thc Towtr

C. FLOW
l. ConILm Accuracy of Flow Meters - h'oceed rs Phntred, OD-goltrg
2. Improve Enforcenent of Flo\tr'Metering of Large Contributors - As Plrnned, OD-golng

by the Town
D. PROCESS PERT'ORMAII{CE

l. Provide More Aeration
a. Run up to 3 existiog blowers as needed - As Plenncd,In Plrce

E. SLLDGE WASTING
l. Conduct TcmpoHry D$vrtrdng - As Phnm4 Itr Plrcc
2. Addldoml Llquld Sludge Dlsposrl - As PlrDned,Ir Plrce

At th. August 7,2025 mertlDg lhe Town Bo 'd ]esokr to rcccpt thr 7/30/25 v.rslon ofthe
soc

6of15 1O/2/2O25,17:32 AM

5



Firefox
about:blank

6

DEI.AWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.
. Thc rcvlsc{ Nov rcapo!3e lcttcr .nd ncvbcd soc wlll b. 3rDmlttcd on bch.r or thr TorD

h Octobcr 2025
. Oncc thc Tow[ rgrccs, or lf thcrG .n no coEtn.ntr wtthlr 3 d.y3, tDc lpdrtd NO\r

Rttponsc lcttcr rDd SOC crD br slbElttcd to t{ySDEC
' & Dc(ab.t 20. 2024 ]'IYSDEC thr To$D rlcli'Gd r Ndic! of viohlio ldt.n f6 6. sDu Ld.6 wwTp Aeu.l C@pli.rc

. ANov t!&lcrlGring u,E hdd o w.&.dr)' 1.15,202j, ad NysDEc lril b. qp.criog io rf,.6ra ofr s'rtt aE?.ote b].
F id.,'2ll,le5:
o A Flpo.d frr d..lirg Ei6 Et oirg. &d r.g r@ril r! lbc S$u lrt SD SIp rad . co@itD.d b . ..h.6rle 6r

cqrlctirt rtiot ao tha fuility Ert @r nr padir.d .frrr.d lio t &ig tb. rtear of :025. Ibe Dap{rffi drc .rp.ctt tba dalrtop.ot of r rrtr.ir.d S6rt' Use L r thi .tfrc ! E atod 6f [6ni!g rlg ga.fai,o $iO r
c@tol malrra rl sur]ca!, lllor to dilcb-gG d tta pld

. Oo fabnr, l0, 2025 D.llrvlfa Ellltlcttrig t!$r.ccd thrt thc DG?drDad cdtid.( gradng tba To\r! r tBD-qlda arfaadE 6r th.
Erpdx to li. NOV 6fo 2 la to 1?8

. NYSDEC rpf@rd t rlqEt .!d.a .6GLion io 2/28

. f,hh$tr! r!.1r*ifh li. Toll! 6 rar.ry 30.2025 lod F&u.r]. 19,2015 to Eri.\r'NOV ltao. -d Di|clrt! th. plln fG$rd

. Ar t Fr6ru.n-1' 19, 2025 d.l6g, th. To{! rg!.d to mrr ftn*.Id $,ith rb. 6[o!riog o?oo.

. A F.bnE] :4,2025 l>hwtru o.r with NYSDEC to 8o ollrtb. Fqor.dplD. D.btr!! n bilitadlta daiNOV Ra.poora o.dota br Tosr naie$ @ 2/26,25

. Th. To$!'. \OVR.?@! lct gG stu n$.ritLd to NySDEC Rcgbd 3 - r8hirlg Drd S.bdrk of coqlr&.! -o F.hn l,)'
2E, 2025 .hdlr!., d .!$!.i.d lid lio D.!{tn ot l!ri.n'lt p..tr$. Dd th.o Er W e cdq io ditcutr D.p.r@r c@.air
!o thrt r forl SOC ce b. t!F.d r{6

NOV WoIk Stltus Lrpdrte

A. II\TTERIM PROGRESS REPORT - As plrnned" On-golng
l. Complete 6/25/25
2. Nrrt updrte dur l0/U25 (NOV tlpd.tr)

B. SCREENING AND RA6
l. Interim lnrproved Screenings Collection

a. Hire Additional Staff- Complrte
. Addltlonel stamtrg fol' r'ag removrl begsn otr 8/15/25
. Erln NOV rehtcd wor'k done ,fiet 9l J25

b- Modification to the Existirg Bar Rack Complete,
. TcDporrrl brr rnck modlllcatlon complete, r'emoved fol. o(Iserson
i Plan to submil the bar rack infomtation to NYSDEC along with rhe Nov updale

latter

2. New Mechanical Screen - Dclrylng to sce rcsdts tom Menuel Improvrd Scrcenlng
a. Delay proceeding with design for mechanical screen until afier we see results of surmer

2025 rags removal work with the goal to slrod some more S on temporary staffrng/more
or different shiff hours for existing staff for 3-4 months and not spend S)OO(JOO( on at
rnechanical scrcen that will nor be needed after the upgrade

-3. Sewer Use Ordinance - As Phnncd, otr-golng by the Town
. Delaware prcvided a draft SUO language for the rag control local law we developed

using the existhg flow monitori-o.g code for users greater than 3.000 gpd average for
Town revieVrevision/finalization on 7/ 10/25

. No funher work planned unless requested by the Town

C. FLOW
I. Confirm Accuracy of Flow Meters - As PLnltq On-gohg

. Ar lh. I&trEi I 7, 2025 EctiD8 tha To$! Boid nnhorizad ta Tor,r Dtlclo( of fin8! lo ollr a Ara,ir4ra &dar to
qalqt Ptoc.-$ Equi?r t b. sDrt s.ocrrcd 6.iha S\@t Lak YTP yotia of nobiotL ful}.,d,lllImdd
cofgurdro of r r6dor npplrGd t apo|t @pL. dr.' (ed l-ood rcotrl), lod Torr! o\rDcd doppL. D.Lr !o
conlnr tL AccTtrrr o! tL Flo$ Ikacrs, a. . c.li. of 12,&0. Flow meter onsite work completed 4/30/?025

7of75 70/2/2o2s,77.32 AM



Firefox
7

about:blank

DET.AWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

. Rental meter set up to record for the month of May 2025

. Data analysis is under way with Town and flow meter vendor
r Flow suomary 10 be ircluded wit the october 2025 NOV response
. Vetrdor believes thtt the permanent mag meter is more accurate aod believes it should be

used for reporting to NYSDEC
r Vendor to plck !p thc rcDtrl mctcr'

2. Improve Enforciment ofFlow Metering oflarge Co ributors - As PLtrtrcd' Oo-golng by

the Towtr
. No funher work plasoed udess requested by the Towtr

D. PROCESS PERTORMANCE
l. Provide More Aerstion

a. Run up to 3 existing blowers as needed - As PlrDtrcd,Itr Phcr, lflrs necdcd

E. SLTIDGE WASTING
l. Conduct Temponry Delrterfug - Compl€te

. Tempolrry Sludge Drw.tedng Sct"r'lces begrn ln June 2025

' Operators ran the temporary belt process on an as needed basis
. Tempor'.ry dewateriDg frcllltles (1.e., belt press, elc.) wrs plcked rp ot 9ll7l23

2. Addltlonrl Llquid Sludge Dlsposrl - As PlrDucd, Itr Phce, l,rs needrd
. Operators can also contact TAM to remove liquid sludge iflas needed

3. Swan Lake II'W'TP I!SEP.4 SPDES Permit Notice of liolation (NOI)

Kry Strtus t-Ddrtes eDd Items for. Boerd Reriew and (lotrsidclrtiotr:
Nothlng nerY tbls nronth

Strtus Updrte
o Response letter to the SwaI1 Lake wwTP received Notice of Significant Non-compliance was

submifted to USEPA on May 2, 2025
. Oo 4,4'25 ti. Srlm l"etc WWTP r.cen.d Notre of Srgnricanl Nm<oE@ll4ace for i6m !b. USEPA R.glo :
. At tbc AFn 7. 2025 luolg t!. Toun Bo.rd ,!!ohrd to auiorizc D.lr$air Fnd'F.rirg ro Foi'r& aogiDa.'eg s.rlras to llsrsr th.

To$r lo Feprr! e r!spcl!. lo th. Ss"n LaLa W\I'TP LSEPA l--oflc. of Significlat \-6{ciopll!o.. in xcord&c. i\1th th. :0:5
GenGnl Serucas Aglcmari

Nly Stelnri fAdrteraud Items fol Boald R€r'letry aDd Conslder?tlon:
. Clcenlng end CCTV lleld work coold o(cur h Oclobrr 2025, plen to writ for some wel

werther'
. ToryD W&S Strtfrr'e Dow rvrllablr prodde nrgglng oprrrtlons, lnsterd ofr subconh'.ctor
. Grrtrt Agrecmetrl (drted 8/25126) er.cut.d, PER dre by Febnnry 2027

. Grant Agreement Pending (see Project Fundlng below)

. Target areas for CCTV work identified
o Subconract r*-ith CCTV subconuaclor executed

c SCDPW Work Pemrit executed on 5/5/25
. System component inve ory of targeted areas is under way

htlect fundLus

8of15

All required checklist ilems submitted to NYSEFC on 8/ t612024

1. Swaz Laie Sewer St'stem Etalaaion/I.I EPG Sludt'

Pl.oiect Status

to/2/202s, 77.32 AM



Firefox

8

DEI.AWARE ENGINEERTNG. D.P.C.
. Town Graut A$eement with NYSEFC is pending
. crant Agreemenrs expeded 2-3 moaths followmg acceptable Scoping call outline (see below). Etrgheering AgeemeDr with the Town was reviewed by NySEFC and approved on 3/5/25. A Scopitrg Call was held on l2l3/24 to review projecr outline wirh I.IYSEFC

c EFC rlqrrded an W&t to thr ProJacf Sca?. to iLon& tr!!t dqr !! ty !m Dd b inahi. r E{ of i.id.ra.5 Tb. Wdd6d rcor. nd Ery war rlbotnld ro EFC c I ) t a 2{
c Oa Jnus]' :4. 2(2J NYSEFC folo$td tp oo 6. sco?tol crll oulrE rdorB [blr$r! ro calE ro st lhGi Ao$.eolrodrg

$iI be dd. rr Fr of tti! ardy, .od rf ro, id.a!_S thG.r!r. b.itrg adtffi
5 YYSEFC o ia q laoctaa of ErilwiDt tt docooad. r$.!id fortta To\rtr,i Slpaa r -t . rad!...iog !trd),.
3 It \rrr loti.:ed lb{ thc tpplicaio E olid! iortr milo.eg, hr th...tp. iabd.d in tb. E gio..'ef l4micat aocr mt
c EFC ttkt h.itrftioniad lita thir to 6*, nr! tha To*D 

'l6rh! 
aligbL fa fifin! tttda€a

c Oo 3,'3Bi Ixh\rn rspodcd to TIYSEFC !o confru. No 0os @i!6iDt \ril b. dd. !l Ft of 6n fiIdf.
' ItrrpPlrcitoolrotiLdaaeplclofth.r.chobgiaalbncorldbe.q,lot'adtoinr'adg.Frriccardctlr!.3ofl&l

ItG lirl qrt nol rlrdt to bo ailira .laba|,nir.! tr6 G(rsdily llpllaaataii\! of th. t chmloliat thd t*ill b. uiliz.d ol1 thir
Foi.cl. Itr th. cs of SE'E L.L.,ib. To$nhr idlotif.d rt.r o.p.ctrd ofhth L|ld! of iDflrrli@ ed h.1.e &cid.dltrt 6e
ut of CCTV sil b. d6$fi. 6r rn\ldi8di!3 tt c6dit'r6 of t!. pipG

. At the October 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board resolved to agree to set sside S60.000 to pay for
all cosr up ftoat, prior to reimbu$ement

. NYSEFC CWSFJ Etrgioeering Plalniog crant Agreement (EPG)
. Al th S.pt ob.r 3, 2025 etiog tbr Toua cr?rcd tt GrDr A8.!.o.d (drhd E 25i?5) &d Edibn E. c.eor

r)lrhl'd -d rr[o.izdt !t .i8tri!8 .rid rullrr! d to ].[/SEFC o S.d.ob.r 4- 2025
. Arhoauad frc To$r Sr{.arilor ed CLtt to niactta lha caa!ar}'pT.trlrlrt (..9., Eimhlfl r!.d f.$Ht piognE

cocaliace and npoiftag, atc.)

. Town Strpcrrbor r.tttrf.[cd thc rrccutcd Gnnt Agrectrletrt to f,I'C or 9/9/25
. PER dtrc by Fcbm.ry 2027

AntlclDrtcd Plplect Schedule
. The anticipated sclrdule is as follows:

Pc€*|.d&otirpp($F9ooo.mro*,6€cd\.C!tlq*-..'.._-...-,-.''-'...,,''_.---_--._.--Io.h 13' ry41^

b$odopbfdC.dto.rCt Frnoe.ndcl6{,f,im€} --,........-{c}4, e.+l

O.od.h to afrlt 6 .Krt d A.dd ..c.9lo.1ca

tEO ,s ,l Proo-.n al - Agd,aa4 {T/ri

Froi.b PFO [o rB Idl .... ,.,.,.,....,.rrq r, 20a4 l^l

. aoire5...i€. ArE l l P@or..r5.r ooc{r.nL le rq.,r

. b.,lcL*,o&blr.ddloo.,lor.\ae*tFQ.ltOQ. .,,,.qrE tO- lr. @4{r}

Erocde ASr...r'..r *1. 5..1od [irF .......AJ9u515 P2. !A
s{drtl EPG Cr€crdd } Sfc(,{rE AJg[r, 2] , @. lA

Locol Funding Needed ($60,000) November 2024 (A)
Execute Gronl Agreement (GA)(doled 8/25125) September 4, 2025 (A)
Field Work {CCTV & lnvesiigolions) ...........December 202,1- December 2025 (T)

Complete l/l Engineering Reporl November 2O24 - November 2026 (T)

December 2026 (T)Town Rev'rew of the l/l Engineering Reporl...
Submil the Ul Engineering Reporl to NYSEFC by )onuory 2027 lI)
Deodline to Submil Repod lo NYSErc (18 Monlhs lrom execution of GA) ....-..-- Feb','uory 2027 lll
New project listing deodline lor the tFY 20.26 UP (PER) & SRF Applicotion ......... Moy 30, 2027 (A)
Grant Agreemenl Expirotion (3 yeors ofler Gront Agreement is Execuled).. September 2028 (A)

I&I work and reporthg is anticipated to occur between October 2024 - November 2026 (T)

I&I Studv Enslnccrlns Work Strtus Updrte
. Have base system map from 2023 EPA Administrative compliance order sanitary Sewer o&M
. Strbcontr.ct wlth cternl-trg rtrd CCTV Subcontlrclor (Arold Constrrctlon Comprny, Inc.)

9of15 70/2/2025, 71132 AM

about:blank



Firefox
about:blank

OEI.AWARE ENGINEERTNG. D.P.C'

erccuted otr 4/9/2025. $4150/rley for clelElng rnd ccTv lnspectlon rtrd $3J00/dey for r
tntnr conh'ol crtw to perforD nrgglng operatlons

Clernlng aurt CCTV lleld work could occur ln October 2025, plrn to wrlt for some wet

werther'
c Thr budgel for cleenlng rnd CCTV ls 320,000

o Town W&S Sttlf rrc oow .vrllrble proridc nrgging opeEtlotrs, hsterd of r
subcontrrctor

c se€ lf we werthet' occuts sooD and tbeD schedule the work
suttlr'.n Coutrty DPW Work Pcmlt erecutcd on 5/5/25

Developing system componetrt invefiory (e.g. mains, matrholes. and pump station) for the

targeted areas

Continuing to surnmarize WWTP flows and precipiration

More work pending
All cblcklist item! $ErE n bmrttcd to \YSEFC oo 8 22'24

Etrgttre. g Agra.d6r i3 un&r rel icN b. IYSEFC
B.rad od rh. : 16 :4 As[d Notr.6ca[m Leftr, tie vdli$ eul .nt4f idro e Gred Ag!.@.ol bf S?taob.tr ]0. :024 More t!.?ot
cofiorpoodroc. Iltth \YSEFC rldic,t6s dut a crslt ASrEem€at $rll be .xecrr.d & \-o\'€rnb€tr:024 rod iaitrrl firtr& (Sl:.500) $1U

be ardhble la Deceeber 2024

To\rB Bodr r pletr io hr\,e irod! lo phc€ to [d] for a.ll aenrc$ (160.000). uldd grnt l. full] drsbur!€d

The EPG Cratrl Ptogt'rtr l! .n c)e.odlllr&. Illmbunco.ot proBr.m
or'c'rll th. Sorl r3 to dA"lop e I&I nport to & r caFld proj.cl thet l3 ftad.d b, Std. (SRF & IVIIA) eod fder.l (BtL) firDdB

SRF & BIL applicstoo d€adl&. l! Lt ! 30, :014 (Finrn log apphcdioor, dd ne$ Forect hl8g derdlie) ed \r'[A rpplrc&qr
deedlae l3 t)?rc3lly Jljae-July
Thri oc( iradrlg epplic.trod nrl b€ rh€ l.( for lt! BIL fi.Bdrog

N'ole, fuddrq for dr! project l! bernS Fo\1d€d tbreth }.IYSEFC Dd the Tolrn is rlquitEd to comrt eachrrg firod! equel to l07o
($I0,000) ofth€ gBnt 8r'srd
Grel PEEaotJ to lbe To*n, lrrth ls\orces &d cost documlotrt ol1. st€ e! follo$t.

. 159; ofgrot emqlat (51.1,500) Woo Ex.curoo ofcr&t A€rlso.at

. ?59; oferent a,lrolmt (Sl2 500) upor EngmccnDg R.pon Suboittd

. 509; ofSnd rEouot (5?5,000) upon Eogrn antrg Rapon AcceFrocc
. Ex.erF from 202; EFG Grrdt Slltriorrl':

G.st ?.yD.nr!

(;..{!.r. d.aLn d .6r.. o, ry. p.yfhr! a.ea onln. ^M.o.ftr. oocrca3
l) r d aamP ci6 .r an .9p.ovabre ci9.c.n,Ig eporl -h. -u. c'p3il, ,, LMN. rhc
llGr dirblr *6.n1 n rh. .@unr ol 25: . or rhe lorC Cr.nr .mounr .s an .dva..
p.rMr !6 er@ron or rh. Gr.ni Aorelitr ,(h EFc Th. e.dd di.buB.m.r
. n roJrnor.i5' 01!€ lor C.!^r.lB^r* n E

rp o r.br. 69,^ccn.C repdr rr. oeen llbmrod lo, ,e, En Nd€ .6 EB -d :oi
.,o.!tunt ! 1. .acd.d .r lh r rFe Thoihtrd.nd in.r d'.bu.e @nt ,,r bem-c
oE. ilE..g'.er.o r.Donh.r ben.ccepLd.. cs, er. b) arC'lEC.16fi.
.€roinrg .\ocs h.,e b.e- &ann..

5. Loomis WITP Clorifter Repair

Kev Strtus flpdrtes rnd Items fol' Bo.rd R6{ew rtrd Consldetrtlotr:
o Cladllel leprh'wor.k begrn ln August 2025 (3/12125 Quotc 30E4 for $l4Jll.25)

., This work was ltrterrrptrd to further evrlurte conclete rnd tnchol bolt drmsge thrt
wrs uocovercd whetr tbe work rel.trd to tbr odgltr.l scopc begrn thrt ls l equh'ed to
Ieprb the clrl'l[lel'

. Koestel prol,lded two quotes for gerl'bor r'cplrcenlent rnd rcprh (ltrcludltrg
ttrchor'/conclrte teprlt)

. Rcsolutlotr is trndo'dlscusslon wltb the Town

Stetus trpdate
. RFP Award and P0 cornplete
. Sce Key Strtus Updrtcs rnd ltems foI. Borrd Reriew.nd Conslderrtlon, rbove
o Subminals. onsile observation. and other engineering during construction will be performed as

needed
. Tbe Pb,s€ I chflfc' o(cl] Eagrlr.erln8, NrI.d lo l0ll,20l4) nc.& lonr rt?rr llo* (curtlot omlE)
. Iftn rsrue $!rE to o(cur \\rth rhe gecond clan6cr dle flcrlq \r'ould uol,rre the SPDES permrt for TSS, BOD. Phosphonrs €{. .nd

10 of 15 t01212025,77132 AM

9



Firefox

DEIITYARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.
uDuld h^r to nthdit. ]ftoc4,ryli&r Elanr Fdq -d cq d rrccie a Notict of violdiD (Nog $iti.dbrcrrr.ot x,tidr
Oo. qude ltceitrd + -tlfi fioo Cln.ifs \..o&. (..9.. baartlg, oil tca! 0ang€ bcrtng, torqE h$c. iardt rhri. irt o€tr !tc.).
Aclu.l rcoF of rolt ed fi!fl d.ciFia of r.fric6! Dt (hriLd
To$n Foc1lllo.d llquirla fc dl caimard p$lic *orto c@rtt of

. S3K<X<IOK \! t l RFP od Fqo..L noar tt!. (l) Eodo.r
: 3I0X<X635K $rithRf" &d poF-b noo6r,.. (3) !ta.,,rr
c >335K <; folElly bid Fttlrd to G.a..d MDici!.I Lsw ! lO3

Af 6a Dac!'nb.r 16, 202,1rlaatiag lta lost .grlGd to r.nia D.h$!r to !r.id sili $!r,k @ a tift 5td Drtrd.lr baii! llrih r nor lo
cx.lGd hrdgri urdai tha (kal Sdiicr! Ag€.@t
Tb. To*n altlad to tba 2015 Crcrl S.nrc...grE da6i to phaa a 6! J6u.r]. 5, 2025 o€at 

-Dr

about:blank

RmECst for h,opc.ls (RtrP) Awrrd
. Al th. AFil 7. :02J Ering, 6. Torra Bo(d r! oh" lo:

o Arept &. 3i2t 25 Ko.{.r A.$cirt ., In Fopo..l6.tt Lmit WWIP Cbin i R.f.rt
o Adtodzo tb. Tos! fuor of Fira. to itaE r Alchare Ord.n to Ko.ad Attein ., I!c., a$,rding 6a Lo@n WWTP

Cltitr.t kFn WdL for r Fict of S14,2E6.25, iEludiog Bnt Sh..t ed Propo.d
c Auhori2. th. To$r sl+.niE ed Cl.rt lo 6rEu. tta Glrts, pe.rsut (..9., Flrh.t. ord6, in\oi.r, dc )

. Town funds are in place, final PO to Koester Associates is ill progress

. Delaware notified Koester that the Town approved this expeodi$re last month, and requested that
Koester start processirg by orderhg the requied parts aod materials in advance of the PO on
4/16125

o Purchase order complete
. Sr? Kcy Strtu3 Updtt?s rod ltcms lor Borr'd R.vLw rtrd Cotrsldcrrtlon, rbove

Endneeritrp
. At the March 17,2025 meethg, the Town Board authorized Delaware to provide the proposed

engineering services work requied for the Loomis WWTP Clarifier repair. on a time and
materials basis. under the 2025 GeDeral Services Agreemetrt

. The rtrtlclpsted scope of cnglneerlng serrlccs work requlred to complcte the Loomis
WWTP Cll nel Reprlr', getrelally lncllldes the followltrg:
: Re6ne the icoF of \-orl \lth clarifi€r rnsnuf.rtuGr \ e{dor etrd pltrr slafi- Comple te
a Pack ge l eodor npplied S,hop Drlumgs ad Srrbmrtd uforElton (or de\llop Wgrada dr.Rrdgr, pl.& e.d s€clroo. :-{ sbeets)

lf suffcied &te rs mrsflDg - Complcte
: De\ elop dmi RFP ,trcludm8 prolect beckSr.niod- scope. resporue rsqur€@em! (s(e r13it opooosl). pa\-m€ot comp€alatron

(prelarlmg state \rtrJ rate.). srh.dul.. ln$rences. $Esuoos, aod rpgrade &8N)nB - Complete
: R.\'r€\'RfP \rtlh Tol\n \\'&S DeF. ud draibued io i \.e.dors - Complf tC

.. Rer ierv dd srumrnze rcspores - Not required
a, Prou& rrcoooeodai@ or a$rrd for To$D Bosrd con{aaxroo - Complete
., Coordhare Po wirh Town Duector of Fimrce for ihe 3/38125 Quote 3084 - Completr
c, Reviewed and provided recommendation for Koester Associales. lnc.'s Quole for Gear Box

Repairs (8/25125 Quote 4985) for a price of S_- Completed scptembcr'2025 -
Pruscd to evrluatr cooclrte aDchol r"prbs

(, Koester provlded two qtrotrs fol gearbox replecrment lnd reprh (lncludlng
rrrchor'/cotrclct€ r'eprh) - (9/24125 Quolrs 5193 & 5148) - Actlor prus€d peDdlng Bo 'd
dlscusslon

,,, Review submittals. requests for payment, etc. - If r'?quested by thr Towtr
., Up to 4 site visits by a coostruction inspector for onsite observalion - Ill'equested by the

Town
r, Up to I site visit by an engrneer,project manager for engineering during construction - If

IrqtrCted by the Town
r-, Other?

6. Indian Loke Sanitary Scwcr Main Rcpoir (Swoa Lohe Sanitary Collection System)

Krv Strtus Updrtcs rnd It(os tor Boatd Revlew rp.l Consl&trtlon:

11 of 15

Nothlng trew thts moolh

t0

701212025,17:32 AM



Firefox

ll

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D'P.C.

. No l[tther rctlotr pl.oDed by DEDPC wlthout Towtr dlrectlotr

7. Femdak RuFemdak Loomls Rood Inl.rscctlon W'atdunc Ctusslng

Key Strtus fipdrtcs snd Items fol Borld Reltew and Conslderrtlon:
. Nothlng new thls month

St tu! L'pdrtr
o Lluder revlew vlth Drmon
o At the December 16,2024 meeting the Town agreed to retain Delaware to assist wilh work on a

tinre and materials basis with a not to exceed budget under the General Services Agreeme
o The Town agreed to the 2025 General Services agreement ill place at the January 6. 2025 meeting

Bld(gnd
. Tb bi!.rrba pi(i6cl! 6. vzlat !. crr..6g to ffic trd&g urLd (att F.EA| t @r Rod (9..p Gd.) b ba d!.t by

laBi.wh-L! d!! tidr,@ 2021. sa ptd6 edpb (dd)
. I! ttr d r!c..t. r.t, lhe iq..t mlldlbrtalE EG, n r rcwblchire th. Fti68, Ed m.!'hrt! mlldth rtaicrl siin of*rrdie

crrofelild- n q,P.r! ti li. bdi. m4'b. c.!t r{uDdh \Etirl r.gffi( of[+ S.. d.ril d dit (A.t O
. h lts c'rral .a.|. I r.r 3 l|.lrL ta l Ettl bt ttLhf f rtbhs lr.ak liF.t
. Tb Tot\D H*iuEy @ br \{d.6d $rd lh€ c(rdv b pL!'s!A Gid." dF 16.l+ of& Fdlc Lo6!r Itd
. ftrarodchalthntd(.du.b \r!d.withtb.ToEtrbFurircrt!.dir6.nFr.dBd.oeFlPoLb cmda.66 Ep6!!,

th $rll b. r$oit d b li. iqra. coop6] of6. hriHsdic c firlt
. Tha !61lb,'c(rdt'Hge ad guir.rrils -6;.d ngni6.-i dqp ltr&atno rEril€'r!6,taCdtr, trifutonpGlh. bridF ttrctr€

dd 
'tph.. 

th. gud...dtn m b.&! tb fific lothJr!.i66
. At tlltim,lbr t!.6uadrdtlf.nrmrldt to ide rd fir&srib.C' ro8, d.oD ai(Dgb8i.', ndidlretvtrderlhl u

riEih b t[.6ifin8 (dr to liniBt 
"c). 

I r! rnlibly tr 6. \ E& t!$rr!db omdd. &p.d (d@.fiiriog ad d rbl tiri..) $rI be

elra b bG c€Ed.hd \ri6.rrl ftniB d.nD th! liE, ad nr[l,l bc ni6o, gric.. fi. po..iuv lP to ! td
. lt6.d to rriirv -d cofm wnt 6. Tc,! n WG & S.irED+:

r u/hrrdbb.do.bC trliEdo$t'
c Ctl EqoE)' ..nir bG ia.lhd (GA, hdtd b hy(h) .r,rE 6. b.i*€?
. bhE.!..d&yerp!,
: Ifmrrcodry rp!_, hol"Lagca6ntEb.dol*tr fti?

. Tb c(,d]'D coir..il lh prliln)'of$dig \rihte Townro coql.c 6. ffi]'qrlt tuqh a i"t----f-l 4r
(lMA) \lilb fu To*D, hr or! tindd, d..liE c(ond.ritg lb cb. Fuioi)'to th. TolI[3 llialrt

8. Liberty Business Pork (Old Rte 17 Conidor Development Pruject)

Kev ltems for Borrd Rcvl€w end Consldentlon rt thls mEtlns:
Town team responded to EPA documentation requests: executed A,A agreeme pending
Delaware reviewing .d{E contract scope and costs

about:blank

I'uldllg
. Total Project Cost: $24,028.000

o Scope: Upgrades to the existilg water md sewer hfrastructure along the old Route l7
corridor

o Fuudrng Secured
o S20M trrst I\fY Grrnt (st.lc) - Approved for desigl, constructioo and utility infrastructure

work. A conference call rvas held with ESD on I li 13/24
o A.ffer board approval. all FAST NY projects must go through ESD's public

hearing process and subsequently be approved by the Public Authorities
Cootrol Board (estfurated time ftame of 60 days)

. Paymetrts will be made as frequently as quanedy, pro-rata according to
ESD's share of the project, on a cost-incurred basis

. Need to complere sEQ& SHPO, SGIS
. There is a one percent ( l%) noo-rcimbursable conunitmetrt fee assessed to all

awardees based on the graot amount awarded ($200.280). The commitment fee \+. 1

12 of 15 L0/2/202s, tt 32 AM



Firefox

t2

DEI.AWARE ENGINEERING. D,P.C.

be due when the applicaat executes documents required for processing the award,
following approval by ESD Directorc
This award shall term.inate rwo calendar years from the date ofthis lener ifthe
project has oot commenced
The federa! firnding can be used for the match requirement

Sl USEPA STAG CwsRF/Cotrgr.sslonrlly Dlrccted Spcndlng (CDS) cmtrt (f.dcrrl). A conference call was held with EPA on 10/3/24
. The cost share requkemeff will be 20olo of rhe total cost oflhe project plus the

addilional 80o/o from the Community Granr (S1.000,000 (8oo/o) + $250.000
community march (20oli,) to rotal $1.250,000 million)

. The match catr be any other source offunds except other federal dollars

. Requirc Natioml Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) review

. TowD tc.m tr€w respondlng to EPA documcutrtlon l.cqur3ts
. Procurcment documrnts submlttcd wlth the crceptlon of the trpdrtlug the

work plrtr rnd budget tr.nitlyc, rDd erccuted conhrct
. OD TnEnS USEPA l'.qucstrd rtr upd.led Work phn lo r dlllercnt fotmrt rnd

Budgct N.rr.tlvc to cl.rrly dlsphy contr'rchtrl costs, rs showu tu the srmplc
Work PLn

i Updrtc to work phu ls under wry rtrd wlll be wlll be lesubmltted ASAP
. A/E Pt'ocot?ment documrDtrtlon rtquests, See enghcrdtrg seralces below

Enqltrcerltrq
. At the Febniary 3. l0?5 meelhg the Town Board detem red tfuough the required RFQ process

that Delaware Etrgineering is the most highly qualified fifln to provide the required .d/E sen'ices.
and that Supervisor. Frank DeMayo is hereby authorized to enter into contract negotiatioos ard
execute a Professional Services Agreelnent with said firm

o Delaware reviewitrg.d'E co ract scope and costs
. It is a icipated that a Professional Services Agreement for the engineering associated with the

Liberty Business Park (Old Route l7) Coridor Infrastrucrure Upgrades will be submitted to the
Town for consideration soon

. workiog through funding agency requirernents and finances
o Ot 7l28l25 USEPA lequested r!'chitecturll rnd ctrgincerlng s€rvlccs procurcmcnt

do(umcnts to conirm thrt they contrln thc requ.lrem?nts to be fnndrd by thls Communlty
Grrna, ltrcllrdhg:

o Bld Notlcc - Compllte
o Proof of Advettlstment - Complele
,r Lowcst Bld P.ckrge - Complctc
o Bld Trbulrllon - Complcte
o Awrrded cotrtrrcts - Pctrding Town Approv.l

. Drhwrr'€ rnd the Town workrd to compllc the A&E Plocurcment docuncnts thrt ar.e

.vrllrble rDd lhc Town submltted to USEPA otr 7f29l25, rnd wlll tollow up wlth,{ ardtd
C o n I ru cl (ollow,[g executlon

. ,A. cont!'rct lor rngltrmdtrg srldccs ls phtrtrrd to br provlded fol. Town conslder'ttlon rt the
O(tober' 20, 2025 m?ctlng

. RFQ l! requir€d

. D.le\rrrc &\!lopcd . dr.fl RFQ ,!d 3aot to ttrc To$n supenrtor fol rcvle$ on 12 5 24

. At th. D.c€mh.r l,l0l.l !rF.lm8 tb. To\! Boffd ,iErn€d dtc To\n Cl6k to dt errrs€ for ProGlsrcorl S. :ces R.qrest tor
qr.tfcrtotr! for eryrFensS !.flic€r Norl $!ocr .d \uth the Lftern Bu r$ Pnt (Old Ro!.re 17 Comdor) Ianarrructure
L'pgrde3 cmtinlEot upoo qprord noor USEPA sod ToNn choocro8 lhe ddes 6t pubh.-f,tioo erd 6r re?oales

. Tt To\n sp€n.r!ft t d the d'.ff RIQ to 6€ USEPA ro coofrrd tbat 3[ r€quiftd.rdi! &t pre.edt on I2 6 ].t

. LSEPA coaductd lier !$re of lhc RFQ rrd corl.Ero€d lhd eI of theu requlreEeoB btd be6l rD€r on 1l' 9 14

. D.te\\rr€ fila!2ed tbe R.FQ aDd Llsl mnce lod teor to tbe Toun for rdrettB€dedl ln the llYS Cdtract Repod.r, end Sulhr.!
Couah Deoocr{ $rth r dre drr. of I .l: l5

about:blank

13 of 15 L01212025,17:32 AM

1.,



about:blank
Firefox

l3

9. Bosketboll Coufl b!'Skote Pa*

Kev ltems for. Bo.ld Revlcw rnd Consldemtlon rt t[ls meetLnp:
. Met with Town to review the updated conceptual site plan on 9/18i25

StrtLs f-pdate
. Site/topographic survey complete on 5!29125
. Draff/conceptual plan prepared and reviewed with the Town on 6/12125
. Based on lhat meethg, concepoal plao berng revised to rotate the new facility 90 degees to

mitigare site development costs
. Revised conceprual plan was provided to the Town on 7/10/25
. Met with Town to review the updated conceptual site plan on 8/21125, minor updates complete
o Met with Town to review the updated conceptual site plan on 9/18/25

10. Attochmcnts
o Swan Lake WWTP Upgrade

,-, NRBC Authorizing Resolution

lI. Itents Discussed ot Reiewed at Meeting but ,rot dislributed wilh this pockage:
None

Lib6t' Cr) TBII H-dar t046?5 Rrrird.do<l(
Eoclotnr!3

14 of 15 7O/212025, 77:32 AM

DEI-AWARE ENGINEERING' O.P.C'

: The R.FQ 1^!. dllttir.d lte Contect R.porl€tr on 12123,24

: Th. R.FQ {'iU b. rdrurir.d oo rD th. Sollira Cqroti D.otar.t o l 3125

. Re:pooros to tt R.FQ,St{€m.at of Qudifcdidi (SOQ!) e$rlid to tbe Tou,! o 1,22125

. Th€_To$r Cktt dirtihn6d .ll t!ipo... to 6. SW€tliDr dd rll Bdd ffib.rt n lie F&l,J]' 3. 20:5 D..tiog



FROVI: Lynn Dorve, Chairperson
Ton n of Liberty Planning Board

RE

RECEIVED

sEP 2 3 2025

Arrou head Ranch and Rerrear Lead Agencv Request

LE.{D .{G ENCI' DESIGNATIOI*

Toii|l O. LISERTY
FFIC

The Tos,n of Liberty Plar.rning Board has received an Application and Parr l. Long EAF and is
re\,'ie\\'ing the above noted proposed development plan. A tentative determination thar tlte project
rs a Type I Action has been made.

Please take uotice that rvithin tirirrl, (30) days of the date that this docurnent is mailed to vou. a

Lead Agency lbr tltis project must be desigllated by agreement anlorlg the involi,ed agencies.

Under the applicable standards of Title 5 NYCRR Section 617.6(b). the Tou,n of Libeny
Plannin,g Board concludes that it is the appropriate agency to sen'e as Lead ,A,gency in the
environnrental revierv of the proposed action.

This notif'ication is being sent to interested aud invr:lred agencies rvith the request that you
conselll to the Tou,n of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency. [n the event that you. as

and interested or invoh,ed agbnc;-. do nol agree u itli the Planning Board's designation as Lead

A,sencv. rou ma1'follou procetlures outlined in NYCRR 617.6(bX5).

If .""ou hare any questiorls or comments, please contact Ms. Lyn-n Dou,e, Planning Board
Chaiqrerson. Torvn Hall, 120 Nonh VIain Street. Liberty. Ne"v York 12754. Phone (815) 292-
5tr0.

This notice rs being mailed on Septenlber 15. 2015. Your agreement or disagreement 
"r'idt 

the
Tortn Plannrrrs Board ser"ing as Lead Agencl.' is requested on or before October 15.2015.
Please send ).orrr response to lvls. Lynn Dos'e at the abor,e address.

lf no response is received lrom your agency- r.r itlrin thiny (30) days. it rvill be assuned that vou
are in agreement rr i'th the designation of the Torr n Plaming Board as Lead Ager,cl . \'ou u'ill
continue to be notified of SEQR determinations and lrearings and copies of all environmental
documents u ill be nraCe avaihble to you.

T)rank vou tbr rtrLrr crroperalion



TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD
Countv of S ullivan

Lvrur Dorve, Chairperson
120 rr*. Nlain Street

Libeny. Nerv York 12754

(8{5 ) 292-501 r

TO: Interest of hir olved Agerrcies

Town of Liberty Tor.r.'rr Board
120 N. N{ain Street
Libeny, NY 12754

N.Y.S. Dept. of Environ. Conservatiolr
Commissioners Office
50 lVolf Road
Albany. NY 12233

N.Y.S. Dept. of Environ Consen'ation
Office of Environmental Permits
Region 3

I I So PLrtt Comers Road
Nerv Paltz. NY 1256 I

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
16 Fedelal Plaza

Room I 93 7

Neu York. NY 10278

N.\'.S. Office of Histolic Preservation
Field Serr ice B Lrreau

Peebles lsland. P.O. Box 189
\\'aterford. NY I 2 I 88-01 89

September l-i. 1015

Sullivan Co. Dept. of Plan. And
Economic Der,eloprnent
Sull. Co- Governn'rent Center
100 North Street
lv{onticello, NY I2701

Delar.r are River Basin Commission
P.O. Box 7360
l5 State Police Drive
\\'est Trenton. NJ 98628

N.Y.S. Dept. of Health
50 North Street
Suite 2

\,1onticello. NY I 2701

SLrllivan Co. Dept. of Public Works
Sull. Co. Govenmenl Center
100 North Street
Monticello. NY 12701



iall,H

Board of the To*,n of Libertlz, NY
RECEIVED

sEP 1 5 2025

TCWN CF LIB'RTY
ta OFFICE

I am 
"vriting 

to address rny water bill at 8 Post Road, Swan Lake. I just received
my first water bil[, which includes anears of $216.00. When I called the water'

department, they informed me that this amount consists of $180.00 for the first,
second, and third quarters ofbilling, plus an additional $96.00 for late fees. Since

this is the first tirne I arn receiving this bill, and the previous bill rvas mailed to the

previous orvner, I kindly request that you waive the penalty. I am paying $ i 80.00

on time and plan to continue making timely payments in the future.

I appreciate you're understanding.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Akiva Kohn 14 I Middleton St, Brooklyn, NY I I 206

347-439-9365
akiv hn@grrai m

f 'r1 - ,Io.l.,- Deol' Los kt^

J5'* u* b'\\c' to +{e

i"*.- t'ia*", f" 7.,rkiL-

il'Effi ,i';'"*1 *\'1v

V\y ^[Acn*" 
-an 'Mid

i,.. Mrl"



9/ot/2o2s
BILLING DATE

305
BILLING PERIOO

FROI\I

6/oL/2s
MAKE CHECKS
PAYABLE TO:

TOTAL

60.00

216 . O0

276.O0

6 .00

STEVENSV I I,E WT]'
120 N. MAIN ST. . LIBERTY, NEW YORK 12754

,11il&
{+ su

(84s)

292-5620

c(
(
!
!

Il
L
a

KOHN, AKIVA

141 MIDDLETON ST
BROOKLYN IiY 11:' O 6

i46A B 3 1,8 030000s0008

TO
METER FEADING

PREVIOUS

IOTAL
GALLONS

USEO (ADVANCE)
OWED OVEF

e/oL/25 428000 417000 11000 60.00

AFBEAFS
{INCLIJDING PENALIY)

!"iETEF NSIALL
OR AEMOVAL

PAYMENT
AMOUNT

PENALTY CLAUSE
1O% PENALTY IMPOSEO AFTER
30 DAYS FFOM DAIE OF THIS
BILL, AOOITIONAL 1O%
IMPOSED AFTER 60 OAYS
FROI\,I DATE OF THIS BILL. BILLS
IN ARREARS ON NOV. 1Si OF
EACH YEAR TBANSFEBHED TO
THE IOWN AND COUNTY TAX
AOLL.

+ PENALTY

DUE
AMOUNT

ATLANTIC
t.4 .'E.i- r t3'J.5::I1' ,,,lii, irir iiiiili,, riri, r i,L, i,lr,, iii, iji,, rii' ' 

j,lil ij,lii

I

bt 6o

I

d €rta &rr"
l4r r",il1 jt, rt

6,'u,rl/n ) Y rr-a

RECEIVED

sEP 1 2 2025

,rtror/ o { r/- f,i,a o{ I

l14 p'- /'la'n St'

k,',1/ ,r./ inl

A
TNWN O€ LIBERTY

*Torlil cr-enrcs orrtce- L,



S,r lv\
I

--\a'
\o,.s: +- { tucrt, 0-nYcG& -

e['i/,-s-

-\\r*\ +l-<- o^(fe,-js

()!=_\

I r?;*i
U.\\ $:.

B-

-_^-\ \r.-<

r(J.l
a

l-
\,!G!-./! 9 {-a .-.-..'.ri!-k ssoLG

L.)crr r) -.JL

uL"--\l. I.....-"- L L,( O-cu-r N ( A -\- ft
T

- n -,1.o{d- \ \

-i,\\= N" ra -T- q+L J*-Kc--^- e--

{.r +r*c.co 
t\,--,-r

50 S.r ii<'e ae-

Qo-t s"-,-:}. -f. {.\\
st-

+r*.SqEli.,-,^- ra)o-S

,.-6t+'.4

+ C-*+i.;t;-=S
Sv--rrRaRF\.Jt. \

"--..8 \Ocs C-o=J u[tt .,-A
*T 4 UU.z

a\ H.N., q
^ 
--t\+J^t

&-rsc--.;cce-Ct.

kq Hlu.--T

S^-<t.&,
r*.., ({f-oC

u,\

hitt I G".._r& [..

'rr'.o C ,t r.-,r,.-q t :Lo-nr

'^r*\.= 
f**a a r.".,..4 -\.- SS L \ra}."

*{,*.0
\ V\a,J e- i..etr "J- t er-.r.- ( d.- i ,,- R*A-: "t

t.-o EllL

f)a- \N ( r(.1. <-f.

"TR\'*rec.ak*\ '.* *|.<_

C-^fcu,r=t*+-.l .t"t<
c-Sr<-!.d S Cg.\-

rZo.oDrn uitrg6rr,
I n,oo flYullics I .-*$-.!"d, S n5-..* 

''-^- oS."ro-*-'- h f."--
e...',;1li.&{- !

Fer w\ate,cr l-e ?14rr...., f{.r.

OuiNe.- Se"# ya,,re,J t,
Llg U,ilaqg. r,,.ot r[e fo-,.,.
&tl pf,er*,-e bil\a ,l,ere 9",^+
lo $z To*^' (ao*{i1t,
{oo,.. 

qlev lrE)

N$-L S.tL.,1"

1$rr3'\6, o^" \
\-

C q._r-.rr.-

i.&c.ss - *1 3 SJ"-.- Str-L\
Q.'r.-,+-,*-r, N\ cf Us^1

31-l -1I1 -as\3

6-v.l--{-
0

+[.-t\b+

"5



su rvisordema townoflibe o

Subject:

Dean Farrand

Wednesday, September 24, 2025 12:32 pM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Vince McPhillips; Ken Klein; j.lennon
townofliberty.org; Bruce Davidson
Re: Days lnn Tax Assessment Case

I am ok with this Ken.

Confidentiality Notice; Ihis e-mait message, including
attachments ls for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and priviteged information. Any
unauthorized use, dlsclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf you
are not the intended recipient, p/ease contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy alt copies of the original message and
attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party without the
written consenf af the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public
entity; consequently, this email may be sub/ect to disc/osure
under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you.
Get Outlool lajios

From: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24,2025 12:29:05 PM

To: Vince McPhillips <vince. mcphillips@townofliberty.orS>; Ken Klein <ken @ ken kle in law. net>; Dean Farrand

<dea n.fa rrand @townofliberty.org>; j.lennon townoflibe rty.o rg <j.len non @townof liberty.ort>; B ruce Davidso n

<bruce.davidson@townofliberty.org>
Subject: RE: Days lnn Tax Assessment Case

Frank 0eMayo
Town of Liberty Supervisor
120 N Main Street
Liberry NY 12754
(845) 292-s111

Confidentiolity Notice This e-moil messoge, including ottochments is Jot the sole use of the intended recipient(s) ond may

contoin conlidentiol ond privileged int'ormotion. Any unouthorized use, disclosure ot distribution is prohibited. lf you ore

not the intended recipient, pleose contqct the sendet by reply e-moil ond destroy oll copies of the originol messoge and

From:
Sent:
To:

You have my approval also.
Fra nk

1



dttdchments. Do NOT forword it to a third porty without the writlen consent ol the sender. The Town of Liberty is o public
entity; consequently, this emoil moy be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of tnlormotion Low. Thank you.

From: Vince McPhillips <vince.mcphillips@townofliberty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2075 L2:22 PM

To: Ken Klein <ken@kenkleinlaw.net>; supervisordemayo townofliberty.orB <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>;
Dean Farrand <dean.farrand @townofliberty.orp; j.lennon townofliberty.orB <j.le n non@townofliberty.org>; Iruce
Davidson <bruce.davidson@townofl iberty.org>
Subject: Re; Days lnn Tax Assessment Case

Ok with me Ken . You have my approvat to move forward. Thankyou

Sent From my Verizon, Samsung Gataxy smartphone
Get Outtook fo r An d roid. C onf identiality Notice: This email
rnessage, including atl attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain
conf identiat and prNileged information. Any unauthorized use, dlsclosure, or distribution is prohibited. ff
you are notthe intended recipient, please contactthe sender by reply e-mail and destroy att copies of the
original message and attachments. Do NoT forward it to a third pafty without the written consent of the
sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity; consequentty, this emait may be subiect lo disclosure
under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you

From: Ken Klein <ken @kenkleinlaw.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24,2025 11:57:55 AM
To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <Suoervisorde mavo(atownoflibertv. orp >; Dean Farrand
<dea n.far nd wnoflibe ; Vince McPhillips <vince. mcph illips @town oflibe rtv.orE>; j.lennon townoflibeny.org
<i,]g-0!-9!-@19!y!-QlIbery.olE>; Bruce Davidson <bruce.davidson@townoflibertv.orp>
Subiect: Days lnn Tax Assessment Case

privileged Communication Between Attorney and Client

Gentlemen:

As you may recall, earlier this year you authorized the retention of appraiser Jeffrey Robinson to appraise the Days lnn
property for the Town and the School District. Unfortunately, Jeffs health took a bad turn and he is not able to do the
appraisal. The school district's counsel referred me to an appraiser with whom they have worked and had good

experiences by the name of Chris Harland. I spoke with Chris and he is willing to undertake the appraisal. A copy of his

firm's proposal and engatement letter is attached. The total fee for performing the appraisal and producing a court
ready appraisal report is S7,500.00. By comparison,.Jeff Robinson's fee would have been S13,100.00. lt was previously

agreed between the Town and the school district that the cost of the a ppraisal would be shared equally.

2



Our deadline to file our appraisal isattheendofOctober,sotimeisstartingtogettight. lwould appreciate it if you
could all let me know that proceedin8 with Chris Harland is acceptable and that we can advance the 57,5OO.OO so that he
can begin working on it. A formal resolution ratifying the engagement and expenditure will need to be adopted at the
next Town Board meeting.

Thank you

Kenneth C. Klein
4880 State Route 52

P.O. Box 500
leffersonville, New York 12748
Phone (845) 482-50O0
Fax (845) 482-5002

The information contained in this communication is intended only for the use of the party to whom it is addressed. lf
the reader of this commu nication is not the intended recipient o r an employee or atent of the intended recipient
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this communication in error, please notifythe
sender immediately and permanently delete and destroy the communication. Receiptbyanyoneotherthanthe
intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work-product privileBe.

3



Firefox
abo ut: bla n k

'TOWN OIT LIBIIRI'Y
*ttv YORI(

A Great Place to Wo*, Llve and play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finsnce
120 North Main Steet
Liberty NY 12754

c. gerow@townofl iberty.org (U5\ 292s772 (pl
(845) 2921310(r)

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

October 6, 2o2S
Sttpervisor DeMay'o and Town Board Members
Cheryl Gerow
Budget Transfers and Modifications

Please approve the below budget modifications:

Budget Modification
A7sso.4 lg6,zoo.oo

$6,zoo.oo
Firervorks

419s9.4 $5,ooo.oo
A 3059 S5,ooo.oo

Engineering fees for Basketball Court from Gra:rt

W2 83ro.4 $64z.ro
W2 2680 S64e.ro

lnsurance Claim for hldrant pafts

MO 8r1o.4 $36o.5c
MO 2680 $36o.s4

A 1986.4
A 3086

$8o,ooo.oo
$8o,ooo

Growing Souls Grant

Please also approve a budget transfer for Swan [,a]<e Ser*'er from Xz 97ro.6 (transfer to capital)
to 52 8r1o.4 (operating fund) in t}e amount of $39,164.82 for the SPDES NOV response
($eS,aSS.8z) as approved at the Jaluary zz, zoz5 Board meeting and USEPA Notice of
Violation ($3,7o5.oo).

Our Mission Statement
We provide effectivq transparenl and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our communily.

lof1 70/712025,11:51 AM

Insurance Claim for h1'drant Labor

A 27oS

I



a bout: bla n k

TOWN OF' LIBI]R'I'Y
YOnX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finsnce
'120 North Main Street
Libsrty NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

RE:

c gerow@townofliberty.org

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Delta Dental of New York Contract Renewal

(84s) 2925772 {p)
(84s) 2921310 (f)

Please approve the attached contract renewal for the Town of Liberty Employe es and

Retrees dental irlsurance through Delta Dental ofNew York.

Ihe To*n of Uberty's dental plan is self-iusured. the a ttached propos al s the

administratiori tbe foreach enrolled employee/rettee permonth. Ihe admrnistration fee

covers the cost ofDelta Dentalto administrate the payout ofdentaIclarms. Afterthe
cla ins have be en approve d/denied by De lta Dental, the enrollee pays the ir s hare per the

contract and the 'Ibwn pays the balance.

Altached is also a summaryofthe benefits palable underthe contract term.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

1of5 1.O/7/2O2s,11:51 AM

Firefox



Firefox

Septeniber 23, 2025

Town of Liberty
120 North Main Steet
Liberty, NY 12754

RE Contract Renerval for Town of Liberty
Delta Dental Premier@ Group# 06305

We appreciate your business and thanli you for choosing Delta Denlal of New York. Your enrollees are

among the millions nationwide who trust their smiles to Delta Dental.

We are pleased to presenl you with your dental plan contract renewal information. We are committed to

providing you with quality plzur designs combined with excellent custoruer service.

When reviewing your dental plan, we considered cost factors related to your group's dental service

utilization and claims experience. We have made every attempr to provide the most competitive renewal

possible.

We have calculated your rates based on the employer/enrollee contribution levels in your contract

remaining the same. If the contribution levels and/or enrollrnent guidelines have changed or will change,

please notiff us immediately, as such a change may affect your renewal rate.

The followng is the renewal information for your Delta Dental Premier@ dental plan:

about:blank

o

Effective Date

Contract Ternt

Adninistmtiott Fee Q)er enroltce pel ,rronth)

Ianaorl' 01' 2026

January' 01, 2026 - Decen$er 31,2027

Cun'enl Fee Renev,al Fee

1/1/2026 - 12/31/2027

s9.96 s 10.6.t

Dell8 DcDlll lnsuEh*c Complnr

T.lcphon. E0G-i2l.165l

lL'lrr Dental of C'alifomia

I tlephotc 888-ll5't127

rlelB Dcnul Mid-Arlanric Region

Dclr. D$lal olDcla*ar.. In

lxlra l)tnul olihc l)innd of Colunrhig

lxlts l)dnalotri€$ York, IN..

lXllJ llntal ol!'.nn\!lva.iu (M!4land)

Dslra D.oul of w(.rL Vtgini!

Telcphorlc: EoO-el2rl78l

2 of 5

Proprietary and Confidential

101!/2025,11rs1 AM

dorurrosurr



Firefox

To renew your dental plan contract, please follow these steps:
I . Review this letter for changes to your dental plan for January I, 2026
2. Begin paying the rates outlined in this letter with your new conkact term.

Upon your renewal you will receive a formal anendment to your contract. If you would like to review an
amendment prior to renewing your plan, please contact your Account Manager and an amendment will be
provided.

Ifyou have any questions about your renewal, your Account Manager will be happy to help. We
appreciate your continued conftdence in Delta Dental. We are proud ofour association .rvith you and look
forward to a long and mutualty successful relationship.

Sincerely,

Delta Dental of Nerv York

MohammadReza Navid
Executive Vice President, Chief Relationship and Business Development Officer

The American Dental Associatioir (ADA) annually updates its staodard dental procedure coding systern,

which is a component of its Code on Dental Procedures and Nomenclature (CDT Code) reference manual

When the ADA changes the codes, carriers must adopt the changes. We process claims according to the

current CDT reference manual. Changes made to comply with the CDT Code do not constitute a material

change to your dental plan design.

a bout:bla n k

3of5

Proprietnry and Confidential

1Ol1/2025,11:51 AM

/"//



Firefox

Summary of Contract Amendments to

Town of Liberiy

Delta Dental Premler@

OTHER INFOKVTATION

Delta Dental's retro-termination policv for enrollees. As a reminder, Delta Dental's policy is that
enrolhnent may be adjusted retroactively to the immediately precedrrg three months plus the current

month billed if no claims have been processed after the requested termination date for the enrollee.

Provider reirrbursement. As a reminder , Delta Dental's policy is to reimburse contracled dentists based on

the nehvork payment provisions for the geographic area in which the services are provided.

Sumrnary of payments due. Delta Dental will produce a summary of administrative fees, claims paid and

other payments due to providers for services rendered, which may include, but are trot limited to, ally

value-based care, pay for performance or odrer incentive payments to participating providers, for rvhich

Conhactholder is responsible.

a bout:bla n k

4of5

Proprietary and Confidential

70/r/202s,11:s1 AM



Firefox
a bout: bla n k

Small Business Program Benefit Highlights
Delta Dental PPO
Plan: PPO 3

Ellgibillty
Who may receive benefits?
. Primary enrollee and spouse
. Eligible dependent children to age 26

Deductibles
$5O/$15O per person/per family each calendar year

Waitlng Perlods
. Basic Services: O months
. Major Services: O months
. Ortho Services; O months

Maximums
$l,5OO per person each calendar year

Diagnostlc & P.eventive Services (D&P)

Exam. cleanrngs, x-rays and sealants

Enhanced pregnancy benefit

Delta Dental PPO
dentlstsr 2

100% 100"/.

80% 80'a

BO%

Basic Services
Fillings

Endodontlcs
Root canals

Oral SLrrgery ao"/. ao%

Perlodontlcs
Gum treatment

Major Servlces
Crowns, inlays, onlays and cast restorations

BO% ao%

50"/.

Prosthodontics
Bridges, dentures and implants

50%

Orthodontics
Not a benefit N/A

Non-Delta Dental
PPo dontlstsll3

Benefits and
Covered Servlces*

! oetta oentat premter denthts are consldered non-PPo dentists.

'? Rermbursement rs basad on PPo contract€d t€€s ror PPO. Premler and non-D€lta Dental dentists.! Non-Deha Dentd dentrsts may balance billthe difference b€tween the cont..cted rale and their usual fee for eMces.

Other

Delta Dental of Pennsylvania
One Delta Drive
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
deltadentalins.com

Customer Service
800-932-O783

Claims Address
P.O. Box 21O5
Mechanacsburg, PA 17O55

' This benefit information is not intended to replace or serv€ as the plan's Evadence of Coverage, Summary Plan Description or Group
Dental Service Contract. lf you have specific questions regarding the benefits, limitataons or exclusions of your plan. please consult your
company's benefits representative.

HL s8P fn2r84 (reyP1ia2]

5 of 5 70/7/2O2s,11:51 AM

t- vour a.ar.tiur" a"i."t 
"pply 

t" D&E -- l

ao"a

50%

__l I-;^ I
I



Firefox
abo ut: blan k

TOWN OII LIBIiI{TY
YOtX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Direclor of Finance

120 North Main Street
Ljberty NY 1279

c. gerow@towxofl iberly.org

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Ferndale Water Chargeback

(8r'sr 2925772 (p)

(845) 2921310(tt

DATE:

TO:

RE:

The Ferndale Water District had a $26,33o.34 unpaid water rele'"y applied
to a wrong SBL in zoz5 and the County is doing a chargeback on the zoz6
taxes roll for the correction.

In order for this not to affect the 2c26lax rate, please pass a resolution
authorizing the payment for this year.

Please also pass a resolution for a budget transfer and modification in the
amount of $26,330.34 from Wz 995o.92oo to W2 1930.4

Our Mission Statement
We provide effectivg transparent and respnsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

1of1 10/7/2025,11:s1 AM



Firefox

DATE:

TO:

RE:

A Great Place lo Work, Live and Play

TOWN ()II LItsDI{T'Y

about:blank

YOR

Cheryt Gerow, Director ot Finance
120 North Main Strael
Libeny NY 12754

(845) 292-5772 lpl
(84s) 292-1310 (f)

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Inspection and Cleaning of Water Storage Tanks at loomis
Water and Stevensville Water

Attached are three (3) quotes received for the inspection and cteaning of the Loomis Water Wett

and Stevensvitte Water Wett, att of which inctudes prevaiting wage. lf agreeabte, ptease pass a

resotution accepting the towest biddeF, Advanced Tank & lnfrastructure Sotutions, to provide the

services. PrysAl
Summary of the quotes received

Aqueous Inf rastructure Management:

Loomis Water-to inspect and dive clean lhe tanks-$6,875,90
Stevensvitte Water-to inspect and dive clean the tanks--$6,875.90

Attantic Underwater SeNices, lnc.

Loomis Water-to inspect and dive ctean the tanks.-$6,300.00

Loomis Water-to inspect and ctean tank by ROV-$3.750.00

Loomis Water-lf ROV cteaning is not possibl.e and have to dive-.$6,300.00

Stevensvilte Water-to inspect and dive clean the tanks--$6,300.00

Stevensvitte Water*to inspect and clean tank by ROV--$3.750.00

Stevensvitte Water-lt ROV cteaning is not possibte and have to dive-$6,300.00

Advanced Tank & lnfrastructure Sotutions
Loomis Water-to inspect and dive ctean the tanks-$3,575.00
Stevensvitte Water-to inspect and dive clean the tanks--$3,575.00

Our Mission Statsment
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipat seNice that promotes lhe tlighest standard of life for our community.

1, of \7 70/L12025,11:52 AM



Firefox

2of77

Tirle Datc

7O1L12025,11:52 AM

a bo ut:bla n k

AGREEMENT [-com rr LCnrAr --I)l/(
BET}VEEN AQUEOUS INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT (AIIVO AND FOR THE TOWN OF LIBERTY,

NY THE INSPECTION AND CLEANING (SEDIMENT REMOVAL) oF A 120,000 cALLoN opf,N
CONCRETE STORAGE TANK FOLLOWS:

To\\! ofLib€rty, NY agrees ro h&ve Aqueous lnfrasnucrure Manageftenr, Co. (AlM) Fcrfomr the above_menrioned work as per thc
conditions/rerms and cosls staled on rhe proposal dared Scotembcr 3. 2025

PI,RSONNEL: Diverc / Tenders

BY STGNINC BELOW. I AM ACKNOWLEDGINC THAT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE AtsOVE STATED TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

NET l5 DAYS (Aqueors offers a ) 0% discount ifpaid i, tull within 3 business days ofrhe completed proj€c|

ACH PAYMENTS PREFERRED (Pleas€ contact our omce to rask€ ,rrangemeats)
lfp8ying by check, pryiuent must b€ sert via Fed-Ex. {AlM rvill provide a prepsid lsbel)

ComDlete S teri le InsDccriorVClennine Dive Starion

SUB AI,S:

PRICE: While mobilized in ,\'ex lo in 2025, during on. dobitizatiohl

ln Service Inspection ard Clern,ng ofOnc (l ) Srruclures
> Loomii I20TC Opcn Concrcle Storrge TanL

TTIf, FOLLO}!'I:\G ADI}'ON SIRVICES C{\ Af, PROVIDED FOR THE ADDITIONAL PRICS LISTED AEI,O}V:
E Ultrasonic Thickncss Tcstingj S390.OO O Rerl-Time video wirh DVD: Sl90-00
E Fillerbag(s) & capuring ofs.dimcnl: 5.150 / per bag E Disposal Offsirc: Cosr + 20../o llarkup

. Delivcrable r.quirernenls irrcluded: AII S,ote nnrl local rcquircrt.rts for ditcrt dnd .4,tipt rcn, tpitl be lollon'ed.

. Pric. lnclud.t Dracilinp bve.s.

. Thit ProPosal lslot insp?cdon ond sediraenl rcdo"sl Sedira.rrl l.vels trrd sone s.di,ient 
^.pes 

moy requirc adilitioaol tirrr. to trfiove Should Aqtcous
InfrasTtuctt re Manogement (Alrf) be Equircd to spend addiriondl tin e hqorrd the allocaled tirne aud rcogelor thit proiect, th.litllosing hoarlt ratz dll
b. i,rcr,ncd: 5675/pef hosn .4nt, tiDr. approt ed b! thc cysrorfl.r b.!,ond ,he irlrlal scope *ill ba bille., oc.o iqlf.

. Pl.ase haw thir stucntn as lull as pos-rtbl.Ior borh sale .ntty ani ,o allox,for suction on padps lor scdir.at r.Eowl procz* Tllrieolb,, AILI
r.quircs lh. teot.r to bc fio mo.e ,hdn l0-15 Icel beloi, otcrlo* lewl. Ho*.'f4 acco.diag to OSHA tt il.linrt lf ahc stuctutc to ba inspectcd and
ckancd is a standpip. erceeding 100' ,hc wour lewl k ithih ,he tlrrrckrre ,.,ill hor. to b. loyt.t d srrd ,nairrtain.d bcrtic.n 97'-99' at all rirnrt
thtouthoar rh. lnsproion an.l cledrring.

. If remoiht seti cnr, plccr. haw n dischary. lacction ewilable ot pmj.c7 comd.ncaicnL Yoa t lll b. r.qair.d to sifl, o/J on the scLc,.d .tkcharg.
tocolion orrce our cr.N a'lriecs. Should ca?rurint or scdi,n.i , .l.thlodn.tion of *ater or another aaw of ditchargr bz rcquircd, ta,c t'ill ne.d to kaott
a, lhb ti.na /dditiorts! dischartc options ,rroy incur an addiliorral I.a

. Pleds. ,ncl. sur. scc.ss tordt, gaas rrrd sitat are suilable lo, d truc* e,rd lrailet ro noigote

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:.All sires ntutr bc main,oi,r.d to ollo e truck and tnilu to mobilizr to toithin 25'otrh.,onh, allowint occcss around,h.
chcarnf.r.nc. ofthc tank, and hevc good,souad tcddet dcc.ts to th. roofrop.'All.ntry hatch.s fiusthnctio, dllotoiEt iht.rqal a.c.ss ro coch tonl and
p.noafiel $us7 b. deailabl. lo ,tobilize lo sile localion* If lhit tlrlclrre or ony slructu. to b. lt speered lrotz onlf bolt-on cnrty haLhes, ,hzs. bok-ofi
crdry hotch.s nrest be rc$ovcd prior to our arriwl aqd rcaecurcd b! lh. cusrorn.rs penonncl o, th. cofiplction of ahis p.oj.c7. The tc.tt'claanl6g"
r4e6 ro the refioenl oloecun ulal.d prccipitrtc. Sen'ic.s b.told lh. r.mowl olpncipirarc in ,erlns o! clraniaE tncy incat eB edditiorral cosa fuisth.
respoisibiliv of fi. cut orn ? to proid, AIM wi h a locdion lor d*charyc for all cleonirg ptujects (3cdiDt.dt rcrrrovsD Not.: Thc tena "one nobilizttlon"
reIzrt to a ot itg AIM access to etl 3ire(s) otdllrida rimughotl thc projecl Should opetutions ao, allothr complete dccess to all iil.(s) throu,hout
the .ntirc ptujccr, ar. addilorrdl chargc sha br incurrad. tI lndctndnd thdt in thc even, thdt thc above-r*rcnc.d a.rmt dnd condilions dre not ,t ct
upon AlM, onitel on-silc, thc abov. hourl! rotc shall b. incufted ulrll such ime ,hrl lh. terms ald corrdhions orc ,nel, and AllI is ablc ,o comdence
operarions. Yout tigndrure indicates ,ha, unless a lt-hot t tt'rine ,rorice of co cellaeioi on mtu,aall!, agrccd dqtc it protide4 rte cfienl dgrecs lo AIM
inwicing S0% of ,he pmjcct lufip su coet aid pdyable *ilhin , 5 dq5 Imn thc dat. of cancellatioi,invoicL Onc. pnid aad not tnril then, thc prcjec7
is .litibl.for rc-sch.duling. At ,he compldiol ofth. proj.rl on its rc-sch.duLd dot., cli.nt agrc.s to pol,he r.,,,oining 50% ofth. pro)..t cost t+ithia
I 5 deys Irom the dat. of projcct conptction/frnol in.,oic..

Aqueour lnfraslructure Mrnrgement (AIll0
Signature of Authorize<l Representative

Town ofLiberty. NY
Signature of Authorized Rcpresentative

'Irard copi.s o/t ut r.ports can be prin,.t dircc y fron ourplatfom.

'Iotrl: t5875-90 c

!4-YM!N_|IE&!!!:

IN ACCEPTANCE OF A.FOREMENTIONED AGREEMENT:

President Seotembcr 3. 2025
Titl. Date



Firefox
a bo ut: blan k

A G RE E M E NT Sieversq I lc LA pte f -DrVeBETWEf,N AQUEOUS F LIBERTY, NY FOR
TITE INSPECTION

Toun ofLib€tty, NY agrees to havc Aqueous Infi'astructure Managemcnt, Co. (AIM) perform the abovc-mcntioned work as per lhe
condilionrterms and costs stated on the proposal dated Scp&mbcr 3- ZO25

PERSONNEL, Divcrs / Teflde6
Complete Sterilc Inspectior/Clcanins Dive Starion

SUBNTITTALS: .llald copi., of),our repota can b. prtat.l ditccltyrton ou pla{orn.

PRICEi Whilc mobilized in ary yor* in 2025, during on. mobitiiariorr:

ln Senicc Inspecrion and Cleaning otSlephensvillc Conclac wST (25H x 6OD) Totil: 55,875.90 O

THE FOI,LO}YINC ADD.OI SERVICES CAIi BE PRO\'iOED fORT{E ADDITIONAL PRJCE LISTED BSI,OTV:

fl Ultrasonic Thickncss TcstinS: SlgO.OO D Reat-Time Vid.o wirh DVD: Sl9O.00

D Fillcr bag(s) & capturin8 ofscdimcnt: S275 I pcr bag D Disposat Offsire: Cosr + 2O7o Markup

t Delivrablc requiren€nls inchi..l: All Stat. drrd local reqaircraents lor dirers an.l eqaipn .n, 
',.ilt 

be follon'.d-
. mc. includcs ptatailinz $p?.s.
. fhis proposal it for inspcc'tion and sedlnen, removol Scdi,ien, t.tyls ond sonre s.dimaat ty?cs ,noy requitu additiorral rimc ,o rarrot'e. Sho$ld Aqu.ous

Ialrustru.tut. Monogct r.nt (AIN) be ftquircl to spcnd oddinorral nne beyond ,h..llocated ,ime adl scopc for this prujcct, th.Iollot tnr hot'tl! rut. will
bc incuned: 567S/pe, hou., Any ti,{.e appruwd b)' thc ctts.one, hqond ah. iniriol tcope will ba hiAed .rccotdingly.

. Pleose hre. ,hlt rtructrre os Iall qs possible lor bolh sala enrty and to allott fot tuction or lru,npt for sedldcn, r.rnowl ptoc.$. Ty?icolb,, ,tI lt
ftquir.s th. N'or.t to be no aoru that l0-15 leet below at|.rllo* ler.l, Ho*rv.r, acEording to OSH.1 gaid.lin.s ifh2 sln ctt/t" to b. i,rspccr.d an,l
cleaned is e stoalpipe *ce.didg 100' thz hsrcr la.l withia the st uctute toill hav to be loNzr.d end maintoine.l bcrw..n 97'-99' ot all ,in es
,hroughout the inspection aad clcaain&

. If kmoring scdin errt, pla.!$. haee a iitcharye locatiot evail.btc at prcject comn .trc.menL You *ill h. t.qaircd to sign oloa th. selcctcd dbchrrye
location once our crzx, orritzs- Should capruring or sedim.n4 dahloifiotion oI wat$ or ano,her ,trear8 ofdischarge b. r.quired, i,r r,ill ficel ao krrow
ca this,ifiz Additior.al disehorgc opaiorrs,not incu an aAditionalI.a

. Plcos. ,uaL. st re eccess roads, ga!.s ard sir.s or. sltitabl.Iot a t acL aad trailer lo natigotz

TERMS /,ND CONDITIONS:' l sir.s nu!, be maintained toa on, o tuc* and tailc, to dobilize ro $lrhin 25' ofthz tank, dllotting .ccess ar.,und thc
circahl.r.nce ofhe tun*, orxl ha$e pod, sou. l tddder drc$s to tttc roofop. rA catty hach.s nrustft fictiot allo*ing iat.tnal acczrs to.och bnk dld
p.$onncl fiust ba deaildble to obiliu to si.locatiofis If this structwe or ony stracture to b. inspe.1.d hat. only holtan cntu'hatchcr, these bohar,
cnrq harches ,rrusl be remor.d pior to our orritBl and re-secured b! lhe cas,omcrs penotnel o! the co pl.tion of thb p.oject- Th. term "clcdnir|"
reJcrs to the renowl oJaccunulaGA prccipitatc. S.rvica belond lh. ren oval ofprccipitatc in terms ofclconing mayincu an addilio al cosl histhe

ref. to allowiq ..llM access ,o all titt(s) at all tirr.s rougho t ,hc pnj.cl Should operutions noa a ou Ior codplel. occ.ss to all sil.(s) lhrasghoul
th. entirc proJ..7, an additional charyc sha be incuft?.!. aI undedladd ,hal in th. a'ent lhal ri. obor.-rcf.rcncdl t.rfis crrd conditiods ar. not ,r.t
upon lIM. arriwl on-site, the obov hourly rak sholl b. i,tc n.d unlil srch tirle that the t.rrns .nd conditiont orc ,iet, ond AIM is obla to co m.ncc
oO.tutions. yout signature indicdtes th unless o 46-hour tetitt noic. ofcadc.llalion ot,n udlly ogtc.d dal. is protu.d,lh. cli.nt atre.s to AIM
inwricing 50% offie pruject lutlp stm cost and paydl. within 15 day fion thc dat. oJ crt ccllatlanfraroica Once pad and not ut til,hen, the pruj.ct
is eligibl.Ior r.-seheduling. ,lt thc coaplction ofth. pnjcc, an irs rc-sche.lvled dd,., clicnt .tr.es to pd! th. rcrnainin& 50% o/th. projcc, cos, within
I 5 dd)s fion th. dot. of projcct cornplctionFnal intoic..

BY SIGNING BELOW, I AM ACKNOWLEDGING THAT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATED TERMS AND
CONDIT,IONS OF THIS ACREEMENT.
PAYMENT TERMS: NET 15 DAYS (Aqueous offers a 109i, discounl if paid in tull within 3 busincss days of the compieted pro.icct)

ACH PAYMENTS PRf,FERR-ED (Please contacl our omce to makc srrrngemeots)
If paying by checli, payment must br sent via Fed-Ex. (AlM will provide a preprid label)

INFRASTRUCTTIRE MANAGEMENT (AIM) AND TOWN O
AND CLEANING (SEDIMENT REMOVAL) OF THE sOOTG

CONCRETE }VATER STORAGE TANK FOLLOWS:
STEVENSVILLI

Aqueous Infrestructure IUimgement (Allvt)
Signarure of Authorized Representative

Prcsidcn! Septembcr 1.2025

To$.n of Liberty
Signaturc of Authorized Representative

3ofl7

Titlc Date Titlc Datc

10/1,/2O2s,11;s2 AM

lN ACCEPTANCE OF AFORETIiENTIONED ACREIIIV{ENT:



Firefox

Estimats detail3

-timat€ no-: 1387

:stimate daler 09/2412025

ESTIMATE
Atl.ntic thrlorwator Seryloe3 lnc,
PO goi( 667
Lska Pl€6arlt. NY l2r08

Elll to

Town ol Libed-v

120 North lvlain Street Lib€(ty NY 12754

tmeatbnlicLndrwat*Bcrv;c6.com
+1 (757j 705-9081

atlaiio./ndswalers€rvjces, com

a bo ut;bla n k

Description

dive clean and insoecl sl€v6nsvib
tank, Rates based on Prevaihng waEle.

iotal

slip to

Town o, Libe.ty

120 North ilaln Street Lib€rty NY 12754

olv Rate Amount

1 56.300.00 s6.300.00

$6,300.00

, Date Product or service

Oivlng Operatlon

SlQr€,)Svr\\P l'rJq-rer --D lr/e-

4of17 1Ol7/2025,11:52 AM



Firefox
about:blank

ESTIMAlE
Atltdic t n&.wat.tr S..vic.! hc
PO aor 667

Lakr Ple6anl. tff 12108

Sill to

Town ol Lib€rt,v
'120 North Main Street Libsty NY 12754

tinOdiaitar,rndelwal€.sarvic6.aom
+1 (757) 705-9081

ahntiundswatss€.ri:6.com

Sstimate dotails

=stimde 
no.: 1390

=timate 
date: 0S/29/2025

Descriotion

Tank cl€aning tlOV. Sievensv lle

Tank. Prevarling wages oad

Sl'ip to

Town ol Llbsly
'120 North Main Street Liberty NY 12754

otv Rate ArDount

1 s2.250.00 s2.250.00

$2,250.00

-!-r].> \)eC 1-r c)-' I 5cr: ' c-r)

t3-)5o.O:

+ Date Product or service

FOV Tank Cle6ning

(r,
iotal

Slorrcrrsvr\tP L$ler -
Ro / + Sn5,PPcr-is1

5of77 loll/2025,11:s2 AM

$



Firefox

Estimate details

lstimale no-: 1389

:stimalo datq 09/29l2025

ESTIMATE
Atl.ntlc t nd.r*ater Servlc.! lrc-
rc 8ox 687

Ld€ Pl€as$t. NY 1210a

Eill lo
Town ol Liberty
120 Nonh Main Street Liberty NY 12754

lim€adanticund€(watss€.vtcE. clm
11 (757) 705-S081

a{aldcunde.wde.se.vC€a.com

a bout:bla n k

$1,500.00

Shlg to
Town o, Libqty
120 No.th Mdn Street Lib€rty NY 12754

otv Rate Amount' LJate Product or service

ROV lnspectlon

Descriolion

Writlen reo.rl lor intoroaland external
tank inspectron. Prevailhg wages oaic
Stevensvane tank

Total

1 31.500.00 sr.500.00

6of77 10/112025,11:52 AM



Firefox

Estimato details

Estimate no.: 1391

:stirnate date: 09/29l2025

f,STIMATE
Atlentlc tlnd. atsr sarvic..lnc-
PO Box 667
Lake frrG$i Nf 12108

Blll to
Town ot Llb€rty

120 No.th Main Street Lib€rty NY 12754

lim'oathntirnd€rwd€r!€rvrc6.com
.1 (757) 705-9O8r

atlrrlict/nct€r{a&rservE6. com

a bout: bla n k

Product or service

Diving Operation Day Rate

Dsscription

oivsrs to inspeci]1ad clean

EJevensvir. hnk if BOV cleaninq isn t
rcsslor€. Prevailino wao€s Daid.

Total

Ship to
Town of Liberty

120 North lUain Slreel Liberty NY 12754

otv Rate Amount

1 S6,300.00 s6.300.00

$6,300.00

{ Date

SJor,.elrsv, io l'Jcler -
rl Q-u/ "nc*

possibV

7 of 1,7 70/7/2025,11:52 AM

1



Firefox

Estimate detaik

=stimate 
no.; 1388

:stimate datei 09/24l2025

ESTIMATE
Atlaa*lc lJndeawater Serylce! lnc
PO Aox 667
LE/(€ PlBs€nt NY 1210E

Blll to

Town ol Libe.ty
120 North Main Street Lib€rty NY 12754

tim Oalhntiqrnderwete.s€rvc.com
+1 1757)705-9081
aEnlicr,.d!r.,&at€rs€rvic€6.com

Loonrs tiA-r€r--Drve

slrlp lo
Town o, Lib€rty

120 Narth ti,tain Stred Liberty NY 12754

otv Rats Amount

1 56.300.00 s6.300.00

$6,300.00

a bou t:bla n k

t oate Product or strvice D€scrigtion

DiYlng opersrion Oay Rate DNers to cl€an and hsoect Loo.nb

1ank. Hales Dased on Prevatng wage.

'iotal

SolU t0/Ll2O2s,11:s2 AM

,&
tiry



Firefox

Eslimole dotsils

Stirnat€ no.: 1385

3tirnate date: 09/2312025

J Date Product or service

ROV Tank Cloaning

Descriotion

Tank cleanhg by ROV 34'0' X 44'4" X

10'Cleannel. Rales based o.
pteva*E waq€s. Looar6

rotal

S pro

Town ol Lib€rty

120 North Main St.e€t

Llberty, NY 12754

-XnsPcri a

otv Rate Amount

I 52.250.00 52.250.00

$2,250.00

r l5r-r-'. t-;'-'

e5rso. (\

€STIMAlE
Alanllc (hdarwal€r Servlcer lnc
PO Box 657
LJ(t Pl€asarl. tlY 12108

Bt[ to

Town of Lib€aty

120 North Main Street

Liberry, NY '12754

tlrneatbnthund€w/atqs€rviceE.com
+l (757) 705-9081

atlanliilnd€rwate.s€.vi:6. eom

a bout:bla n k

Lror,l,t ("-)e'rer -
Rov A')A

9of77 10/t/2o2s,11:s2 AM

Irill'

,;*1g



Firefox

ESTIM i1T t:
Atlantlc t rd.rwatar Scrrioes lnc
PO Box 667

Lake P{€asant, Ny 121 08

Bill to

Town ol Litlerlv
120 North Main Street

Lib€rty, NY 12754

timea{snlicunddwA6rssvic-€s.com
+1 (757)705'9081
atlg|lirnCl€.\*ders€rvic€3. com

a bout:bla n k

Ship to
Town of Libe{ty

120 No.th Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754

Estimaie detailG

:stimate no.: 1386

:slimate dat6: 09/2312025

' Date Product or seavice

inlernal and extemal inspoclion

Description

Loomis tank Written rnsoectron reoort
tor the Tou/n clearwell34'o" X 44'4" X

10. Baie based on prevailrq wag€.

orv Rate Amount

1 $1,500,00 s1,500.00

$1

10 ot 17 10/112025,11:52 AM

l



Firefox

€stimate details

Stimste no.: 1392

:slirnate dat€: 09/29/2025

ESTIMATT
Auantlc t ncLrv,ater Saaylcar lnc.
PO Bor 667

Ld(e Pleasarl. NY 12108

Bill to

Town ot Liben-v

120 Nonh i,{aio Slreet Libedy NY 12754

timCalhntDrnde.rat€rsdvi:€5-com
+1 {757) 705-9081

allanli:r.ds*alers€.vic65 com

about:blan k

Shlp to
Town ol Lib€dy

120 North [rain Strcet Libdy NY 12754

Qtv Rate Arnount

1 36.300.00 s6.300.00

$6,300.00

; oate Product or service

Diving Operatlon Day Flata

Description

Dive/s lo cl€an and irspect th€ Loomb

lank if ROV cleanhg rsn't oossrble.

?evafinq wag€s pail. Wrtten report.

Total

LoDc,r,s l,rben -
r! Q-w nd- ,rcssl ble

77 of 11 10/7/2o2s,11:52 AM



Firefox
a bout:bla n k

Afis ADVA'{CED IANK 4
INTRASTRU<IURf

goLt lroNs

Page 1/3

BILL TO:

Uberty Town Water & Sewer Dept.
SHIP TOr

Uberty Town Water & Sewer Dept.

QUOTE # 258-100432
QUOTE

Town Hall
120 No.th Main St
Liberty, NY 12754-1861
P: +1 845-292-5620
F: +1 845-292-3041

4722 State Route 55
Swan Lake, NY 12783
P: +1 845-292-5620
F; +1 845-292-3041

912512025N/A DPATIENT NFT 30

Sht TermsCustomer lD Via les Re Date

Itern * Des(riDtron U0it P.ice Extended PriceQuantity UOI{

I

1

EACH

EACH

MVRCLEA

TDVRCLEA

Diver Inspection and Sediment Remo\ral

PREVAILING WAGES INCLUDED

$3,57s.00

$0.00

$3,575.00

$0.00

Loo*i,s lrJure r --Duv€

Certified Diver Insp€ction and sediment Removalof 120,000 gallQ Loomis -l
water storaqe tank. Services indude inspeclion of sanitary, safety, sec-u-fl-ti;-

structure and coating conditions. Indudes report and consultatioo. On site
disposal,

This price is for one day of labor. If 3n additional day is needed, it will b€
invoiced accordinqly, This price is only valid if work on Stevensville water
storag€ tank is performed on the same day.

Subtotal $3,s7s.00

$0.00Misc

Tax $0.00

$0.00Freight

Trade Discount $0.00
Total $3,575.00

72 of 7"1 70/712025,11:52 AM

LBTYTT



Firefox

Service Agreement
The Customer agrees to engage Advanced Tank & lnfrastructure Solutions (ATIS) to perform the
work in accordance with the terms, conditions, and pricing outlined in this proposal. The quoted
amount includes mobilization.
Personnel
' Qualified Divers & Tenders (ADCI Certified) and OSHA10 trained & professional tank consultants
Deliverables
. AWWA Compliant inspection and cleaning mobile dive station.
. All State and local requirements forADC| certified divers and equipment will be followed.
' Wrinen repod wilh inspection photos and video, The report will be sent eleclronically via email
and video can be made available through a shared cloud storage link.
. This project and all ATIS represenlatives will adhere to the ATIS Health & Safety Manual.
Additional Services & Requirements
. Additional services: Are available upon request. For specialized tasks, such as sediment
sampling or environmental compliance reponing, supplementary charges may apply. Logistics
planning will prioritize safety and efficiency while adhering to all applicable regulations.
. The price does include prevailing wages .

. Additional time: This proposal includes inspection and sediment removal services. Depending
on the volume or type of sedimenl encountered, additional lime may be necessary to complete the

rk. Should the required work exceed the defined project scope, additional time will be billed at
$405 per hour, subiect to prior customer approval.
. Water Level Requirements for Safe Access and Sediment Removal: To ensure safe entry and

ective operation of suction pumps during sediment removal, please maintain the struclure as full
s possible. As a general guideline, the waler level should remain no more than 1G.15 feet below

the roof hatch. For standpipes exceeding 100 feet in height, OSHA guidelines require that the
water level be maintained between 95 to 100 feet throughout the inspection and cleaning process
to ensure structural safety and compliance.
. Discharge Requirements for Sediment Removal: lf sediment removal is included in the project
scope, the customer must ensure that a designated discharge location is identified and prepared
prior to the start of work. The customer is responsible for lhe management of all water discharged
during the sedimenl removal process. lf specific discharge methods are required-such as water
and sediment capture, dechlorination, or alternative disposal procedures-please inform us in
advance. Additjonal charges may apply for non-standard discharge arrangements.

Dewatering bag(s): $405 per bag. / Disposal Offsite: ATIS Cost+ 10o/o Markup
. Site Access Requirements: Customer shall ensure that all access roads, gates, and site areas
are suitable for safe navigation by truck and trailer and facilitate safe entry on site by ATIS
representatives.

Page 213

about:blank

73 ot 17 10 /7/2o2s, 1 1:5 2 AM

Admnced Tank & Infrasbucture Solutions (ATIS) Quote Information and Terms & Gonditions



Firefox
about:blank

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
' Access Requirements: All shes must be maintained to allow a truck and trailer to mobilize within
30 feet of the tank, with unobstructed access around the tank's full circumference. Additionally, the
site must provide safe and stable ladder access to the tank rooftop.
'Tank Access: All entry hatches must be fully functional to allow safe inlernal access to each tank
The customer is responsible for unlocking all fence locks and providing keys for any tank ladder or
hatch locks to ensure unintenupted access to the work area. ln addition, customer personnel must
be available to assist with mobilization to all site locations as needed throughout the project.
. Definition of Cleaning: The term "cleaning" refers specirically to the removal of accumulated
sediment up to the amount referenced on page 1 of this Quote. Any cleaning or services beyond
sediment removal up to the amount referenced on page 1 of this Ouote may result in additional
charges to customer.
. Discharge Responsibility: For all cleaning projects involving sediment removal, it is the
customer's responsibility to provide ATIS representatives with a designated discharge location.
. Mobilization Definition: The term mobilization refers to ATIS representatives being granted full
access to all designated sites for the duration of the services referenced on page 1. lf operational
limitations prevent continuous access and/or ATIS representatives mobilize to site for a duralion
beyond the duration referenced on page 1 due to such operational limitations, additional
mobilization charges will apply.
. Canc€llation: Proiects canceled with less than 24 hours'notice may be sublect to a cancellation
and rescheduling fee of $600.
. Limitation of Liability: Customer acknowledges and agrees that ATIS's total liability arising from
or related to the serv;ces to be performed shall not exceed fifty percent (50o/o) of the Total Price set
forth on page 1 . Customer waives claims against ATIS for consequential damages arising out of or
relating to the services performed pursuant to this Ouote, including damages incurred by Customer
for rental expenses and for losses of use, income, or profit.

The Customer acknowledges that if the above-stated terms and conditions are not satisfied upon
ATIS's arrival on-site, the hourly rate of $405 may be applied until all requiremenls are met.
BY SIGNING BELOW, I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ. UNDERSTOOD, AND ACCEPTED
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OUTLINED IN THIS OUOTE.

Please sign and email to you. Territory Manager or Inside Sales.

Signatures

ATIS Signature

09t29t25
Customer Signature

Name
Scott Kelley

Name

Title
Director of Infrastructure Solutions

Date

skelley@atis-llc.com / 508-782-8870
PO # and Fiscal or Calendar Start Mon$rfYear

74 ot 77

Page 3/3

70/7/2O2s,11:52 AM

I



Firefox
a bo ut:bla n k

Afu AD\.A.I'CED 
'ANX 

&
INfRASTXl,CTdJSI

S,OLUItON9

Page 1/3

BILL TO:
Liberty Iown Water & Sewer Dept.

SHIP TO:
Liberty Town Water & Sewer Dept.

QUOTE # 258-1004s6
QUOTE

Town Hall
120 North Main St.
Liberty, l{Y 12? 54 - 1A6 I
P: +1 845-292-5620
F: .r1 M5-292-3041

4722 State Route 55
S!/ao Lake, NY 12783
P: +1 845-292-5620
F: +l 845-292-3041

LBTYTT N/A DPAIIENT Nfi 30 912912025

Via Dateshi TermsCdstomer [D

DescfiptronItem t Unit Price Extended Pric€Quantity UOM

1 EACH

EACH

TDVRCLEA

TTJVRCLEA

Diver Inspection and Sed;menl Removal

PREVAILING WAGES INCLUDED

$3,s75.00

$0.00

$3,s75.00

$0.00

SJcag,'t5e'llp [,,Ou-er - -Diue

certified Diver lnspection and wiment Removal of 500,000 gallon ,*ln*,u"
water storage tank. Services include inspection of sanitary, safety,-secud,ry,- -
strudure and coating cooditions. Includes report ard consultation. On site
disposal,

This price is for one day of labor. If an additional day i5 needed, it will be
invoiced a€cordingly. Thls price is only valid if work on Loomis water storage
tank is performed on the same day.

Subtotal 53,575.00

Misc 50.00

Tax $0.00
Freight $0,00

Trade Discount $0.00
Total $3,575.00

15 of 17 rO/1/202s,11:52 AM

Sales Reo



Firefox

Service Agreement
The Customer agrees to engage Advanced Tank & lnfrastructure Solutions (ATIS) to pedorm the
work in accordance with the terms, conditions, and pricing outlined in this proposal. The quoted
amount includes mobilization.
Personnel
'Qualified Divers & Tenders (ADCI Certified) and OSHA10 trained & professional tank consultants
Deliverables
. AM/VA Compliant inspection and cleaning mobile dive station.
. All State and local requirements for ADCI certified divers and equipment will be followed.
. Written report with inspection photos and video, The report will be sent electronically via email
and video can be made available through a shared cloud storage link.
. This project and all ATIS representatives will adhere to the ATIS Health & Safety Manual.
Additional Services & Requirements
. Additional services: Are available upon request. For specialized tasks, such as sediment
sampling or environmental compliance reporting, supplementary charges may apply. Logistics
planning will prioritize safety and efficiency while adhering to all applicable regulations.
. The price does include prevailing wages .

. Additional time: This proposal includes inspeclion and sedimenl removal services. Depending
n the volume or type of sedimenl encounlered, addilional time may be necessary to complete the

rk. Should the required work exceed the defined prqect scope, additional time will be billed at
$405 per hour, subiect to prior customer approval.
. Water Level Requirements for Safe Access and Sediment Removal: To ensure safe entry and
ffective operation of suction pumps during sediment removal, please maintain the structure as full
s possible. As a general guideline, the water level should remain no more than 1G15 feet below

the roof hatch. For standpipes exceeding 100 feet in height, OSHA guidelines require that the
water level be maintained between 95 to 100 feet throughout the inspection and cleaning process
to ensure structural safety and compliance.
. Discharge Requirements for Sediment Removal: lf sediment removal is included in the project
scope, the customer musl ensure that a designated discharge location is identified and prepared
prior to the start of work. The customer is responsible for the management of all water discharged
during the sediment removal process. lf specific discharge methods are required-such as water
and sediment capture, dechlorination, or alternative disposal procedures-please inform us in
advance. Additional charges may apply for non-standard discharge arrangements.

Dewatering bag(s): $405 per bag. / Oisposal Offsite: ATIS Cost+ 107o Markup
. Site Access Requirements: Customer shall ensure that all access roads, gates, and site areas
are suitable for safe navigation by truck and trailer and facilitate safe entry on sile by ATIS
representatives.

Advanced Tank & fnfrastructure Soluuons (AT!S) Quote fnformation and Terms & Conditions

Page 213

about:blank

L6 of 77 L0/1/2025,11:s2 AM

I



Firefox
about:blank

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
' Access Requirements : All sites must be maintained to allow a truck and trailer to mobilize within
30 feet of the tank, with unobstructed access around the tank's full circumference. Additionally, the
site must provide safe and stable ladder access to the tank rooftop.
'Tank Access: All entry hatches must be fully functional to allow safe internal access to each tank
The customer is responsible tor unlocking all fence locks and providing keys for any tank ladder or
hatch locks lo ensure uninterupted access to the work area. ln addition, customer personnel must
be available to assist with mobilization to all site locations as needed lhroughout the projecl.
. Definition of Cleaning: The term "cleaning" refers specifically to the removal of accumulated
sediment up to the amount referenced on page I of this Quote. Any cleaning or services beyond
sedimenl removal up to the amount referenced on page 1 of this Quote may result in additional
charges to customer.
. Discharge Responsibility : For all cleaning projects involving sediment removal, it is the
cuslomer's responsibility to provide ATIS representatives with a designated discharge location.
. Mobilization Definition: The term mobilization refers to ATIS representatives being granted full
access to all designated sites for the duration of the services referenced on page 1. If operational
limitations prevent continuous access and/or ATIS representatives mobilize to site for a duration
beyond the duration referenced on page 1 due to such operational limitations, additional
mobilization charges will apply.
. Cancellalion: Projects canceled with less than 24 hours'notice may be subject to a cancellation
and rescheduling fee of $600.
. Limitation of Liability: Customer acknowledges and agrees that ATIS's total liability arising from
or related to the services to be performed shall not exceed fifty percent (50%) of the Total Price set
forth on page 1. Customer waives claims against ATIS for consequential damages arising out of or
relating to the services performed pursuanl to this Quote, including damages incuned by Customer
for rental expenses and for losses of use, income, or profit.

The Customer acknowledges that if the above-stated terms and conditions are not satisfied upon
ATIS's arrival on-site, the hourly rate of $405 may be applied until all requirements are met.
BY SIGNING BELOW, I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT I HAVE READ, UNDERSTOOD, AND ACCEPTED
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OUTLINED IN THIS QUOTE.

Please sign and email to your Territory Manager or Inside Sales.

ATIS Signature

\ 22r/L. ) -/)-) r.-

.lolao 11q
Customer Siqnature

Name
S,cott Kelley

Name

-llde

Director of Infrastructure Solutions
Date

skelley@atisllc.com / 508-782-8870
PO # and Fiscal or Glendar Start Month/Year

Page 3/3

\O1L12025,11:s2 AM

I

Signatures

77olU



I

RECEIVED

AppLrcATroN Towr{ oF LTBERT, REFU'E colrEcrro* LrcE}i# 1 12015

License expires the 31st day of December fofiowing the Date offiH].3F,tEB?[,"."

lxrNAME OF APPUCANTT

:- ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE

?o NY rzt'-E
Bq5- 1q3" VSpt

I VEHICLE

A.NAME OF OWNER aloo

P<\<r Brrtll
r''

B.MA.KE OF VEHICLE

C.LiCENSE PLATE #

D-BoDYTYPE: trr-rrn I Lgc16l PcrcLe "'
E-REcrsrRArroNP,j i<11at 9o C.t\ <v

DO YOU INTEND TO OPERATE THE VEHIcLE PERSONA,LY? N D
6 NAME AND ADDRES!; OF EMPLOYEES WHO WILL OPERATE VEHICLE?

L-urs t/uQr/ctnz"o

I CERTIFY THAT I AI.I FAMIUAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE OROINANCE OF THE TOWN
REFUSE AREA AND

GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY WrrTI THE S THEREOF.

SIG E OF APPLICTNT

swoRilfrrnEDEEORRrEHrs f'\ oay or
Notary public,-S,,ate ot New yo;k--

"",*'"*l:r{*l"tll!ffi %%ors
APPUCATION & LICENSE FEf: RECEIVED

A'.'D APPP.OVED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

q/m Jas
DATEENFORCEMENT OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

UCENSE ISSUED

uceruse t J/J*{

APPU I

/e€-. 
- .. 

-

DATE

RATE SCHEDULE:
PrcK uP TRUCK / 1 TON OR OVER.........$ 50.00 pAoGR / cot{TAINER TRUCK.....,....$100.0

4troas- N&

OF UBERTY AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS APPLNNG

_ -ya /1,,
NOTARY PUBLIC

DATE

DATE



Did you know slips, trips. and falls contribute lo approximately 25% of workplace injuries each year?

To help address these common risks, we are launching a new grant program in partnership lyith New Pig.
You can afply to receive a comprehensive facility assesvnent to idenfiry potentials[p, trip, and fatl
hazards. Upon evafuation, the grant will offer up to S5,000 of slip and fall prevention equipment from Neyr
Pig lo assist in remedialing these hazard areas" More detafls below!

Granl Qualificalions:

Must be a cunent PERMA member.
One entry per member.
Priority is given to applicants addressing specific needs for slip and lall prevenlion items.

Grant Process:

Once the applicalion period closes you will be notilied by our Risk Department as to lhe status of your
application-
lf you are selected as a recipient" you r,vill be contacted directly by Nevr Pig to schedule a facility
assessment.
Following the assessmqnt, all equipment recommendations will be reviewed and approved by PERIT/A

prior to order and delivery-



Firefox
about:blank

TOWN OI.' LIBI]RTY
rof,x

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

c gerow@iownolliberty.org (8l5) 2925772 (p)

(845) 2921310 (0

DATE:

TO:

RE:

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Loomis Sewer Clarifier

On April zt,2o2S, the Town Board resolved to have the l,oomis Sewer

Clarifier repaired at a cost of $r4,4oo.oo through capital reserve.

After being on-site to do the repairs, additional repairs were identified.

An additional quote has been received for the repair and/or replacement of
the clarifier. Both quotes received include the initial repair costs of
$r4,4ooo and are now above the bidding requirements as per the
procurement policy.

Please advise if the existing clarifier should be repaired or replaced and set

a bid date.

Our Mission Statemenl
We provide effectivq transparent and respnsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

1of1 70/!/2025, 72103 PM



Firefox
about:blank

TOWN O1.' LII]ERTY
YOnX

A Great Place to Work, Llve and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Sbset
Liberty NY 12754

c. gerow@townofl iberly.org

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Presidential Estates and Swan Park Lighting

(8/,s). 2s25772 (pl
(845) 2921310 (f)

DATE:

TO:

RE:

Please approve the attached estimate to diagnosis hghting issues at Presidential Estates

and the Swan Iake Park.

Our Mission Stat€ment
We provide effectivg transparenl and respnsible

municipal service lhat promotes the highest standard of life for otaommunity.

1of3 7017/2025, 72.O3 PM



Firefox
a bout: blan k

xa Ross Elect.ic and Generators ILC
431Twin Bridte Rd

Ferndale, New York 12734
(84s) 2e2-1000

Estimate 32555068
Estimate Date 9,/18/2025

fRUSIEDSINCE 1945

Billint Address
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754 USA

Job Address
Swan Lake
Outside Lithting
Swan Lake , NY 12783 United States

Description ot work

After inspection of presidential lighting the following units are dark:
75,76a,36,37,38,39 -- we will check for power to see what the solution is.

After inspecting the Swan Lake Park. I found 4 out of 6 lights out. We can check to make sure connections are good and check
status of batteries and advise you our findings.

My estimated labor for the 2 locations will be approximately 6-8 hours at prevailing wage of 9175,/hour

Description Quantity Your Price Total

5ub-Total
Tax

Total Du€
DeposivDownpayment

Thank you for choosing Ross Eectric and Generators LLC!

rHE lS AN ESTIMATE, NOT A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES. The summary above is furnished by Ross Electric and Generators LLC as a good
faith estimate of work to be performed at the location described above and is based on our evaluation and does not include material
price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should unforeseen problems arise after the work has started. I

understand that the final cost of the work may differ from the estimate, perhaps materially. THIS l5 NOT A GUARANTEE Of THE FINAL
pRICE OFWORK TO BE PERFORMED. I agree and authorize the work as summarized on these estimated terms, and I agree to pay the
fullamount for all work performed.

$0.00
$0.00

$-o.crii

$0.00

2of3 10/1/2025, r2:O3 PM

Service f



Firefox
a bo ut: blan k

TOWN OF LIBERTY
tttw YORX

A Great Place to Work, Llve and PIay

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance
'120 Norlh Main Skeet
Liberty NY 12754

c.gerow@towrof liberty.org {8/-s) 2925772 (p)
(845) 2921310 (0

DATE:

TO:

RE:

October 6, zoz5

Town Board Members

Account Clerk

The Account Clerk position was posted to Indeed on September B, zoz5
and has received interest from 7o candidates. Each candidate was directed
to the County to apply for and to take the Account Clerk exam.

Please pass a resolution requesting a Certified List of Eligible from Sullivan
County for a part-time Account Clerk at a starting rate of $24.o6 per hour.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our communily.

1of1 7017/2025, 72:04 PM



TOWN OF LIBERTY

MONTHLY WORKSESSION

SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:9/3/25

TIME: 10:00 A.M.

The Town Board held its Monthly Worksession on 9/3/25

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farra nd

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Len non

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Damon Knack, Water & Sewer Foreman

Matt Dewitt, Highway Su perintendent

Joanne Gerow, Dog Control Officer
James Guara, Park & Rec Director
Su nso ree Young, Acting Assessor

Tammy Wilson, Building Department
Cheryl Gerow, Fina nce Director

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Supervlsor called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m

The board meeting focused on the town's capital budgeting and equipment replacement plans.

Bruce emphasized the importance of submitting capital budgets to provide a comprehensive

financial picture. The discusslon highlighted the need for a five-year plan to address overdue

equipment replacements, with a projected cost of 54.1 million. The board stressed the
importance of planning and setting aside funds annually to avoid financial strain. Additionally,

the meetlng covered the need for improved communication and documentation in project
planning, as well as the implementation of new management structures within the highway

department. The board also discussed the necessity of following proper procedures for contracts

and bids, ensuring compliance with town codes and regulations. The meeting concluded with a

call for better utilization of collaborative tools like l\zlicrosoft 365 to enhance efficiency and data-

d riven decision-ma king.

Page 113

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La urie Dutcher



TOWN OF LIBERTY

MONTHLY WORKSESSION

SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE 9/3/2s

TIME: 10:00 A.M.

The Town Clerk pointed out that ELAs do not currently have refuge collection licenses, which are
required by town code. She explained that her past role, such as directly notifying awardees, had
changed without clea r communication.

The bid process was discussed, confirming that bids are publlshed, posted, collected, and

recorded in the minutes. lt was agreed that having a valid refuge collection license is a necessary
qualification for bidders, and the town needs to ensure compliance moving forward.

The board excused the Department Heads and went into Executive Session.

Page 2l3



2025 Building Department Monthly Report

January February March October Total

158Permits lssued 22 I 2a
Permits Completed / Closed 1,3277
Fire lnspections performed 53

Complarnts Open 68
Complaints Complied / Closed 7911
Appea.ance Tickets issued 16

PlanninS Board Appli.ations 243 4 6
PlanninB Eoard Approvals 150 5

ZonrnS Eoard Applications 00 0 0 o 0 0
ZoninS Board Approvalt 00 o o 0 0
MunicipalSearches 73218 t4 16 25

III
0

18

lseptembe'.

=

=

=
I

I

I

=

July

an
12

10

I
1g

1

77

26

7

9

8

5

0

2

April I May August

16

19

0

72

l2?
lro
I rrE t4

5

7

Io

fo
11

10

lz la

I tun" I

26

18

11

4

7

lol-l-
0

l_o
o

t 14-

1

[ ruovembe, December

8

6

t4
l1

ir++

E



Town ol Liberty

Permit Monthly Report

Pcrmi( # lssuc lhte O$ n(r

07 tl'tt2025 - 08t26t2025

Pcrmia l ype Propcrly l,octlion \ {luatir)n

July 2025

25-lll 07ru8/1025 Nicholas ('ollins Rcs. ()ne Fanril;-

Dlscripilon of t}lork:

lt, .\rrrstntcl o t,tt' lumil.t homt

25-ll2 07/08/2025 Nicholas Collins Acc. Bldg. & Carages

D.*rlptlo! of Work:
lo conslruct u 30' X 6l)' g.ar.rge

25.13t 07i l0i:015 69E6 Slare Routc l7t-1.(' ('omm. Alrer. & Repairs

Dlscripaion oa Workl
lt) s\ttl, tclect)mnin<.o,itrt ct! ipn.'nt ort c\ir,ing to\r{ 1,171(T)

25-139 O7tlOl2O25 Kody A.O. Vicle Res. One Family

DC3crlptlo! olWork:
k, construct q (rne lonily hotnc

:5-l0l O7/IO/2O25 Machnc cila Cornorcrcial l)crnolitinn

Dcscriptioo of Workl
trt dotrolish hunk hou*: tl'

25-102 O7/lOt2O25 Machne Gila Commercial Demolition

Dcscrtpalotr of Work:

to demolish bun* howe tE
lS-10,1 07,10/1015 Machnc(iila (bmnrercial lL'rnolition

Dcscrlpllon of WorI:
h drmdish htnh ho red9

25-l4O o7l2l/2025 Michacl Huber Acc. Bldg. & Garagcs

DotcrlptloB of Workt
b unslrucl u gole housc ul drive*'o1' enfiunce

25-l4l O7t2l /2025 Percival llright Misccllaneous

Dcscrlptior o, Work:
lo conslruct u smull ltl1//,gt ltool tpurtiull.t'irgt ounl svimmitg lrool)

25-142 O7l2l/2025 Juan Amoldo Carcia Add.. Alter., & Repairs

Dcscrlplioo ol Workl
b re-rdrt one limily homr

(icncraled l!]:t$ils(rr()n:08 16 l0l5 \ri :l..llPV

slcigliu Rd

\l .#. r7 - l- i7..1

Steiglitz Rd

SBtl:37..1.37.4

5.1i5 st tc R('ulc 55 lltuilding,lT)
Slll,#: .16 - t- l .t

5315 Srate Route 55 (Building #E)

SBL,rr:36..1-13

5-1.1S state Rourc 55 (lluilding 491

SBl,#t 16.- I-l.l

70tl-710 Psrls\ illc R!i

SBl,#:7.-l-.1

Benton Hollow Rd

SBU,: 17.-l-9.2

129 Menderis Rd

sBl,ltr .18.-l-21.1

1.10 ( )'li,cr.l'c llill Rd

s8l,#: J - l-71.1

$ I 5r).r)0().(x) $.1 .09.r . :r )

s.10.000.fi) $110.00

$l l5 ol)

$,175.000.00 $ r.:95.80

$50{}.1)0

$500 (x)

$500 (x)

$9.000.0{) s:7.80

$95 lx)

sl5.(x)32E I Srlte Roule 52

SBlr! -1,1.-6-5

$ 1.500.00

Pagc I ol I



I'erllrit, lssl|c l){le ()rr ncr

Town of Liberty

Permit Monthly Report

l'crrrit llpc \ $lu$lillrr .\l|rru rtl
:5.1,1.1 0711.1.1025 ( arl Hanman Add.. Alrer.. & Repairs

Dcscription o, Workl
,t' i,tsktll I - )0K BI L' ltlitsuhishi ludless hun 1wn1, in onc hunil) hotttt

25-ll3 07/23t2025 M f Hopc Rd LLC Res. one Family

Dcscrlptior of Workr
k, construct d oneJbmily home

:5-l{-1 07/1.1,20?5 Prnrela ('rozzoli ('onrnr Alter. & Replirs
Dcscrlptioa of lrVorl:

ttr rqrlq<'e .ulonat dnd rtthtr am.illon equirik,nl on existin( tover tA l&1')
25-149 0712312025 lhrylCsmpb€ll Add.. Alrer., & Repsirs

Dclcrlptioo of Workl
k, instoll a.footing.b.tin and repair lbutdation wll ol one.limily h<mre

:S-150 07,lll.l0:5 lhomas Rlavlock Rc!i. ()no Fanrilv

llcscriplio! o, Work:

It, (r)nstru.,t t'rx limtlr hom., (k, rcplqt pcrnit t1:)-051)

25- 15 | 07/2t/2025 Jason Vogler Add.. Alter.. & Repain

DcEcriptlor of Work:

lolinish basenent oI one la,nilv home ,o inclufu living room. bathnnm,
bedtoom an l clatets

25- l 5: 07/.10i 2025 Roben llcad Comnt. Alter. & Repairs

D.scrlptior of Work:
tt) t't)Nlrlei .4lrt hJ & ,J

Augusl 2023

15- l 5l 08/04i1025 Joann Gcsvanrner Add.. Alter.. & Repairs

Dcrcrlpllon of Work:
tu repluce existing se\tugc .lispawl lfi,stemlor one lumilv home

:5-156 08 0(r 1025 ]\toriggiar ltropertics l.l.(' Corrnr. .\lter. & Rcpairs

Description of Work:
ttt atrtr'.,t.t c.\istitt( aport errt to olli..( spoa..'

Mount llope Rd

sBl*: 44.-1"61

.16.1 lrri llridgc Rd

Slll,#: .]6 - l- l lt. I

-.17 \ilungs Hill Rd

SB1,#: 18.- l-(rl

: ltl l)cn ran Rd

SBl,#:'17.-l-l(r.7

llo llrcczt I lill Rd

sBl,#: I .- I'l t.i

652 Aden Rd

58L{: 9.-l-15

_.r7.riJ77 Willi ilr Rd

sBl-#: .18.- l-ll..l

$7.965.00 s95 rxl

$ 100.000.00 $ l..i7 r .70

sl5.r)()0 (x) $165 00

s I0.000.00 $ || s.fi)

$ 7 5.000.00 s:."lll) o0

$6 s.000.00 s I ..1.10.00

$t{).(x}0.00 $:r5.(x)

Jul\ 2ll25 
.l otxll .{6S.0lt ! t:,llt-1.50s86lt

15.17 Statc Rour.5:

sBl,#::]1.-l-.14.2

{751 {753 Stalc Route 55

sBl,#: J.l.- |-5.1

s:0.000.00

!1.i00.(x)

$: I s.00

seo (x)

(icncrated ]J):l$ilson Or: 0ll 16 2015 ,\t: .l:.ll I'Nl l'a8c I ol .l

l'r(lpcrtr l,o(rti(rn

I



l'crnrir r/ lssue l)f,le ()nner

Town of Liberty

Permit Monthly Report

l'elnrit 'l 
1pc Properlf l,ocslion \ {lll$lion Amounl

25-157 08/0712025 KB Scforim Ccnrer Corp ('omm. Alrer. & Rcplirs

D6cdpllon of WorI:
to ,vpluL'e septic tqnL and rtpair leechlieldfor existing rtsuurqnt

:5.158 oa/01/2025 ('&rt Rieht Add.. Attcr.. & Repairs

DCscriplioo of Work:
t(t repla.'c \..pt i.' tan* v ith nau l.500 g,Jl tun,'.lor oN l.tr\il) horrt.

25-159 O8/0'l/2O25 Filis a.rt<.ia phy is Formen Add.. Alter.. & Rcpairs

Datcripaior of Wor*:
lo irr.ttoll .'ondenset qnd rcplace air haruller for central .tir slstem in one

.fanily hone
:5- 15,1 0ll l -1 :015 (ircqn Acrcs ( ()lrages lnc ('onrnr. Additions

Dcscriplion of r,lbrk:

tn constnll.'t 2 5' .Y J )' addition oml 3 5' .\' lll'6" & I 3' .\' 7' leck k\rltplctcd
lt|it), ltt Itt'rr,ril)

25.155 0t/ ll/2025 creren Acres Colrages lnc (omm. Additions
D.scrlpaloo of Work:

to conslruct l2'6" X J0' .lech on unit 17 & 20' X 55' .lcc* orul l2' X ,l I'
.rddition on unit lE (crr ompleted plior kt l*rrnit)

:5-160 08,1.1,1015 l\,laria ('ollura Rc\.Onc l:anril!

D€scriplion of Work:
b.onstll..t .1 ona.lbmil.r' homr

15.16l 08/1712025 Cap Rare Denman LLC Res. One Fsmily

Dcrcrlplloo of Workt
b conslnu:l t .rne JAmilt, homc

25-162 08/13/2025 ('sp Rsre l)cnnran l.l,(' Rcs. One t:anlily

Descriplloo of WorI:
|tt constrn. t .r trna lunil_t futmt'

25-163 08/13/2025 Cap Rate Denman LLC Res. One F'anily

Dlrcrlpiioo of Work:
to conslrua'l u one lumily home

1852-1856 Statc Route 5:
SBl,#r.10.-l-21.1

34 Post Rd

SBt/r 46.4-2-12

l.l l0 l)(nnlan *,,, ,r;1 ,;Jt

Slll.dr.10..l.(X)..i

l)ernrnn Rd

Slll,f r .10.- l-9.1

Denman Rd

SBL,n: 30.-l-94

l)ennran Rd

SBl,#:.10.-l-95

Denman Rd

SBl,#r 10.-l-96

$ | 1.500.00 s 115.00

$7.(XX).00 $8J.(x)

s t 6.,t5 7.00 $ 1E5.00

s i0.0(n (n s6.i{) (x)

s6{).000.00 s l.:10.00

s:{x).(x}(,.00 s 1.080.(xr

$t00.000.00 $1.080.00

$l(x).0(m.00 3i 1.080.00

$:00.000.00 9_1.080.00

25i17 (ix)ley Rd

SBl,#; 6.-l-10.1

( irrrcralcd l|! l\rilsrnr()|r: Olt16:Oli \l: l:.lll,Nl l'agc .i ot {

20 Dcnman Rd (Unit 17 & iE -l

SBl,#: 10.-l-90.3



Town of Liberty

Permit Monthly Report

I'crmil # l$sue D{te ()wner l'crmit'l'ypc Property l,o(f,lion Vtlurlioll A]!lounl
25-164 08/19/2025 lE4 parksville Road LL(' Add.. Alter.. & Repairs

Descrlptioll of Work!
l(, repld.e litxtululion ol one /imil.v houe

25-165 08/2112025 Crcgory Bryant Add., Altcr., & Repairs

Dcr.rlptior of Work:
to re-roofone lamily home

25-166 08/21/2025 t)avid Burke Add.. Alter.. & Repairs

Dcscriplion ol Work:
kr |e-rool onc.lamil) h)me

25-169 0812512025 AG Envimnmenbl Comm. Additions
Rosourccs LLC

DcEcrlpllon of Work:
to conslruct the foundation only.for an addtion on exisling buil.ling

25-167 08/25/2025 Michael llcrhcn Add.. Alter.. & Rcpairs

Dcscriplloo of Work:
lo cttnslntLt un .tddili.rn to in<,lu.1e u l./Jge g,lrul toon vith kitchen, dining
roou, living room otLl unlinished bqlicmtnl

I 8.1 Parlsville Rd

SBll: I .1.- l-?,1

I l4 Castle Hill Rd

SBl#:13.-l-31.3

450 Harris Rd

SBl,i: ,l l.- l-26

Augusr 2025

Rcponiog Pcriod

$50.000.u) $515.(X)

$20.9E8.16 $215.00

li21.580.00 $1.i5.(x)

$2E0.000.00 $2.307.00

$ t60.000.fi) 1; I .61 5.00

-l otal: s r..t8t 5.26 $ t9.?97.lxt

Toarli $2J,19.,190.26 $Jl'88o.511

86 Quecn Mountsin Rd

SBI#: 48.-2-16.1

150 Muhlig Rd

SBIJ.:14."1-2,5

Ccncratcd llyr twils(rn On: 08/26120:5 At: .li.l I PM Prge 4 ol'4



Town of Liberty

Completion Issued Report

l'crmil # slL Complelion T1,pe

07 I O 1 t2025 - 08126 12025
Contact Type: Applicant

('ompletion Number Applicrot l,ocaliorl ('o rphliofl l)alr
{D-0(,7

I'r'rmit f

.14.- t-t8. t.1

stL

Certificateof(lompliance 02-067 I)an ('e\alk)s

Complclion -l ype ( bmpletion Numbcr Applic:lnt

9 Cedsr l-rr 0112112025

Miscellareous # ofCC/CO:lssucd I I

Location Completlon Daic

t5-0t4

t8-2r0

Pe rmil H

7.-t--]

sBt.

Certificatc of Cornpliance l5-014 6986 State Route I 7
LLC

Certificatcol'(\nlpliance lli-2-t0 6986 Srate Route 17

t.t.('

( ompletion I\pc ('ompletiorNumber Applicant

?0t-720 Parksville Rd 07()8/1025

708-720 I'arksville Rd 07()8/2025

( omm. Alter. & Rcpairs f of CC/(IO:lssued : 2

lrcetion ( omplelion Date

2l-095
2..]-201

48.- t -l
l.-t-r8.:

2l-095
1.1-20 t

Clerlifi cate of occupanc)

Cenificate of ( ornpliance

GTAI. t,t.('
Dorne Away l,l-C

tlnit V 594 Harris Rd O8l1.l /2075

Breezy t lill Rd 08/18/2025

Add., Alter., & Rcpain # of CC/CO :lssued : 

-l
I'erfirit # sBt. ( ompletion T)'pc ( omplelion Nu bcr Applicrnl l,ocali{)n ( ompletion l)Nle

:.1-0-i l

l'ermit #

I 2.- t-26. I

sl .

CertificateofCompliance 14-032 HASC Inc

Completion'Iype ( ompletion Numb€r Appli{ant

Building f4 Parksville Rd 08/1.1i2025

Commcrcisl Demolition # of (--Cl(lO:lssued : I

Lo(elio[ Completior Dote

l.l-059

24-O6t

l'ermit #

5.- r -50.2

.i9.-t- t0

sl .

CertificateofCompliancc 24-059

CertificateofCompliance 24-061

Completion Typc Completion Numbor

CR Property Ventures
LLC

Justin Iate

1.1:i I)ahlia Rd 08, t I '1015

299 lleinle Rd 08/1212025

Add.. Alter.. & Repsirs # of (lcl(10 :tssued I 

-l
Locaaion (:ompletion DllteApplicllnl

24-086

Perm,( #

I 8.-: -9.7

sul.

CertificatcofCompliancc 24-086 Jeanne Killiarr

( omplelit,l| 'l'ypc ( j)n.?lctio Numbcr Appli({nt

f86 Revonah flill Rd 07 1012025

('oflm. Alter, & Reprirs # of(l(ll( O:lssued : I

Loc{lion ( ompletion Dsle

:.1- l 16

l'ernril #

-t6 - t-5 r..1

sBt.

Certificaleol'Occupancy 24-l:]6

( ompletion'l'y'pe ( ompletion Number Applicsnt

I nil ll ]07 Starlon Corner Rd 08()7 2025

(b.nnr, New ('olstruction # of (:C/('() rlssued : _L
l,ocrlioo ( ompletion l).le

Adlers Al S\ran [.akc
t.l_c

24-168 L-t-22.1 Cenificare ofOccupancy

Generated By: twilson On 0812612025 Al: 3:48 PM

O'ltl1/202-\

l'agc I ofi

lJ-r68 lVichael Davis 85 Old l-ilv Pond Rd



Res. One Frmil} # ofC(l/( O :lssued : I

l'e rmil # sIt. (lompleiion Type ( omlrletion Nomber Applicsnt l,(rcrtion (lompletio.l Dste

I E.- t-63
4(t. A- l -27

)7.-1.7
.16.- | -.10.5

sBt _

14-lI1
t5-00.1

:5-0.16

t5-0{9

Cenifi cate of Compliance

Ccnificatc ofOccupancy

Cenificate ofOccupancy
Cenifi cate of ('ompliance

('omplctioD l )'pc ( omplction Number Applacont

-17 Youngs Hill Rd O7tlOl2O25

lll Edgewater Dr O1ll0l2o25

.12 Wo<tland Ave OBJ2I i2015

256 l-1. J.G. Brender Hlt)' 07 t07 t1o25

Add,. Alter.. & ReDails f ofCC/CO:lssued : -----;!
l,ocation Complction Dxlc

Daryl Camphcll

lll Edgewater l-1,('

Ryan llenry
Vasilc [Jodnar

I'ermit #

25-051

Permit #

23.-t-t2t.l

sllt,

CertificateofCompliancc 25-051 Cuzins Rcally Ll,( '

CompletioD 'l ype ( ompletion Number Applicent

149 Clemonts Rd 0'1102/2025

( omm. Altcr. & Reprirs # of CC/CO :lssued : _!
l,ocstion Completion D&le

25-056

I'ermit #

43.-t-8

stI_

CertificateofComptiancc 25-056 l'onda F-oison lnc

( ompleti{rn lype ('ompletionNumber Applictnt

402/170 Shotc Rd olll$4/20)5

Res. Demolition # of C('/('O : Issued i I

l,ocalion ('ompletior Dxlc

?5-07.1 r0.,I -90.J ('ertificatc of occupanc) l5-07-l Green Acres ('oltages

hc
Mikvah 14 20 Denman Rd 0E,15 l0l5

P.rmil # SBl, (:omplction Typc ( ompleaioll Number Applicort
25-074 10.-l-90.3 Certificate ofoccupancy 25-074 Grecn Acres Coltalies

lnc

I'crmit # sllt.

('omm. Acces. Slruct. # ofc(/( O:lssued: I

l,ocstion ( omplction l)ale

t inir 15 - 20 )en,nan Rd 08/25'2015

(lompletio.r I ypc ( ompletion Number Applicrot

Comm. Additions # of CCI/(:O :lssued : I

l,ocslion Complction D.lc

25-07 5

25-O'16

I'.rnril i/

10.- t-90.-1

_r0.- t -90.3

sBl.

Certificak ofoccupancy 25-07 5

CertificateofOacupancy 25-076

Completion 'l'ype ( omplction Number Applic{lt

Green Acres (i)llages
lnc

lJnit 21, 22,1123 - 20 Denman Rd 08t25i2Q25

Green Acres (i)ltages
Inc

l)rit fl21. H22. h23 - 20 Denman Rd

( omm. Alier. & Reprirs # of C(l/(lO:lssued : _!
Locrtion (lompletioD Dsle

25-085

25-088

25-095

25-t t8
25- 134

25- r 53

40.-t -2 t .I /3001

16 A-2-4
26.-r-3 t,t
38.-t-29
.16.A-3-t

I L- r-44.2

Cenificatc of Compliancc
(lenifi cale of ()ccupanc)

('ertilicate of Compliauce

Cenifi cate of C onrpliance
Certiticate of Compliancc

Cenifi cate ol-Compliancc

25-085

25-086

25.095

25- E

25-t 34

25-r5l

Manin Weinganen

Dror Kahn

Michael Brams

Richard scott

Debra Green

Joann (iesvantrer

39 Miron Ct 01/3012025

46 Pinc Blvd 08/ l9i 2025

8 Hemlock Ln 0712312025

55E/564 Willi Hill Rd 0718t2025

I Post Rd OBll2t2O25

-1537 Srate Route 52 0912612025

Add.. Altcr.. & Rcpsirs # of CC/CO :lssucd : __,---..0

l'a8c 2 ol l

21-223

25-004

25-046

25-049

08/25/2025

Generated 8yr twilson On 08/26/2025 At 3.48 PM



I'crmit # sBl, (l(, pletior'l')pe ( ompletion Number Applicant l,ocation (b plclior D{te

25- t 54

25- r 55

l'ermit #

10.- t-90. 1

10.-t-90.3

sllt.

(--erlilicale of C)ccupancy

('cnilicate of Occupancy

25- t 54

:5- r 55

(;reen Acres ('otlagcs

lnc
t.lnit #4 l4120 l)cnman Rd

Green Acres Cottages
Inc

(init i7 & rl{ - li} l)cnnran R.l

08/25t2025

08i 25/2025

( ompletion 'l 
) pe ('ompletion Numbcr Applicant

( om . Addiaiors # of C('/('O : lssued : 2

lnc.tion ( omplelior Drlc
l5- I 5(, .14.- t-54 CertilicAtc of(lompliance 25-156

CcrtilicateofCompliance 25-157

Moriggias P.operlics
t,l-c
KB Seforinr ('cntcr
(brp

4'151/4'131 srate Route 55 08II2/2025

1852-1856 Slatc Route 5l 08/25/2025l5- r 57 .r0.-l-22.2

Generated By twilson On:08t26t2}25 At. 3:48 PM Page 3 of 3

(lomm. Alt€r. & R€pairs # of C(/CO:lssued ; 

-1
Crsnd Totsl: 3l



'l ou,n ol l,ihcrty

Inspections Report

ldentilier ,lddress

Stan [)ate: oT lOl/21t25 End t)ate: 08/2612025
Inspeclors: ' All :'

Prim.ry (:ont.ct Dalc Type lnsprclor Rcsult

36.-t-t.l

15.-2-8

3 5.-2- r 8. I

|8.-t-7

12.-t-38.2

4 t.- t-l I

18.-2-19

.16.-t- t2

44.-t -35

.10.- I -13.2

5319-5335 State Routc 55

52 Lake Marie Rd

88 Fcmdale-Loomis Rd

294-321 Revonah Hill Rd

3E4 Parksville Rd

95/99 Devany Rd

164 Queen Mountain Rd

5357 State Route 55

ll00/1302 Briscoe Rd

1784 Srate Route 52

Machne Gila
845-292-3450

Hashomer tlstzair Org

Yeshiva Letzirim lnc
917-497-2500

Congregation
TashbarTorasChaim

382 Parksvillc Realty l,t.C

Baisainu lnc.
917-817-5656

Camp Munk l]Lrr lloys lnc

Congregation Kahal Yirie
Hashe

Rabbi Solonxrn Klugcr

Dimifinl Rrc 52 l.l.('

0'l/02/7025 Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

Public Assembly '. 50

Commercial

Commercial

lirrr ( icrrard

Rich Manley

Jim Genard

Jinr (ierrard

Rich Manley

Jim Gcrrard

Rich Manlc!

Jim Gerrard

Failed

Passed

Parlial

Passed

Partial

Panial

Passed

Re-lnspaction

Failed

Panial

07 /o1t2025 Commercial

07 t09t2025

07 /0912025

07 / 14t2025

o7 / 15t2.025

07 t2 t /2025

01t22t2025

Jim (;errard

Jim Cerrard

Total lnspections: l0

(ienerated 81: larnnry Wilson ()n: 08/26/102-s Ar: 3:51 PM Page I of I

O7/03/2025 Commercial

O7 411 17025 ('ommercial



Toun of Libenl

Complaint 81'Status

(lomplairt # Open Date ( lose Date Locatio.!

Opened: 7ll12025 - 8t26/2025
Status: Open

ld€otifier Complailt Type Owner
( omploint Status. Open

5 i49 07,02:25

5t50 07 tO2 25

5152 07i08/25

5 r5l 07 09:5

5 r5.{

515: 0'ltl4i25

ir58 07,t6i:5

il6t 07 li :5

5 r6l 08:04. t5

84 Fcmdale-Loomis 35.-2- I 8.2
Rd

84 Femdale-Loomis 35.-2-18.2
Rd

5373 Slate Route 55 36.-l-l I

Stop Work Orders

Slop Work Orders

Building \\'ithour
a Permit

Living Conditions

lllegal Nature
Occupancy

Carbage & Debris

Building Wirhout
a Permir

Garbage & Debris

Properr-!.,

Maiotenanc€

Building Without
a Permit

Building Wirhoul
a Permit

Garbage & Debris

Prope.t-v
Maintenance

Recreational
Vehiclcs

Building Without
a Permit

Property
Maintenance

Propeny
Mainlenance

Garbage & Debris

Franklin Home
Builders LLC

Franklin Home
Builden LLC

Yeshiva Letzirim
lnc

\tshiva Letzirim
lnc

Congregation
Chazon Yecheskal

Moriggias
Properlies LLC

Celine Durand

Douglas $mond

Cood Life
Enterprises LLC

Kineret LLC

Long Drive LLC

Kinera LLC

Kineret LLC

Jos€ph Pete.s

Aviator ll
Man ufactuted Hous
I

Marco Donoso

lsaac Broyn

Deah, lnc.
Congregation Yeshi
va Yorch

Temple BNai Zion.
Inc.

P.esidential Estares

HOA

2651 State Route 52 35.-2-2.1 Unsafe building

2651 State Rorte 52 35.-2-24 Garbage& Debris

5 r63

516.1

516i

5t66

5169

5 r70

5t?t

08r05/25

08.05 25

40.-t -2.t

28.-t-r

5t67

5 r68

08/12/25

08, tE/25

08 05 15

0E 05 ::

0E.19 l5

08,,t9/25

08 t0 t5

4751/4753 Stzte
Route 55

165 Airpon Rd

:l Benton Hollo$
Rd

28 Andrew Street -.
i l9 Stare Roure 52

50 Kelly Bridge Rd

Long Dr

376 Fcmdale-
Loomis Rd

l2-30 N'lineral

Springs Rd

,+4.- l-5d

23.- t -16

26.- t-i6

30.- t-87.1

50 Kell) Bridge Rd 40.-l-2.1

50 Kelll Bridge Rd .10.- l-2.1

34 Main St 7.-8-6

26 Cherry Lane 35.-l-13

208 Parksrille Rd 13.-l-2:

36.- l-61.,1

32.-3-9.1

517: 08'20 :5

5 t7l

T luineral Springs 33.-4-l
Rd

?ost Rd ,16.A.-3-3

Complairt Status: Opctr Total #: 20

Cenerated By: twilson on: 08'1612025 At:3:54 PM

G rand Total: 20

Page I of l

07 lt t5

08.126i 25



To\,!T of Lib€rt_v

Complaint By Status

Complaitrt # Opetr Daae Close Dete Locatiotr

Closed: 7 I | 12025 - E/26/2025
Status: Completed

ldenaificr Complaitrt Ty?e Owtrer
C omplaint Stans : Completed

4l9 t 03t03i2t 0Ent/25

4343 03/24t22 0E/08/25

4348 03/24/22 07/14t25

4i5l 0324/22 07/30/25

45 78 07t26D2 0'1i30t25

,158l 07 /26122 07 /21 /25

1892 09n2/23 0'7 it4t25

34 Main St

#193 Old Loomis
Road i. 187 Old
Loomis Rd

#l I Murphy Lane l,
187 Old Loomis Rd

# 199 Old Loomis
Rord i, 187 Old
Loomis Rd

# l5 Murphy Lane /,
187 Old Loomis Rd

59 White Sulphur
Rd

165 Airpon Rd

34 Main St

Heinle Rd

20E Parksville Rd

14120 Denmsn Rd

6 Village Creen Cir

Main St

385 Breezy Hill Rd

54 Twin B dge Rd

Nature Lake Rd

Garbage & Debris Joseph Paers

Propeny Liberty MHP LLC
Maintenance

Propery
Maintenance

Property
Maintenance

Libefty MHP LLC

Liberty MHP LLC

7.-E-6

35.-t-32.2

4662

4192

4832

t0n8/22

05t01/23

06/23123

07/18/25

08i12/25

0'7 i08!25

35.-l-32.2

35.-t-32.2

35.-t-32.2

38.-l -40

23.-t-76

?.-8-6

43.-1-22

Property
Mainlenance

Property
Maintenance

Garbage & Detrris

Garbage & Debris

Garbage & Debris

Paul Murphy

fuchard Crowle

Celine Durand

Joseph Peters

Swan Lake Farm
lnc

Liberty MHP LLC

4898

49t 3

1945

09/20/23

t0127 /23

t2t26/23

0'7 i2t /25

0'7 t28/25

o'7 i30/25

#199 Old Loomis 35.-l-32.2
Road i. 187 Old
Loomis Rd

1430 Briscoe Rd 45.-5-12

45 Youngs Hill Rd 18.-l-56

#17 Murphy Lane /, 35.-l-32-2
187 Old Loomis Rd

2807 State Route 52 35.-2-15.1

4751/4753State 44.-t-54
Route 55

92 Stanton Comer 47.-7-4
Rd

50 Kelly Bridge Rd 40.-l-2.1

Garbage & Debris

1969

50i0

5066

5080

03120/24 0'1 i07 t25

07i16/24 08/t2/25

t0/10/24 47123/25

tlt06/24 06i05/25

Property
Maintenance

Unsafe buildlng

Building Withou:
a Permit

Building Without
a Permit

Junk Cars

Carbage & Debris

Building Without
a Permit

Garbage & Debris

Garbage & Debris

Garbage & Debris

Building Without
a Permit

lllegal Occupancy

2803 Route 52,

LLC

Moriggias
Properties LLC

Hiechel Duvid LLC

Pinchas Gross

Marco Donoso

Green Acres
Cottages Inc

Martin Gruenfeld

Scott Lehr

Pamela Patur
Living Trust

Abraham M izrahi

Zina Fainberg

Lake Lodge Motel
LLC

5087

5088

I I / t8/24

I t20/24

08t2125

08,,13/25

13.-l-22

30.-r-90_3

5r05

51.1t

02/27 /25

05t20t25

07 /29/25

0810 t/25

47.-3-
2.it50l
6.-t-31.3

l.-l-t4.10

06t30t25

07 t01t25

07lL4t25

01t30/25

30.-r-85.2

30.- l -28.l6

4791/4799 Sr e

Route 55

5 t00 02/05/25 0',7 i0/25

515 I 0'7 t07 /2s 07 122/25

Generated By: twilson On:08/2612025 At: 3:58 PM

44.- t -17 .3

Page I of2

Storage containe.s Fakhrul Islam

Garbage & Debris Kristin Erickson

Garbage & Debris Liberty MHP LLC

5145

5 t48



( omplaint # Open Date Close Date lrc8tion

To\n of Libern

Complaint By Status

ldeotifier Cornplrint Tlpe Or}ner

5 t56

5 157 07 i 14t25 1El12/25

5171 0Ei26.'25 08/26t25

ComplsirtStstus: C.,E!EL33-|jL:
C rand Tot.l: 28

07 I{ :5 08 :: :5 .1751/4753 State ,1,1.- l-54
Route 55

4751/4753 Siate .14.-l -54

Route 55

l2-38 Heinle 43.-l-14
Rdrl165 Briscoe Rd

Illegal Occupancy- \loriggias
Propenies LLC

Garbage & Debris Moriggias
Propenies LLC

Building Withour Hyland Reson. Inc.
a Permit

Generated 81:trlilson On:0E'2612025 At: 3:58 PM Page 2 of2



Complaint # Complaint Type

Town of Liberty

Complaint Action By Type
Action Dates: '1 i I i2025 - 812612025

Action T),pes; Appeannce licket

Actiou
Dste Actios loformatiotr

Action Type: Appearonce Ticket

5029 Living Conditions

5051 Building Without a

Permit

Garbage & Debris5l19

5t24 Septic

Illegal Nature
Occupanc.\

Unsafe building

Contact: Moriggias Prcpe ies LLC
App€amnce Date: Wednesday. August 20, 2025 @ l:00 PM.

Contact: Franklin Home Builders LLC
Appearance Date: Wednesday, September l7 , 2025 @ I :0O PM

Contact: SDRLS XV Trust
Appeamnce Dale: Monday, September 22, 2025 @ I I :00,{M

Contact: SDRLS XV Trust
Appearance Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 @ 1 I : 00AM .

Contact: 3 195 State Route LLC
Appearance Date: wednesday, September 17,2025 @ l;00PM

Contact: Franklin Home Builders LLC
.{ppeannce Dale: Wednesday. September 17, 2025 @ I :@ PM

-App€arsnce Ticket Total #t 6

Grand Total: 6

01/23t25

08/05t25

08/26t25

0E/26t25

08t2v25

08105125

5 t,13

5149

Generaied By: twilson On: 08/26i2025 At: 4:04 PM Page I of I



TOWN OI.' LIBEITI'Y
NEW YORX

A Great Place to Wotk, Live and Play

c-geoe@iownollie6lqrgCheryl Gerow, Direclor of Finance

120 North Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

(8/,s) 292s772 (p)

(845) 2921310 (0

DATE: August 31,2025

TO: Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

RE: August Monthly Report for Work Session

The following took place in the Finance Office in the month of August:

Attended five (5) meetings with OpenGov, provided numerous documents and updated various
items within OpenGov for the Departments. Opencov had three (3) additional meetings
scheduled which were cancelled by them.

Registered the Town with Enterprise Grants Management System to allow for further trant
Applications

3. Attended "Budgeting for Department Heads" hosted by the Of6ce ofthe State Comptroller

+. Submitted (z) Insurance Claims for reimbursement due to hydrants being damaged

5. Submitted Workers Compensation claim

6. Filed Disability Claim

7. Prepared contracts for Eleckical Services (r), Plumbing Services (r), Joint Fuel Bid (Z), Auditing
Services (r)

8. Worked on preparing zoz6 Tentative Budget, tax cap calculations and various forms needed.

9. Provided training for two (2) temporary laborers at the Water/Sewer Department through
NeoGov. Both employees completed thirty-one (3r) courses which took approximately four (4)
days to complete

10. Met with County fT to set-up computer for Parks and Recreation

rr. All other daily duties and responsibilities

Our Mbsion Statement
We provide elfective transparent and respnsible

municipal se ice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

2



TOWN OF TIBERTY

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT

Matthew DeWitt, Hithway Superintendent
August 2025

Autust Executive Summary:
. Completing maintenance and construction projects that are on scheduleandon budget. Researchingthe

Municipal Mini Bid process through OGSforlTon replacement. Contract paving iscomplete. Gravel hasbeen
reopened to process sand for snow and ice treatment.

lmprovements/Maintenance:
. 15 days of hot patch - Cox Lane, Castle Hill, Upper Ferndale, Shore, Denman, Ferndale Loomis, Scheibe, East

Mongaup, Twin Bridge, Youngs Hill, Thomas Ave, O'Keefe
. 15 days of ditching - Shore, Muhlig, West Lily Pond, Loomis Village
o Removed beaver dams once - Midway, Lenape [ake, Willi Hill, Boyd
. 4 days of catch basin reconstruction on Ferndale Loomis, Muhlig
. 7 days of culvert replacement - Shore, Castle Hill, Muhlig
. 7 days of mowing
. ln house pave - Shore
. contract mill and paved Ferndale Loomis

. Facilities:

. 1 days of cleaning and maintenance of hlghway facility

. Gutters need to be repaired
o Parking lot needs repaving - on hold
. Fuel system - In the process of creating ProKeys

Equipment/Vehicles:
. Electric Screed Heaters for paver inoperable
o Will be providing a list of surplus equipment for board approval to be put out to auction

Misc:
. MSHA inspected the gravel bank on 8/25 with no violations
. Planning on holding Fall Clean Up on October 3,4

. Received safety equipment from grant that Laurie secured for the Highway Department



09to2t2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description Local Share
A1255

4167 0.4

42544

Conservation

Marriage License

TO\ryN CLERK

Building Fees

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Dog

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

EZ Pass

Marriage Certilicate

Misc

Notary Fees

Certified [/]ailings

Exempt Dogs

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

lvlale, Unneutered

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Lot lmprovements

Special Use

Building Permit

Fire lnspections

Municipal Search

S ub-Total:

Qtv

7

8

12

5

1

36.52

140.00

300.00

50.00

4.00

110.00

Sub-Total: $640.52

302.762

10

2

3

2

3

$302.76

0.00

90.00

25.00

1't7.OO

25.00

-15.00

$242.00

75.0042545

82115 Building Fees

82770 Building Fees

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & Markets for spayineuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $16,559.46

$600.00

9,663.70

2,495.00

1,700.00

Sub-Total: $13,858.70

Total Local Shares Remitted $15,718.98

180.00

35.00

625.48

Total Non-Local Revenues: $840.48

$7s.00

300.00

300.00

Sub-Total:

13

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Seclion 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clefi, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my oftlce, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

Date Town Clerk

Town Clerk Monthly Report
August 01, 2025 - August 31, 2025

Page 1

Sub-Total:

1

Sub-Total:

1

1

Supervisor Date



.I'0WN ()IJ I,I I}I,]R'I'Y
N€W YOnX

A Great Place to Wo*, Live and Play

WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

120 NORTH MAIN ST

L|BERTY, NY 12754

Department Head Report

August/2025

Overview

The Town of Liberty Water & Sewer has been busy with the usualjobs for this
time of the year:

1. Taking off meters.

2. Brush hogging and mowing.

3. We had to pressure wash Stanton Corners Rd sewer main 4 times due to
being ptugged with grease and rags. We were notified that it was backed
up and teaking.

4. There were a tot of issues with clarifier. Had Tam here to bypass wiring
to get it to work-Swan Lake Sewer.

Our Mission Stat6ment
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



Tam.

6. Pumps not ptugged as much with rags since the overnight men started.

7. For the month of Juty the Swan Lake sewer ptant faited a totat of 10

samptes. 1 -suspended sotids, 1 -phosphorous, S-fecat, 3-ammonias. ln
August we failed 1-phosphorous.

Summary/upcoming

Stitt working on ctarifier in Loomis. Koester submitted new quote for new

parts that needs to be discussed at your Board meeting. The county is

working on repaving on Route 55. We wi[[ be working with them to instatl

manhole risers. We witt be finishing up with the press by the middte of

September.

5. Bett press has worked wett att summer. 40 tons of studge hauted out by



TOWN OF LIBERTY

[/]ONTHLY WORKSESSION

SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE.e/3/2s

TIME: 10:00 A.M.

210-25 EXECUTTVESESSTON

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 10:54 a.m. to discuss the following
. Water & Sewer

r Assessor

Motion: Supervisor Fra nk DeMayo
Second: Councilmember John Len non

5AYES Carried

zII-25 OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board came out of Executive Session at 11:50 a.m

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidso n

5AYES Carried

ADJOURN

The Town Board adlourned the meeting at 11:50 a.m

Motion: Su pervisor Frank Delr4ayo

Second:Councilmember Dea n Fa rrand

5AYES Carried

Page 3l3



TOWN OF LIBERTY

PUBLIC HEARING-INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 2025
SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH IVAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:9/3/25
TIME: 6:00 P.M

PUBLIC HEARING: 5:00 P.M.

Introductory Local Law No. 4 of 2025 entitled "A local law amending Chapter 147 entitled
"Zoning" of the Code of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York with regard to Planned

Unit Developments".

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent tr,4cP h illips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT:

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La u rie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Fina nce Director Cheryl Gerow

Confidentral Secretary Nick Rusin

Supervisor Frank DeMayo opened the Public Hearing by reading aloud the following notice

TOWN OF LIBERTY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that there has been introduced before the Town Board

of the Town of Liberty in the County of Sullivan and State of New York, introductory

Local Law No. 4 of the Year 2025, entitled "A local law amending Chapter 147 of the

Code of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, entitled "Zoning'. to

eliminate therefrom provisions allowing for Planned Unit Developments." The

Page 113



TOWN OF LIBERTY

PUBLIC HEARING.INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 2025
SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

DATE:9/3/2s
TIME: 6:00 P.M.

proposed amendments repeal all provisions of the Town of Liberty Zoning Law that

allow for the land use defined as a Planned Unit Development

The Town Board has designated itself as Lead Agency for purposes of

environmental review pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA)

and classified the local law as a Type I Action pursuant to the SEQRA for which a full

environmental assessment form will be prepared

A copy of the aforesaid local law is on file with the Town Clerk of the Town of

Liberty, New York, where the same may be examined.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that, pursuant to S20 of the N4unicipal

Home Rule Law, a public hearing will be held on the aforesaid local law before the

Town Board of the Town of Liberty, at the Liberty Senior Center, 119 North Main

Street, Liberty, New York, at 6: 15 p.m. prevailing time, on September 3,2025, al

which time all interested persons will be heard.

Dated: August 1,2, 2025

RECOGNIZE THE PUBLIC

The following people spoke in favor of removing the PUD from the Town Code

Page 2l3



September 3, 2025

Dear Supervisor DeMayo and Board Members,

With respect to the Public Hearing scheduled for September 3, 2025 Zonin&IPUO Local Law:

I live in Liberty and there are many reasons that I strongly oppose the PUD section of the Zoning Code

spoke at the hearing on March 3, 2025, in addition to submitting my written comments.

I ask this again: What is the vision for our town? Do we have a long view about what is best for future
generations and the resources that sustain us? Let us work together on this.

I urge you to listen to the many people that live here opposing the kind of land speculators and high-

density development spreading throughout our town and also the reckless pro.iects being proposed.

Since March, it has become even more obvious that we in Liberty are not the only residents that are

being faced with threats from high density development and land speculation, to the quality of our life,

the rural nature ofourtown and county, our water, airand infrastructure. ln my neighborhood on Cold

Spring Road, lam surrounded by valuable agricultural land and farms, in addition to wetlands and vital
wildlife corridors. once destroyed, we will not get these essential natural resources back.

We are not operating blindly to what kind of damage this kind of land speculation, this high-density

development causes. We know about the contamination - brown water and sludge coming out of
people's faucets and lack of water already being experienced by residents in Fallsburg. The threats to
the resident's safety as water hydrants sit drained and empty. We already know about moratoriums

being demanded, including a moratorium in the Town of Bethel. We already know about high density

traffic and destruction of farmland in Orange County. We already know about heartbreak that some of
our

Sabrina Artel

201 Cold Spring Road

Liberty, NY 12754

sabrinaartel@vahoo.com

Liberty Town Board

120 Main Street Liberty, NY 12754

supervisordemavo@townofl ibertv.org

l.d utche r(atownof li bertv.orq



What is extraordinary and a testament to how much so many of us love where we live are the volunteer
citizen groups that have emerged to protect both our present and future here. These coalitions should
send a powerful signal about our vision and wishes to our electeds.

It is careless to a llow zoning codes to put the qua lity of ou r lives, our children's lives, and that of the
environment under threat. We are already underprepared for the dangers we face and should be doing

everything possible to ensure a stronger, healthier community that respects appropriate Iand use that
nurtures our rural communities. Our rural character and small towns are an asset and once destroyed it

is impossible to regain.

Now is the time to remove the Planned U nit Development section of the Zoning Code in the Town of
Liberty in Sullivan County, New York. Please vote to remove the PUD section of the Zoning Code.

Thank you for your service, for your consideration and for listening.

Respectfu lly,

Sabrina Artel

neighbors are facing here in Liberty as their homes are devalued and their sanctuaries desecrated. I can

add the threats of light pollution, noise, dangerous storm runoff and the tremendous finical burden this
will cause.



supervisordemayo townofliberty.o

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

director@nyenvironcom.org
Wednesday, September 3, 2025 9:13 AM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC
Libertv PUD Law Revision

Sept 3rd, zoz5

Liberty Town Board
rzo Main Street Liberty, NY 12754

supervisordemayo@townofl iberty.org
l.dutcher@townofl iberty. org

By Email Supervisor DeMayo and Board Members:

Re: Libertv PUD law Revision

We, NYenvironcom, are a land-use focused 5orca nonprofit, working primarily in Orangs, Sullivan, and
Ulster counties of New York state,

Our mission revolves around encouraging well thought land use decisions that both allow for growth
where appropriate, and protection where necessary.

We see the strongest need for this conversation on the boundaries and contact between urban and
rural lands and land use.

Simply, support ofour rural areas is more critical than ever,

Further, with the abundance of idle brownfields and existing underutilized urban lands that have
strong potential for reintegration into the urban landscape and for creating new micro centers there is
little to no need to even consider disturbing the rural areas that provide the life ofour air and waters
through their filtering and rejuvenating capabilities and other positives.

Development must be discouraged in our undisturbed wilds, while concurrently development must be
supported in those areas where it is least damaging, and most efficient.

Removing the possibility of dense development in lands where it will never be efficient, never be
economically sound without subsidies or loopholes, and can not be sustained is the best decision.

Encroaching suburbanization is the root ofmany ofour land use issues over the past century. The
associated inefficiencies and ignored costs have led to too many mishaps and greater problems for our
peoples.

We've seen what happened in recent times with the Waste Water Treatment Plant in Bloomingburg,
and what's been happening to the Neversink River in Deerpark/Pt Jervis due to encroaching dense
suburbanization.

1



The elimination of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) law would be a key step to avoid seeing this
story potentially play out again in Liberty, to the detriment ofits residents as well as our larger
community.

We support this elimination, and ask the town to proceed in its removal fiom the zoning code.

Submitted, for your consideration

Alex (Al) Scilla

Founder/director
NYenvironcom

4r Main St Unit rzr, New Paltz NY rz56r

+r 147 867 54o4
nyenvironcom.ngo

NYCNV nc fm
c6c1l@Mtid (mMlt.dh.e

2



Firefox https i//outlook. office.com/mail/i n box,/idlAAekADexOGZjM jtxLTe3

6: Outlook

Protect Swa.t Lake

From Maggie M < maggiematullo@gmail.com>

Date Mon 9/'ll2025 8:06 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townoflibe(y.org >

Dear Laurie Dutcher and :-,berty Town Board,

I live on Route 55 in Swan Lake and strongly oppose both the PUD law and the oversized sewer
planl expansion that enables it. PUDs are designed tor urban areas, not rural Catskill towns Iike ours.

To be clear: I do not object to the smaller sewer plant proposal. I think the 2021 proposal was
appropr,ale, a plant that can procesa 686,000 gallons per day, lmakes sense. Our community needs a
responsible upgrade. Vvhat does not make sense is suddenly jumping to 960,000 gallons per day -nol for us. but to accommodate outside users and mega-developments that don't belong here.

At the same time, we are already underprepared for the dangers we face. This region of New York is
heavily wooded and relies almost entirely on volunteer firemen. We're already seeing more 'r/ildfires in
lh:s area, and anyone who's watched what happened in Greenwood Lake - or worse, California -knows how fast a forest fire can turn deadly. The Catskill roads were never designed for large-scale
evacuation. One fire could trap entire neighborhoods.

lf growth at this scale is forced through, then the Town should be prepared to match that risk with a
$40 million investment in a full-time career fire brigade and infrastructure to handle a true disasler. But
let's be honest: we as taxpayers can't afford that. I can already see the slippery slope - where the
people who actually keep lhis community running can no longer afford to live here. Thal's the opposite
of good planning.

Please repeal the PUD law and scale the sewer plant back to what was originally agreed upon. Keep
rural Sullivan rural.

Sincerely,

Maggie and Joseph Matullo

Swan Lake Resident, 4904 Route 55

1of1 912/2025, 1:48 PM



Firefox https r//outlook.otfice. com/mail/inbox,/idlAAQkADexOGZjMitx LTe3

a Outlook

Written Public Comment by Cora Edwards to Remove the pUD section of the Liberty Zonirg Code

From Cora Anne Edwards < cora.edwards.libertyny@gmail com >

Oate Tue 9/2/2025 1:04 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>

"Dear Town of Liberty Board and Clerk,

With respect to the Public Hearing scheduled for September 3, 2025 Zo..ing/PVD Local Law:

After strong public oplnion and numerous motions by the Liberty Town Board to amend and ultimately revoke
the Zoning/Planned Unit Development (PUD) Law, it is clear that this section of the Zoning Code must be
removed

in the interests of the greater good for public health and public safety.

One of the reasons is that having a Planned Unit Development in the Town of Liberty sets a dangerous
precedent in which any existing zoning code is at risk of being overturned by creating developments that are

not in keeping with the existing characteristics and capacity of the land.

It appears that the Town of Liberty Planning Board currently does not take a "hard look" at the CUMULATIVE

impacts of projects seeking special use permits in the NY SEQRA process, let alone what would be required for
complete zoning changes that PUDs inevitably bring.

Everyone sees what is happening in neighboring Towns where PUD projects completely and irreversibly change

the landscape and overwhelm the infrastructure, causing ever-increasing tax hikes without .ommensurate
services.

Respedfully,
Cora Edwards

1495 Briscoe Road

Swan Lake, NY 12783

18/5)747 -4708

1of1 912/2025, 1:47 PM

There is already a tremendous amount of pressure on current resources and inlrastructure: water, electricity,

roads, air quality, light pollution at night, clear cutting of trees, storm water run off - to namejust a few.

Therefore, it is time to remove the Planned Unit Development section of the Zoning Code in the Town of
Liberty in the Catskills of New York State.



tiiefox htt ps i//o utlook.office.com/m a illin boxlid,/AAetA DexOGZJM jlxLTe3

G Outlook

PUD

From Gmail <dara3286@9mail.(om>

Date Mon 9,/1/2025 8:17 PM

To laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >

Good evening, Laurie,

Please include this email in the public comments regarding the PUD

Dear Supervisor DeMayo and board members,

I am writing regarding the retraction of the PUD from the town zoning law. I would lik€ to express how important
it is to this communit that the PUD be retracted in its entirety. The majority of the community has been very

vocal and very active in expressing its will in seeing this law struck from the zoning law. After countless meetings,

letlers, studies and discussions, we have heard and seen it all. After weighing the iacts, the PUD is not beneficial to
the Town of Liberty and is actually detrimental. Please do not delay this any longer. Pass the new local law,

removing the PUD from the zoning law today.

Thank you very much for your consideratioo

Dara Williams

62 Liberty St,, Liberty, NY 12754

Sent from my iPhone

lofl 9/2/2025, t:47 PM



Firefox

September 3, 2025

To the Town of Liberty Town Board,

lam writing in strong support of removing the Ptanned Unit Devetopment (PUD) Law from
the Town of Liberty's zoning code.

The PUD taw white originatty intended to encourage creative and flexibte deve[opment, has

in practice opened the door to proiects that woutd overwhetm the character and capacity
of our smatl town. As we've seen, PUDS attow devetopers to bypass the protections in our
zoning taws, trading ctear rutes for broad discretion. This creates uncertainty for residents,

favors developers, and puts l'ocaI taxpayers at risk of shouldering infrastructure and service

costs that shoutd not fatl on them.

By etiminating the PUD law, Liberty woutd be taking an important step toward:

Protecting Rurat Character - Our zoning taws are in ptace to preserve the bala nce

between residentiat, agricu[turaL, and commerciaI uses. PUDs too often invite high-

density or oversized proiects that are incompatibte with the fabric of our community.

Safeguarding lnfrastructure and Finances - Large-scale PUD pro.iects typicatty

require cost[y upgrades to roads, sewer, and water systems. without guaranteed

contributions from devetopers, these burdens fatt on current residents and

taxpayers.

Encouraging Sustainabte Devetopment - Liberty al.ready has zoning toots that attow

for thoughtfut, incrementaI growth. We do not need a toophote that undermines our
own ptanning efforts.

a bou t:bla n k

7of2 9/3/2025, 1:33 PM

. Ensuring Fairness and Transparency- Removing the PUD option eliminates
negotiations that may favor devetopers over residents. Zoning laws shoutd appty

evenly and predictabty to everyone.



Firefox

Our community deserves zoning taws that protect residents, taxpayers, and the naturat

environment we vatue-not laws that invite specutative deve[opment without
accountabitity. I urge the Town Board to adopt the proposed removal ofthe PUD Law

Than k you tor your consideration,

Erin Smith

a bout:bla n k

2ofz 9/3/2A2s,7.33 PM



https://outlook, office.com/mai l/id/AAQkADQxOGZjM j lxtTQ3 MTctNG M

il Outlook

PUD

From DIANE NATHANSON < deeeny@aol.com >

Date Wed 9/3/2025 7:26 AM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk CMC, RNIC < Ldutcher@townofliberty.org >

To the Town of Liberty Board Members and Town Clerk,

As a long time property owner on Briscoe Road in the Hamlet of Swan Lake, I'm writing this public

comment in support of the REMOVAL of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) from the Liberty

Zoning Code.

Over the last twenty five years the maintenance of basic infrastructure in the hamlet - roads and

sewer in particular - has not kept pace with the amount of new homes being built, let alone for long

standing residences.

We can't turn back the clock to how serene Swan Lake used to be, however we can prevent the
situation from becoming more difflcult to maintain.

To encourage yet more high density housing through PUDs will make increase taxes in one of the
highest taxed districts in New York State without the benefit of additional services, notjust for the
Hamlet of Swan Lake, but throughout the Town of Liberty.

ln closing, please vote to remove the PUD from the Town of Liberty Zoning Code

Respectfully,

Diane Nathanson

10T1 9/77 /2025, 72,28 PM

Firefox



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGZ.tMjlxtTQ3

Outlook

Comment on removing PUD from Liberty Town Code

From Elizabeth creig < elizabeth.g reig @ parsleyhealth.com >

Dale lue 9/2/2025 4:15 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townof liberty.org >

Hi Laurie,

Would you please send this to Frank and all 4 of the other Town Board members

Thank you,

Elizabeth

Dear Supervisor DeMayo and Liberty Town Board Members,

Thank you for passing the resolution several months ago to remove the option of a Planned Unit Development
(PUD) from the Liberty Town Code. As you have heard over the last two or more years, there has been and

continues to be substantial community opposition to any development in Liberty under PUD zoning option. There

are less burdensome and better regulated ways to support development in our town and ensure that
development does not exhaust our already stretched natural resources and is in keeping with the community
character.

I am adding my support and request to ask that the Board follow through with the final step in removing the PUD

from our town code by passing the Local Law #4 for 2025 for which a public hearing is being held tomorrow,
September 3rd.

Sincerely yours,

Elizabeth Greig, NP

Liberty, New York

1of1 912/2025,4:25 PM



Firefox https:/,/outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGzjMjlxLTQ3MT.

il Outlook

Public Comment in Support of Eliminating Planned Unit Developments

From Pam Krevoy-Wagner < paml 9@optonline.net>

Dale lue 8/26/2025 8:45 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>

I am writing to express my strong support for the proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2025, which repeals all

provisions of the Town of Liberty Zoning Law that allow for Planned Unit Developments (PUDS).

The PUD framework has too often been used in ways that accelerate overdevelopment, strain existing

infrastructure, and diminish the quality of life for year-round residents. Liberty's water, sewer, and

road systems are already under significant pressure, and additional large-scale developments would
only increase costs for taxpayers while threatening the long-term sustainability of our community.

By eliminating PUDs from the zoning code, the Town is taking a responsible step toward protecting

natural resources, maintaining rural character, and ensuring that future development is carefully

reviewed under existing zoning categories rather than pushed through under broad, loosely defined

allowances.

I urge the Town Board to adopt this local law and set Liberty on a path of balanced, sustainable

growth that prioritizes residents, not speculative development.

Thank you for your consideration

Sincerely,

Pam & Stan Wagner
Loch Sheldrake, NY

1of1 8/2712025,8:56 AM

Dear Town Clerk Dutcher,



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGZjMjIxLTQ3

f, Outlook

Town of Liberty PUD

From Kathie Aberman < kmaberman@gmail.com >

Date Tue 8/2612025 1:55 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >

To: Frank DeMayo and the Town Council
Re: Town of Liberty PUD

I am writing to voice my disapproval of the lack of action on the repeal of the PUD, which was voted on and

approved several months ago. The necessary steps, repeal and submission to the County for a 239 review, have

been delayed and dragged out. Why??? lt is clear that the residents of the Town of Liberty have re.jected this

form of development, so I see no reason for delaying this action.

I would like to present, once again, some of the reasons to block the kind of development that the PUD would
enable in our Town.

(1) My research has shown that PUDs are primarily for urban or smaller sized cities, not for changing rural

areas into urban areas. They are used to encourage mixed use communities that meet the needs of many
segments of the population.

(2) Right now, the Town infrastructure is struggling to meet the demands of traffic, roads, electricity, internet,

sewer and water. The high density housing being planned will increase those demands to the breaking point -

and it is the current local population that will suffer.

(3) PUDS, especially in a rural setting, are a way to circumvent zoning codes, which are there to protect the
established population and their needs,

(4) Some of our greatest community assets are the clean water, the wetlands and wildlife, and the agricultural
properties. Folks who come to visit our region to enjoy these resources are a tremendous economic asset.

These resources will be destroyed by over-development, and once they are gone, they are gone forever.

(6) Furthermore, any new housing development, besides being appropriately scaled for our small-town/rural
area, should be housing that is open and welcoming to ALL residents, and contain mixed housing, including
low-income options that might begin to address the housing crisis that we currently face.

Please, do your job and take action on the repeal of the PUD

Respectfully,

Kathie Aberman
37 Delaware Ave

Liberry, NY 12754

1of1 8126/202s,2t7o PM

(5) Our neighboring towns of Fallsburg and Thompson are struggling with the same conditions that we envision

will happen in Liberty, should the PUD remain in place and permit unregulated special housing developments.



httpsi//outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGzjMj lxLTq3MT

il Outlook

No to PUD!

I will be unable to attend the public hearing on Sept 3. Please accept this letter on my behalf

Please protect Liberty and its environsl

Liberty does not need the PUD (Planned Unit Development) Law that was

passed almost 40 years ago. lf allowed to remain, this law will almost certainly be

taken advantage of by developers who will use it to build high density projects

and negatively afiect our region like that which is happening in Fallsburg and

Thompson. This law would put strain on our infrastructure and threaten our

natural resources. lt is unnecessary and undesirable to circumvent our zoning

laws and put our tranquil residential, rural, and agricultural region at risk.

Allowing the PUD Law will be a scourge to our beloved Liberty and surrounding

regions. Please do not allow this to happen.

Sincerely,

Marc E Wietschner, MD

120 Edgewater Drive

Swan Lake, NY 11598

1of1 8/27 /2025,81s6 AM

Firefox

From lvlarc Wietschner < mewmd@yahoo.com>

Date lue 8126/2025 8:08 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGZjMjIxLTQ3MT..

il Outlook

PUD public hearing comment

From NANCY LEVINE < swanlakeny@gmail.com>

oate Tue 8/26/2025 8:07 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >

To the Liberty Town Board:

It should be perfectly clear by this point that the majority of Liberty residents are opposed
to a PUD zone, as there is no reason we need one. Landowners are free to apply for a
special use permit under other existing zones, as was done by lched Anash, formerly the
Stevensville. Others can do the same.

lsee no reason to rehash all the reasons, which many residents have publicly brought to
your attention several times. Please get this done and repeal the PUD.

Sincerely,

Nancy Levine

1of1 8/21 /2025,8:56 AM



Dr Michael Edwards

1495 Briscoe Rd, Swan Lake, NY 12783

845-747-4708

edwa rmj@hotma iLlom

August 28th 2025

I write to add my futt support to the removal of the PUD designation from the Town ot

Liberty Town Code as provided for in Locat Law 4 of 2025. This proposed Law will end the

uncertainty surroundingwhat constitutes a PUD and remove the possibitity that th e PUD

designation is used to circumvent crucial provisions of the Town's Zoning Law.

It has become ctear f rom recent applications for PUD status that this provision of the Town

Code is conf using, ambiguous and dangerous[y unctear, offering toophotes for those who

wish to viotate the Town Code's undertying provisions in retation to land use and the

protection of the environment and the rural character of the Town of Liberty. lt is also

unnecessary given that other, better and ctearer routes exist to present proposals for

mixed use devetopment.

I urge the Liberty Town Board to adopt LocaI Law 4 and remove the PUD option from the

Town code entire[y.

(D0 Michaet Edwards

Sincerety You rs,



TOWN OF LIBERTY

PUBLIC HEARING-INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 2025
SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:9/3/2s
TIME: 6:00 P.M.

The Public Hearing was closed at 6:31 p.m.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

5 AYES Carried

Respectfully submitted,

La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 3l3



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754
DAIE: 9/3/25

TItVE:6:30 P.l\4.

At the Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 9/3/7025 at 6:30 p.m., the
following were present:

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Councilmember Vincent lVcPhillips
Councilmember John Lennon

Councllmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT:

Town Attorney Ke n neth Klein

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie D utcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Fina n ce Director Cheryl Gerow
Confidential Secreta ry Nick Rusin

2L2.25 SEQRA LEAD AGENCY / TYPE I ACNON RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Liberty is considering the adoption of lntroductory Local

law No. 4 of 2025 entitled "A Locol Low Amending Chopter 147 of the Code of the Town of Liberty,

Sullivon County, New York, Entitled 'Zoning'to Eliminote Therefrom Provisions Allowing for Plonned

U nit Developme nts" ; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board desires to comply with the requirements of the State Environmental

Quality Review Act (SEQRA), as set forth in Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the
implementing regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 617; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed the proposed actlon and the criteria set forth in 6 NYCRR

5617.7, and has determined that the adoption of this local law constitutes a Type lAction under
SEQRA;

Page 1l12

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

WHEREAS, the Town Board is the appropriate agency to act as Lead Agency for the purposes of the
environmental review of the proposed local law; and



TOWN OF LIBERW BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE 9/3/25

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of rhe Town of Liberty hereby

1. Designates itself as Lead Agency for the purposes ofSEQRA review of Introductory Local Law

No. 4 of 2025.
2. Determines the proposed action to be a Type I Action under SEQRA.

3. Directs the preparation and completion of a Full Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) forthe
proposed loca I law.

4. Resolves to review the EAF and any other relevant materials to determine the potential
environmental impacts of the proposed action.

5. Reserves the right to make a determination of significance (Negative or Positive Declaration)
upon review of the completed EAF in accordance with SEQRA.

6. Waives the reading of this resolution.

Supervisor Frank Delvlayo

Cou ncilperso n Dean Farrand

Cou ncilpe rson Vincent lVlcPh illips
Councilperson .lohn Lennon
Cou ncilperson B ruce Davidson

273.25 FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM (EAF) - SHORT FORM FOR LOCAL LAW

Project lnformation
Project Name: lntroductory Local Law No. 4 of 2025
Lead Agency: Town Board of the Town of Liberty
Project Location: Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York

Brief Description of Action: Local Law amending Chapter 147 (Zoning) to eliminate provisions

allowing for Planned Unit Developments.

Part 1- Project lnformation (Yes/No/Not Applicable)
1. Will the proposed action create a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning

regu lations? No
2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land? Yes -

amendment of zon ing law
3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community? No

4. Will the proposed action result in the impairment of the environmental characteristics of
the community? No

5. Will the proposed action result in any adverse environmental impacts? No

Part 2 - lmpact Assessment
Land Use: No significant impactj action modifies zoning law only
Traffic: No impact.

Page 2112

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\,4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: 9/3/25

TIME:6:30 P.lvl

Air/Water Quality: No impact.
Noise: No impact.
Energy: No impact.
Community Character: No significant change.
Natu ra I Resources: None affected.

Part 3 - Determination of Significance
Based on the responses in Parts 1 and 2, the Town Board finds that the proposed action will not
have a significant adverse impact on the environment.

ROLL CALL VOTE

2t4-25 SEQRA NEGATIVE DECLARATION - INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 4OF 2025

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Liberty has completed review of the Full Environmental
Assessment Form (EAF) and other supporting documentation for lntroductory Local Law No. 4 of 2025;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Board, acting as Lead Agency, has determined that the proposed action will not
result in any significant adverse environmental impacts;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that pursuant to SEQRA, the Town Board of the Town of Liberty
hereby issues a Negative Declaration, finding that the adoption of Introductory Local Law No. 4 of 2025

will not have a significant adverse effect on the environment; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the reading of this SEQR was hereby waived

ROLL CALL VOTE

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Cou n cilperson Dean Farrand

Cou ncilperson Vincent McPhillips
Cou ncilperson John Lennon

Cou ncilperson B ruce Davidson

Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Cou ncilperson Dean Fa rra nd
Cou ncilperson Vincent McPhillips
Cou ncilperson lohn Lennon
Cou ncilperson B ruce Davidson

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Correspondence from Senator Peter Oberacker.
2. Sullivan County 911- Communications regarding EMS, Law Enforcement, and Fire Dispatch

Page 3112

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE

AYE



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE. 9/3/25

TIME: 6:30 P.M

reports for July 2025.
3. Correspondence from We Are One Sullivan regarding the use of public parks.

4. Correspondence from the Division of Vlineral Resources, Ir/ined Land Inspection Report

2t5-25 ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand
Second: Councilmember John Lennon

5 AYES Carried

2L5-25 RETRACTION OF PREVIOUS RESOTUTION NO. 175.25 ON JUTY 2L,2025 POTITICAL

ACTIVITIES PROHIBITED IN TOWN PUBTIC PARKS

The Town Board does hereby retract Action 175-25- POLITICAL ACTIVITIES PROHIBITED lN TOWN

PUBLIC PARKS:

The Town Boord does hereby omend Town Code subsection 109-17 B to explicitly odd on

item (21) to subsection 119-11 - Rules of Conduct. This oddition will firmly prohibit
politicol solicitotion, politicol demonstrotions, protests, ond rollies in designoted public
porks.

Furthermore, the some prohibition will be incorporoted into the Pork Povilion Reservotion Form under

Rules, ltem 6.

Motion:Councllmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davldson

5 AYES Carried

2L7 -25 REMOVAL OF ITEM #6 ON THE PARK PAVITION RESERVATION FORM

The Town Board does hereby remove ltem #6 on the Park Pavilion Reservation Form

Itrlotion : Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

5 AYES Carried

2ta-25 911 REMEMBRANCE SERVICES SET

The Town Board does hereby set the 911 Remembrance Services for 9/11,/25 at 6:00 p.m. at LaPolt

Pa rk.

lvlotion: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand
Page4l12



TOWN OF TIBERTY BOARD IVIEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: 9/3/25

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson
5 AYES Carried

MOTION DIRECTED TOWN ATTORNEY TO DRAW UP TOCAL tAW TO EXCEED THE NYS TAX CAP FOR

THE 2026 BUDGET YEAR.TABTED

2L9-25 APPROVAL OF PROPOSAT NO. 5 WITH THE EMPTOYEE RETATIONS COMMITTEE

The following resolution was introduced by Councilmember Dean Farrand, who moved its adoption,
and seconded by Supervisor Frank DeMayo to wit:

WHEREAS, the Employee Relations Committee has submitted Proposal #5 dated August 25, 2025,

regarding employee salary adjustments and related benefits for the years 2026 through 2029; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Liberty has reviewed and considered the recommendations

contained therein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby adopt
the following provisions as agreed upon between the Employee Relations Committee and the Town

Board:

1. Salary lncreases (2026-2027 ):

Annual lncreases of 50.50 per hour for the years 2026 and 2027. (2028 and 2029 will be

negotiated at a later time).
2. Longevity Sched ule Ad.iustment:

Longevity compensation sha ll be S100.00 for each year of service, with the first payment

beginning at year five in the amount of 5500.00. This replaces the prior schedule of 5300 for
each five-yea r period.

3. Step lncreases:

Step increases shall be adjusted to 51.50 for every five years of service, with an additional year-

one step increase of S0.25. This replaces the prior schedule of S0.50 every five years and ends

after 25 years. (Discussions were TABLED untilJanuary 2026)

4. Clothing/Boot Allowance:

o Up to 5300.00 per year for the purchase of OSHA-compliant boots for full-time
employees.

o Up to 5100.00 per year for part-time/seasona I employees in the Highway, Water &
Sewer, and Parks & Recreation/Buildings & Grounds Departments.

o Purchases must be made through the Safeguard Company (safeguard.com) from pre-

approved boot bra nds.

5. Health lnsurance Contributions (Employees hired after January 1, 2005):

o Less than 10 years of service: 10% contribution toward health insurance plan.

Page 5112



TOWN OF tIBERry BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\,1AIN STREET, tIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 9/3/25

'1 llVE: 6:30 P.l\4.

o 10 to 20 years of service: 5% contribution toward health insurance plan.

o More than 20 years of service: 0% contribution.
o The Town Board makes no commitment to maintain the same provider for the full term

of the contract but acknowledges employee concerns.

(Discussions were TABLED until January 2026)

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
5AYES Carried

220-25 AUTHORIZING SUPERVISOR TO SIGN NYSEFC GRANT CONTRASI- - SWAN LAKE SEWER

DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Town of Liberty has been awarded an Engineering Planning Grant (EPG Prolect No.

1,24719) through the New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYSEFC) for the purpose of
conducting an engineering study to evaluate the existing wastewater collection system in the Swan

Lake Sewer District; and

WHEREAS, the terms of the grant require the Town to provide a local match equal to twenty-five
percent (25%) of the total eligible prolect cost; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that acceptance of this grant and commitment of the
required local match is in the best interest of the Town of Liberty and the Swan Lake Sewer District;
and

WHEREAS, the NYSEFC requires execution of a Grant Agreement and related documents by the Town
of Liberty in order to authorize disbursement of funds and allow the project to proceed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOIVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Liberty hereby authorizes the
Town Supervisor to execute the NYSEFC Grant Agreement dated September 1,5,2O25, together with
any and all disbursement requests and other documents necessary to carry out the intent of said

Agreement, on behalf of the Town of Liberty; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby commits to providing the twenty-five percent
(25%) local match required under the grant program; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOIVED, "The q uestion of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was d u ly put to a

vote and declared adopted.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Second: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
NO: Councilmem ber Vincent McPhiliips
4AYES Carried

Page5l12



zzL-25 CREEKSIDE PARK GUIDERAIL -LOWEST PROPOSAL ACCEPTED

The Town Board does hereby award the lowest cost proposal from U&W Fence Co., Inc. to fabricate
and install guiderails for the Creekside Park in the amount of S10,165.00. Funding to come from the
2022 Silver Feather Award from Sullivan 180 in the amount of 550,000.

IVlotion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
5 AYES Carried

222-23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Town Board does hereby approve the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk

8/
8/
8/
8/
8/
8/

4/2s
18/7s
14/25

1,4/25

74/2s
1,4/2s

Motion: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Second: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
5 AYES Carried

223-25 FALL CtEAN.UP SET

The Town Board does hereby set the Fall Clean-up for October 3-4,2025, at the Highway Department

lVlotion:Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmember John Lennon

5 AYES Carried

The Town Board does hereby approve of the following as surplus equipment

o Blaw Know Paver
o 2005 Sterling
o 201,4 Dodge Ram
o 2005 Ford F350

Page7l72

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY T2754
DATE 9/3/25

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

o Monthly Worksession Mtg.
. Regular Monthly Mtg.
o RFP for Auditing
r Bid for Clean-up 334 OId Loomis Rd.

o Bids for Trash Removal
e loint Fuel Bid

224.25 APPROVAL OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 9/3/25

TIIVE: 6:30 P.M

. 2008 Ford E350 Van
o Countyline 5ft. Brush Hog
. 8 Ft. Fisher Plow
. Tandem rear end cutoff
. Single axle rear end
. 8ft Western Plow
. Giant Vac leaf sucker

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Second: Councilmember John Lennon
5 AYES Carried

MOTTON ACCEPTNG THE KOESTER ASSOCTATES, rNC. SECOND PROPOSAL (DATEO 8125125l,FOR THE

LOOMIS WWTP CLAIFIER REPAIR ADDITIONAT WORK FOR A PRICE OF $31,791.43 TABLEO

225-25 TOWN BOARD REQUESTS THAT THE COUNTY OF SULLIVAN PETMON THE STATE OF

NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO ESTABLISH A LOWER SPEED LIMIT

ON WALNUT MT.RD., LIBERTY, NY

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby request, with the submittal of a completed TE-9,

that the County of Sullivan Department of Public Works request the State of New York Department of
Transportation to establlsh a lower speed limit on Walnut Mt. Rd. TR 60, from CR 15.

Motion:
Seconded

5 AYES

Councilmember Dean Farra nd

Councllmember Bruce Davidson

Carried

REQUEST BY CHIEF D'AGATA TO PLACE LICENSE PLATE READER ON TOWN'S RIGHT OF WAY ON 52 BY

LONG DRIVE -RESOLUTION NOT PASSED

lvl otion:
Seconded

2 AYES

3 NO:

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent lMcPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon
Councilmember Bruce Davidson

226-25 BUDGET WORKSESSION SET

Page 8112

The Town Board does hereby set the Budget Work Sessions for:
10/8125 ar 2:00 p.m



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE: 9/3/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

1,O/9 /25 at 10:00 a.m

Motion:
Seconded

5 AYES

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Carried

DrscussroN

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Containers

2. Fence ln/Fence Out
3. Update of Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Solar moratorium in the Commercial lndustrialZone
2. lllegal dumping of garbage

3. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

4. Walnut Mt. Pavilion

5. Human Resource (HR)

PUBTIC PARTICIPATION

NANCY LEVINE

. Expressed gratitude to Vincent and Joanne McPhillips for their dedicated work maintaining the
roundabout, emphasizing the significant effort involved in gardening.

. Responded to lohn's comment about Planned Unit Developments (PUDs), stating that
responsible development is possible without a PUD and that it has not been necessary in the
past.

r Raised concerns about increasing taxes-county, village, and school taxes-high lighting the
financial strain on residents, especially those on fixed incomes, and the risk of long-term
residents being forced to leave.

. Requested that salary raises be allocated to workers who have not yet received significant
increases, while being mindful of the 2% cap

. Noted that only two out of six solar lights in the park are working.

KATHY SPAFFORD

Kathy Spotford, a resident of 100 Denman Road in Liberty, ob.jects to the recent approval of building
permits for four single-family homes on Denman Road. She notes that the lots are only 100 feet wide
and 250 feet deep, and the permits were approved without any zoning variances, unlike her own
experience in 1994, which required a variance for road frontage. Kathy also raises concerns about the

Page 9112



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH IV1AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE 9/3/25
I IME: 6:30 P.M.

local water supply, explaining her own well had to be drilled 750 feet deep to support a three-
bedroom house. She questions the sustainability of allowing four houses on two acres in a rural area
and criticizes the code enforcement officer for approving the permits without following proper
proced u res.

KEN WAMPLER

Ken Wampler, a long-term Sullivan County resident, recounts his experience in helping establish the
first supportive housing program for homeless people with HIV in New York City, which became a

national model. He acknowledges the challenges of homelessness, mental illness, and addiction, and
urges officials to support an 58 million state-funded transitional housing project. lvlr. Wampler
highlights that the project would provide essential services, save taxpayer money, and address the
housing crisis in Liberty. He criticizes the influence of NllvlBY (Not ln My Backyard) attitudes, calling
them a form of prejudice, and emphasizes the need for education and community assurance about the
program's integrity and adherence to regulations. lVr. Wampler implores officials not to let the funding
opportunity expire and encourages them to visit successful sites run by the proposed partner. He

concludes by stressing that the solution to homelessness is housing, not punitive ordinances against

sleeping outside, and urges collaboration to secure much-needed support for vulnerable community
members.

MIKE O'BRIEN

lrzlike O'Brien, a highway department employee and local resident, spoke about the unfairness of the
town board limiting employee raises to just 50 cents per year, the same as in 2021. He argued that the
cost of living has risen signlficantly, making it impossible for workers to maintain their standard of
living on such minimal increases. He noted that while the supervisor has been able to double his own
pay, town employees are being left behind. Mr. O'Brien warned that if wages don't improve, the town
risks losing more staff, which would hurt residents who rely on essential services provided by'the little
guys" who maintain roads, parks, and programs like summer camp. He urged the board to reconsider
its stance on wages.

ELIZABETH GREIG

Ms. Greig responded to a comment about housing developments generating tax revenue. They

emphasized that resldential development actually costs the town more in services than it brings, citing
a 2018 county study showing Liberty spends $1.20 in services for every Sl collected in residential
taxes. They argued the town should instead focus on attracting "rateables" (commercial/industrialtax
sources) that provide steady revenue and lessen the burden on residents.

BOARD OISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips-NOTHING TO REPORT

Councilmember John Lennon- NOTHING To REPoRT

Supervisor Frank DeMayo-

Page 10 112



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IV1AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE 9/3/25

TIME:6:30 P.N/.

r Thanked the interns and Sullivan 180 for their excellent work this year, as well as Nick for

supervislng. Praised the crew for making the park and town hall look beautlful and noted their

collaboration with Par Mix.

. Expressed appreciation to everyone for attending the meeting, emphasizing that public voices
are important and encouraging continued participation in future meetings.

Councilmember Dean Farrand-NOTHING TO REPORT

Councilmember Bruce Davidson-

r Thanks for coming out. Your voices are heard

227-25 EXECUTTVE SESSTON

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:21 p.m. to discuss:

1. Person nel - Water & Sewer

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Seconded: Councilmember Dean Farra nd

5 AYES Carried

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

5 AYES Carried

229-25 SHAKIMAMITCHELLTERMINATED

The Town Board does hereby relieve Shakima Mitchell of her duties as part-time clerk at the Water

and Sewer Department.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DelVayo
Seconded: CouncilmemberDeanFarrand
5 AYES Carried

230-25 ADVERTISE PART-TIME CLERK FOR WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

The Town Board does hereby authorlze the advertising of a part-time position for the Water & Sewer

Department.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank Del\.4ayo

Seconded: Councilmember John Len non

Page 11 112

228-25 OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executtve Session at 7:29 p.m.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH N/AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: 9/3/25

TIIVE: 6:30 P.M.

5 AYES Carried

ADJOURN

Respectfully submitted,
La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 72 112

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

5 AYES Carried



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAtE. 9/1,5/25

At the Regular IVleeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on th5/2O25 at 6:30 p.m., the
following were present:

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DelVayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember lohn Lennon

ABSENT:

Councilmember Vincent lvlc Ph illips
Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Confid e ntia I Secretary N ick Ru srn

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MEETING SUMMARY

PRESENTATION BY DR. PATRICK SULLIVAN, SUPERINTENDENT OF LIBERTY CENTRAL SCHOOLS

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOIVING:

1. Minutes from the Park & Recreatio n Board f or -l /2/25 &8/6/25.
2. Correspondence from the NYS Dept. of Environmental Conservation regarding Swan Lake

Sewer Department's SPDES Renewal Permit Application.

3. Thank you note from the White Sulphur Springs Community Beautification Committee.
4. Copy of Flyer for the Liberty Unity Event on 10/4/25 atUeekside Park.

5. Copy of Flyer for the Voices of Recovery from Addiction Celebration on 9/1,8/25 at Hanofee

Pa rk.

6. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Transportation Speed Study Request on Rt. 52

from the Town Roundabout to Twin Bridge Rd.

Page 115

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La u rie D utcher



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IV]AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE th5/25

7. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Transportation advising of the project schedule

for bridge work on Routes 42 and 52 over the Neversink River in the Town of Fallsburg.

OUTGOING:

1. Letter of Support for Commuterlink grant application for the CIean l\zlobility Program through

NYSERDA.

2tt-25 ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmember.lohn Lennon

3 AYES Carried

NEW BUSINESS

2t2-25 APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board accepts the following monthly reports

o Town Clerk's Report
o Revenue & Expense Report
. Su pervisor's Report

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon
Second: Councilmember Dean Farra nd

3 AYES Carried

2L3-2s APPROVAL OF AUDITS

The Town Board does hereby approve the audit as follows

. September, 2025 Abstract Claims #1414 to #1598 totaling S549,977.48

. August, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #244 to #295 totaling S385,374.88

. August, 2025 Post Audit Claims #1387 to #1413 totaling $294,887.30.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon
Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand
3 AYES Carried

8125

8l2s
8/2s

2L4-25 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR NY FORWARD GRANT

Page 2l5



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVIEETING

119 NORTH IVIAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: 9/75/25

WHEREAS, the State of New York has established the NY Forward Program to provide financial
assistance for community and economic development projects in municipalities across the state; and

ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR WATER METER PROFILES

The Water & Sewer Foreman has reported that requests for individual water usage profiles require
significant staff time and paperwork and these requests are above and beyond standard reporting
conducted for internal operationsj the Town Board authorizes the development of a fee schedule for
any resident or outside party requesting an individual water usage profile, such fee to cover
administrative and processing costs. The Town Supervisor is authorized to prepare a formal
amendment to the Town Code for adoption at the next meeting.

2L5.25 REMOVAL OF ABANDONED TRAILER (ROUTE 52, WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS)

Whereas, the Town Board has been informed of an abandoned trailer located on Route 52 in White
Sulphur Springs; and

Whereas, said property belongs to the deceased owner's estate, with heirs identified as responsible
pa rties;

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Town Board authorizes Counsel to instruct the heirs of the
deceased owner to remove and discard the trailer at their own expense; and

Be it further resolved, that the Town of Liberty assumes no liability for the property, including but not
limited to fuel tanks and structures, and that the heirs remain solely responsible for compliance with
all a pplicable codes.

Page 3l5

WHEREAS, the Town of Liberty is eligible to apply for funding under the NY Forward Program in the

amount of 54.5 million; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Liberty recognizes that this funding opportunity will support

projects that advance downtown revitalization, infrastructure improvements, pedestrian and vehicular

safety, and economic growth;

NOW. THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the Town Board of the Town of Liberty hereby authorizes the

Town Supervisor to prepare, execute, and submit an application to the NY Forward Program for

funding in the amount of S4.5 milllon, and to take all necessary actions in connection with said

application; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board affirms its commitment to support the

implementation of projects funded through the NY Forward Program, should the application be

successfu l.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farra nd

Second: Councilmember John Lennon
3 AYES Carried



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\IAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE: 9/1s/2s

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmem ber iohn Lennon

3AYES Carried

AGREEMENT WITH SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

The Town of Liberty and Liberty Central School District may require mutual support in emergency
circumstances, and a draft agreement has been presented which provides only unilateral assistance

from the Town to the Districtj Town Board directs Counsel to revise the draft agreement to lnclude
reciprocal provisions for mutual assistance, and that the agreement shall include provisions for
compensation of direct, out-of-pocket expenses incurred by either party in the course of emergency
res ponse.

CARRIED OVER

2t6-25 PARK|NG LOT CLOSED ON tol4l25 FOR UNTTY DAY

The annual Unity Day celebration will be held on October 4th; and parking and setup require closure of
the municipal lot behind the stage; the Town Board authorizes closure of sald parking lot on October
4th from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. to accommodate Unity Day activities.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

3AYES Carried

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Conta iners

2. Fence ln/Fence Out
3. Update of Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Solar moratorium in the Commercial lndustrial Zone

2. lllegal dumping of garbage

3. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

4. Walnut Mt. Pavilion

5. Human Resource (HR)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CORA EDWARDS

E Shore Road clear-cutting for a new pro.ject.

. Concern: assurances at prior hearings that buildings would be screened are not being honored.

Page 415



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE.. 9/7s/2s

. Clear-cutting has left a 30" slope bare, with fears that new plantings will not provide enough
coverage.

. Referred to Building Department for review.

E Additional comment: drought is masking potential erosion; silt fencing would not hold in normal rain

con d itions.

TOWN BOARD

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips-ABSENT

Councilmember lohn Lennon

r Solar lights in Swan Lake

Supervisor Frank DeMayo-

o Comprehensive Plan price was still valid. The State will send a contract.

. Unity Day 70/4 at Lapolt Park

o Fall Festival 11-4

Councilmember Dean Farrand-NOTHING TO REPORT

Councilmember Bruce Davidson-ABSENT

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Seconded: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand
3 AYES Carrled

Respectfully submitted,
La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 5l5



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:

Dean Farrand
Wednesday, September 24, 2025 7:55 PM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Dean Farrand; Vince N.4cPhilliPs; .j.lennon
townofl iberty.org; Bruce Davidson
Local LawSubject

Genttemen:

I witt atso find out if the Planning Board requested an escrow and if so ptease keep it untit after TB

approvat.

Dean R. Fa rrand
Council member

Conf identiatity Notice: This email message, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, dr'sclosure,
or distribution is prohibited. lf you are not the intended tecipient, ptease contact tl,e sender by reply e-
maiL and destroy all copies of the originat message and attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party
without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity; consequently, this emaii
may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lntormation Law. Thank you

I would [ike to write a tocal taw requiring a permit for any Land ctearing in excess of an acre cumutativety
or singutarly on any tot. This is in step with the DEC requirement BUT what it does is close the gap

between Ptanning Board approvaI and Buitding Permit submittal. lt is atso a good environmentaI policy.
lF you agree perhaps we coutd come up wrth a tist of conditions or quatifications. Eg, offsets, property
topo, zoning district, surrounding area, etc. during our next meeting. Atso, addresses the concerns raised
by residents during our tast meeting on Shore Road. To tateforthispropeftyBUTlwanttoreadthe
associated minutes as I know the clearing issue was raised during the approval process. And the
developer indicated there woutd be no clear cutting.

1



Tour of Forestburgh. NY Clear-cutting hnps: /,'ecode360.com/printGO0593?guid-446448 I 6

Town of Foreslbutgh, NY
T h u rsd ay, Seple nber 25, 2 025

Chapter 180. Zoning

Article Vl. Special Supplemental Regulations for Speciflc
Land Uses

S 1 80-22. Clear-cutting.

A. Special clear-cutting permit required Separate and apart kom a DEC approved forestry
management plan, or land that has received site plan approval for development where
requirements have been imposed by the Planning Board regarding the manner and extent of
land clearing, no clear-cutting of more than 114 ade can be undertaken without a clear-cutting
permit.

B. Requirements to obtain special clear-cutting permit

(1 ) Authority for the issuance of special clear-cuttang permits

(a) Special clear-cutting permits cen be issued by the Code Enforcement Oflicer for clear
cutting of one acre or less. The Code Enforcement Offcer may refer such applications
to the Planning Board, in the exercise of the Code Enforcement Officeds discretion,
where issues are presented with the application that require a more comprehensive
evaluation than he or she is prepared to undertake. Where a special cleaccutting
permit is sought for property adjacent to an area clear-cut in the prior flve years, the
Code Enforcement Officer shall refer the matter to the Planning Board, and the
standards for clear-cutting of an area of more than one acre shall apply.

(b) Special clear-cutting permits for more than one acre shall be issued by the Planning
Board.

(2) Requirements for the issuance of a special clear-cutting permit

(a) Clear-cutting of one acre or less. The applicant shall demonstrate to the Code
Enforcement Otficerl

[1] The reason and location for the proposed clearrutting

[2] Proof of written notice provided to all neighbors within 500 feet of the perimeter of
the proposed area to be clear-cut and informing them of their right to submit
written objeclion to the Code Enforcement Officer with the basis of their objection.

[3] Demonstration by the applicant that the proposed clear-cutting will not create a
significant environmental impact.

I4l Proof of the registration and compliance with the requirements of Chapter 155 of
the Code of the Town of Forestburgh, or exemption from those requirements
pursuant to 5 '155-2.

[5] Where the proposed clear-cutting abuts a road, allowance for a twenty-five-foot

I of2 9/25/f0:5.7:50 At\.I



Town of Forestburgh. NY Clear-cutting hft ps:'recodei60.com/p.inl'IO0593?guid=1.161,18 I 6

buffer shall be required, and the application shall describe how that buffer will be
created.

(b) Clear-cutting of more than one acre. The applicant shall demonstrate to the Planning
Board:

{11 The reason and location for the proposed clear-cutting. Where the reason for
clear-cutting is in furtherance of a wildlife management program, or other
environmental improvement or sustainability project, the application shall be

accompanied by documentation and scientific support, with a description of that

Project or program.

[2] Proof of written notice at least 30 days but no less than 14 days' prior to the
application provided to all neighbors within 500 feet of the perimeter of the
proposed area to be clear-cut and informing them of their right to submit written
objection to the Planning Board with the basis of their objection.

[3] Demonskation by the applicant that the proposed clear-cutting and any proposed
mitigation measures will not create significant environmental impacts such as
impacts to water resources, wildlife habitat and resources, soil erosion, drainage
paterns or viewshed.

[4] Proof of the registration and compliance with the requirements of Chapter 155 ot
the Code of the Town of Forestburgh, or exemption from those requirements
pursuant to 5 155-2.

[5] Compliance with all DEC rules and regulations

[6] Any additional materials the Planning Board may, in its discretion, require to assist
it in determining whether to grant the application.

C. The Planning Board may, an its discretion, hold a public hearing to seek input in its consideration
of whether to grant the application. Where a public hearing is to be held, notice to the public
shall be provided by the applicant including 10 days posting and publication, and by written
notice to all neighbors within 500 feet of the perimeter of the proposed area to be clear-cut.
Proof of compliance with these notice requirements shall be submitted to the Planning Board in

advance of the opening of the public hearing. lf compliance with these notice requirements has
not been submitted, the hearing may either be adjourned, or held open to be continued at the
next Planning Board meeting.

D. The Planning Board may impose such conditions as are reasonably required to mitigate
environmental impact and protect the health, safety and general welfare of the community.

E. Where the proposed clear-cutting abuts a road, there shall be a buffer as determined by the
Planning Board.

F. Restoration required for violation. ln addition to all other sanctions applicable to violating this
chapter, any land disturbance that violates this section shall be restored to the condition in which
it existed prior to the violation at the expense of the property owner. Any trees removed in
violation of this section shall be replaced, and all replacement trees shall be of the same or
similar species and of a comparable density that existed in the area or in the immediate vicinity.
ln the event that any restoration required pursuant to the terms of this section is not commenced
and continuously pursued to completion within 60 days after written order thereof from the Code
Enforcement Officer, then, in addition to all other sanclions provided in this chapter for a
violation, actions to affect such restoration (or so much thereof as may be practicable) may be
taken by the Town at the expense ot the owner, with a lien imposed to secure repayment of the
same. Such lien may be added to the real estate taxes applicable to the lot on which the
violation occurred, and collected in the same way as any other tax payable to the Town.

2 ol2 9/25/2025.7r50 AM



 
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY 

3 | P a g e  
MISSION STATEMENT 

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life 
for our community. 

 

17. Motion approving a Budget Transfer and Modification in the amount of $26,330.34 from W2 
9950.9200 to W2 1930.4. 

DISCUSSION 

1. Land Clearing Local Law. 

OLD BUSINESS 

UNDER REVIEW 
1. Shipping Containers 
2. Fence In/Fence Out 

 
IN PROGRESS 

1. Illegal dumping of garbage. 
2. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study. 
3. Walnut Mt. Pavilion. 
4. Solar Moratorium in the Commercial Industrial Zone. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

BOARD DISCUSSION 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURN 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

 
 MISSION STATEMENT 

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard 
of life for our community. 

 1 | P a g e  

TOWN BOARD MEETING 
PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754 

DATE: October 6, 2025 
TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING 

      
FRANK DEMAYO, SUPERVISOR  

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK 

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMEMBER  

  

                               VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEMBER 

                               JOHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMBER 

            BRUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCILMEMBER 

 

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY 
BEFORE THE MEETING. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CORRESPONDENCE 

INCOMING: 

1. Correspondence from “We Are One Sullivan”. 
2. Notification from the Town of Bethel regarding proposed local law #1 of 2025 and public 

hearing notice. 
3. Copies of Sullivan County 911 Communications. 
4. Correspondence from the County of Sullivan Division of Public Works regarding County Rd. 72 

(Lieutenant J.G. Brender Highway) Road closure: Repair of Roadway Embankment. 
5. Correspondence from Drake Loeb regarding a court case that was dismissed against the Town. 
6. Correspondence from Dr. Hope Blecher Croney regarding the September 11th Remembrance 

Ceremony. 
7. Copy of the 2024 Fiscal and Environmental Stress Rating for the Town of Liberty. 
8. Email from the New York Association of Towns regarding the Builders of America submission by 

Town Historian Kort Wheeler. 
9. Notice of Order from the State of New York Department of Transportation Traffic Operations 

Bureau notifying the Town of a speed limit reduction. 

OUTGOING: 

 

 



 
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY 

2 | P a g e  
MISSION STATEMENT 

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life 
for our community. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Motion considering resolution to apply for, accept, and expend grant funds from the Northern 
Borders Regional Commission (NBRC) Catalyst Program Fall 2025 application, through NBRC’s 
Grants Management System (GMS) by the 10/10/25 deadline. 

2. Motion to approve the Town of Liberty Planning Board as the lead agency for the Arrowhead 
Ranch and Retreat. 

3. Motion to consider waiving the penalty of $96.00 late fees for the water bill for Akiva Kohn. 
4. Motion to consider waiving the penalty of $12.00 late fees for the water bill for Adele 

Silverberg. 
5. Motion to approve retention and payment of the same in the amount of $7,500.00 to appraiser 

Chris Harland for the Days Inn property case.  
6. Motion approving Budget Transfers & Modifications as submitted by the Finance Director. 
7. Motion approving a budget transfer for Swan Lake Sewer from X2 9710.6 (transfer to capital) to 

S2 8110.4 (operating fund) in the amount of $39,164.82 for the SPDES NOV response 
($35,459.82) as approved at the January 22, 2025, Board meeting and USEPA Notice of 
Violation ($3,705.00). 

8. Motion approving the contract renewal for Delta Dental. 
9. Motion approving the lowest proposal (Advanced Tank & Infrastructure Solutions) for the 

inspection and cleaning of water storage tanks at Loomis Water & Stevensville Water. 
10. Motion approving a Refuse Collection License for Rieber Carting. 
11. Motion authorizing the Town Clerk to apply for a Comprehensive Facility Assessment Grant to 

identify potential slip, trip, or fall hazards, with up to $5,000 of slip and fall prevention 
equipment for Town Hall.  

12. Motion deciding if the Loomis Sewer Clarifier should be repaired, replaced or a bid date set. 
13. Motion approving the estimate submitted by Ross Electric to diagnose lighting issues at 

Presidential Estates. 
14. Motion requesting a Certified List of Eligibles from Sullivan County for a Part-time Account 

Clerk with a starting rate of $24.06 per hour. 
15. Motion approving the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk: 

• 9/3/25  Worksession Meeting 
• 9/3/25   Public Hearing – PUD 
• 9/3/25  Regular Monthly Meeting 
• 9/15/25 Regular Monthly Meeting 

16. Motion approving Ferndale Water chargeback in the amount of $26,330.34. 



 
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY 

3 | P a g e  
MISSION STATEMENT 

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life 
for our community. 

 

17. Motion approving a Budget Transfer and Modification in the amount of $26,330.34 from W2 
9950.9200 to W2 1930.4. 

DISCUSSION 

1. Land Clearing Local Law. 

OLD BUSINESS 

UNDER REVIEW 
1. Shipping Containers 
2. Fence In/Fence Out 

 
IN PROGRESS 

1. Illegal dumping of garbage. 
2. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study. 
3. Walnut Mt. Pavilion. 
4. Solar Moratorium in the Commercial Industrial Zone. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

BOARD DISCUSSION 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURN 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	REVISED AGENDA PACKET 100625.pdf
	100625 REG MTG

	REVISED AGENDA PACKET 100625
	100625 MTG PACKET10022025152723835_0001.pdf
	REVISED AGENDA PACKET 100625
	REVISED AGENDA PACKET 100625.pdf
	100625 REG MTG




